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2 

3 AFTERNOON SESSI0N 

4 (Hearing reconvened at 1:00 p.m.) 

5 ARLAN E. SCARBROUGH 

6 hav i ng been previously duly sworr. as a witness on 

7 behalf o! Gulf Power Company, resumed the stand as a 

8 rebuttal witness and testified a s f ollows: 

9 CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATI ON 

10 BY MS. RULE: 

11 Q Hr. Scarbrough, I would like to ask you some 

12 questions that other witnesses have thou1htfully 

1J referred to y o u. 

14 A All right . 

~5 Q Beginning with the Faith Bu i lding, when WdS 

16 the sale of the Faith Bu i ld1ng completed? Hr . Conn~ r 

17 was absolutely certain that you were holding all the 

18 facts on that. 

19 All right, let me see if I ca n't ferret that A 

out here. 20 February of 1989. 

21 Q Pardon me? February? 

22 A February o~ 1989 . 

21 Q Was there a gain on the sale? 

24 A No, thAre was a loss. 

25 Q When was the property purc hased? 
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1 A I don't know. 

2 Q Does 1983 sound correct? 

J A Subject t~ check. 

4 Q I'm not sure what that means anymore. 

~ ( ~ughter) And does it sound right about $210,000 

6 purchase pric e? 

It was exactly. 

)8)6 

7 

8 

A 

Q Okay. And it was sold in February of '89 for 

9 150,000? 

10 A Less the s ale price and everything, we ended 

11 up getting a net out ot it 1 J9,608. 

12 

1 ) 

0 

A 

And how did you book the result ? 

Tha~ property vas in no nutility property. 

14 Whe n it came unoccupied in 1987, we moved it into 

15 nonutility property. And, therefore, the loss was 

16 booked be low the line to Account 421. 

17 Q Hr. McCrary was certain that you could tel l 

18 us about e xpenda ble items. And I'm l ooking at the 

19 transcript --

20 

21 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Abou t what? 

HS . RULE: P~pendable items that Commi ssioner 

22 Gunter asked about. 

23 Q (By Ms. Rule) I believe the reference was to 

24 t he example of gloves? 

25 A Uh-huh. 
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1 Q And Commissioner Gunter was wonde~ing h ow 

2 expendable items -- the examples he used were nu t s and 

) bolts and gloves, aprons a nd blankets h O'.J t hey are 

4 treated for accounting purposes? 

5 A Okay. Actually, glove s and -ha t we c a ll 

6 minor materials, nuts and bolts, are handled 

7 differently. Gloves, of course, go into Stores whe n 

3 they're purchased, any material and suppl ies, as ao the 

9 nuts and bolts, and you buy them in oulk qu a ntity. 

10 On the gloves, when you issue the gloves, 

11 they go into a - - that's charged t o a c learing a ccount 

12 and that gets c leared through all const:ucti o n 

13 expenditures on an o verhean basis. But those are n0t 

14 reissued. I mean, in ~ther words, you have t o che c k 

15 those out. When you che~k those out, the·1 ' r e c harged 

16 i nto a clearing account ana they're spread t o all the 

17 construc tion jobs. 

18 Now, the other minor materi als, nuts and 

19 bolts, this kind of thing, is the same thing. When we 

20 buy those, they go into the 154 Account, the "Sto r es 

2 1 Account." When you i ssue those and put th e m 1n the 

22 b in, if you buy maybe about 20 boxes '> f bol t s , Jc.t' s 

23 say, th~y all g0 into Stores. ~hen you take a bo x out 

24 and you put it in the bin, you c harge that the sa me way 

2 5 as you do with gl oves, to an overhead account anu 1t 
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1 gets cleared to all construction expenditures. 

2 

3 

However, that's a tree issue. In other words, you 

don't have to wr ) te a requisition or anything . You 

)8)8 

4 know, the utility men on the line trucks , they go in 

5 there and g~t whatever they need to put on the line 

6 trucks and so forth , and they just take those out of 

7 the bin and there is no accounting for that. You only 

8 do that like one box or two boxes, however they have it 

9 out in the tree issue bii •S . 

10 So that's how they're handled basi c a lly, it's 

11 all charged to a clear account and then spread over ~ 11 

12 th2 jobs. 

l 3 0 When you clear it out o f the clearing 

14 account, does it go to constru~tion and O&H o r j ust 

15 construction? 

16 Either construction or O& H, either one, 

17 whatever, yes. 

18 MS. RULE : Co11111issioner, did that ans wer your 

19 question? 

2::> COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yea h . That w~ s ra1 s ed , 

21 Hr . Scarbrough , a~d I suppose that you've got th i ngs 

22 like hot sticks and blankets, and those ate done 

23 generally the same way ? 

2 4 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: That's true, but those 

2 5 would not be tree issue. 
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COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Those que s tions were 

raised, might have been in Croft's depvsition. 

read his deposition, I ' m s ure you did --

I f you 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Uh-huh. 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: -- whe re he t alked 

about gloves that were too bulky that fol ks didn't use, 

they were going to throw them away, so they put them on 

the line truc k, l i ne power truc k . Sticks tha t perhaps 

h ad some malfunction or something, where lhey cook them 

apart and took some of the parts and m~de another 

who le , and some blankets and that kind o f stuff. You 

treat those generally the same way ? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: That's r1ght, exac tly. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. 

0 ( By Ms. Rule ) Mr. Scarbrough, another issue 

that c ame up du ring Mr. McCrary's te s t imony was 

temporary i nves t ment of Gulf funds through Sco~t 

Addison. ~ere is Scott Addlson's business l ocoted? 

A The l ast t ime 1 knew, he was i n Atlanta. 

0 We r e Gulf funds invested through Scott 

Addison? 

A Now, ar e you t a l king about pensi on funds now? 

0 Any funds. I believe -- well , M~ . McCrary 

said he t hought there were some temporary lnv nstma n t of 

some Company f unds, at one time, through Scott Adrlison. 
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That's tcue. I just wanted to make sure that 

2 I -- (Pause) and the answer to that is yes. I concur 

3 with what he said . We did, in fact, issue some, not 

4 through him but th~ough a firm that he worked with, 

5 Johnson and Lane. 

6 

7 

Q 

A 

Why? 

He called -- this is -- he called Dick 

8 Fowler, and this happened in 198 3 . He called Dick 

9 Fowler and made a recommendation, asked if we had any 

10 t e mporary cash. And Dick Fowler, who is the person 

11 that we have basically on a d~y-to-day basis, one of 

12 his responsibilities is to invest tempor ary cash and, 

13 of course, to borrow short term borrowings when we need 

14 that . 

15 And he asked Dick Fowler i f we had any 

16 temporary cash . And it just so happened at that 

17 particular time, we did. We had quite a bit, as a 

lb matter of fact, because that's when we were buildinq 

19 funds to buy into Scherer 3 , which we did in '84. 

20 And he said, you kno•, they had s ome good, 

21 secure inves~ent, this firm he worked for, Johnson ana 

22 Lane. And asked if we might be interest~d in, you 

23 know, getting into it. If we did, h e had a person that 

24 worked for the firm, Mr . Cameron, that would call us 

25 and talk to us about it. 
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Hr. Fowler pushed this up the line. Bec ause 

normally, normally when we invest in short-term 

3 investment , we do it one of two ways: We eitner do it 

4 locally or we do it through New York. Anc they 

5 qenern lly will do it through a New York bank. 

6 Dick Fowler, since it was an unusual type or 

7 thing and, of course, knowing who had made the phone 

8 call, went up to see Hr. Unruh, who was the treasurer 

9 or our Company . Of course, Hr. Unruh came up to my 

10 office and pushed i t even up f u rther and asked me --

11 told me what they were talking about, what the deal 

12 was, a nd this type of thing. 

13 I told him, and I made this decis ion: that we 

14 would invest $500,000 at the rate they had quoted. Ana 

15 the rate that they had quoted was for the s ame b~~e 

16 the same time period, was about 1.5 percentage po \ nts 

17 better than we could get on anything else. 

18 This investment was in with a firm sav1ngs 

19 and loan in Harrison, Arkansas, who inves~ed in Gcnnie 

20 Ma e certificates, which simply means they were backed 

21 by government S"Curities. The rate was 10.2 5 \. The 

22 rate that we were getting about that identical same 

23 time period on investment with Sun d~nk wa s 8.85. As 1 

24 said, the rate here was 10.25 . 

25 Hade the dec ~sion to invest $500,000 with 
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1 J ohnson and Lane, not through Scott Addi son . Scott 

2 Addison made the contact. No w, what he ended up 

3 getti ng out of it, I don't know. But the person we 

4 dealt with was a per.son by the name of Don Cameron. 

5 We made the investment for 90 days. Of 

6 course, we got our money at the end of 9 0 days, no 

7 problem whatsoever. Good return, very secure 

8 investment . And never had any further transac ti o ns 

9 wi th them. 

So that was the only time? 

Yes . 

)8 4 2 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

And where is that o ! fice locatqd, At lanta ? 

The Johnson and Lane office, I think, they 

14 may have branch offices, I think they're headquartered 

15 in Augus ta, Georgia. 

16 

17 

Q 

A 

And who is Scott ~ddison? 

Scott Add ison is, at that particular t ime, 

18 wa s a broker with Johnson and Lane brokerage house, and 

19 he i s the son of Mr. Ed Addi son, who is the Pres ident 

20 o f and Ch ief Executive Officer o t The Southe~n Compa ny. 

21 Q And at that time, what wa s Mr . Addison ' s 

22 pos1tion? 

23 A That partic ular time, he was, a s I j ust 

24 stated, Pres i dent and Chief Executi ve Of f icer o f The 

25 Southern Company. 
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18 43 

Q Why d i dn't you d o bus iness wi th somebody in 

Pensacola or Jacksonville, o r some other Florid~ c ity, 

at that time? 

A Well, f i rst of al l, what he recommended t o u s 

had the equivalent s ecurity that we would look for. We 

only invest temporary c ash in very, very secur e 

instruments that are backed by , generally, by th~ 

federal government or t .hey' re insured by the fDI C, 

those types of things. And he had th a high e s t rate 

that was available by far-- 1 s ay " b y far," roughly 

1. 5\ , 1.4,, for one for an equiva l ent time per iod . we 

dec ided to go with that; it turned out great. 

Now, to sit here and tell you that because it 

was Hr. Add ison's son that that didn't cause us t o take 

maybe a harder look at a recommenda t ion that somebody 

called us about, I would not t ell you that. we d1d 

take a look at that. But had he come in and sa1d he 

had a ~ood deal for us, you know, o n a Texas oil well 

venture, n o way we wou l d have dealt with him. 

He basically had a rate availabl e ror us on 

t he same identica l type sec urit ies that we norma l ly 

i nvested in. It was a better rate, and we wt! nt with 

it. And that' s t h e answer t o it . 

0 If somebody had called up ou t o r the blue, 

wo u l d tl.ey have gott e n the s a me treatment? 
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Probably not. 

With regard to Issue 6, Kr. Sc arbrough, J'd 

1 like t o ask you some questions about Caryv j lle sod !arm 

4 operation. 

5 S~uthcrn Sod Company leases appro ximately 200 

6 acres from Gulf at the Caryville plant s i te, is that 

7 correct? 

8 

9 

A 

0 

10 Caryville? 

11 

12 

1) 

14 

A 

0 

A 

for you. 

Yes. 

And that's about 10\ of the acre~ge at 

Yes . 

What's the annual lease income ? 

Just a moment. We'll see if we c an ge t it 

(Pause) 

15 Por 1989, and to my knowledge the rate hasn 't 

16 changed, in 1989, it was $3,45~ . 

1 7 Q Was that lease value determ i n e d b y an 

18 est imate made by the Holmes County Extension D1rec t o r 

19 in about 1986 at Gulf's request? 

20 A I really can · t tell you. I have be en t old 

2 1 that we were leasing some other property i n that a r e a 

22 tha t some !olka were farming, and that' s th e rat~ we 

23 were getting for that, and that's the rea sun we arrived 

24 at that. But what you have said could be a ccurate , I ' m 

2 5 just not familiar to that det~ il with how the y arr ived 
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1 at t hat figure. 

2 Q And I believ~ . then, that they got the 

:! est ima te from the Holmes County Extension Director for 

4 the s oybea n land; is t h at the land you're referring t o? 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

For the farming, yes. 

And his estima Le of the fair market value 

7 back in 1986 was about lC to $15 per acre, is that 

8 c orrect? 

9 

10 

A 

Q 

Subject to check, yes. 

Would the price est i mate for soybea n land be 

11 substantially different than tha t. fo r la:1d used in 

12 growing sod? 

A I wouldn't think so, but it could. 

14 wouldn't think that it would be any difference, but , 

15 you know 

16 

17 

18 

Q 

A 

Q 

Does that mean you don't know ? 

That's exactly right. 

Thank you . Does Gulf c harge the s od farm 

19 oper ation for a pro rata s ha re o f the Caryvi lle 

20 property taxes? 

2 1 A No . ~ 11 of that is inc luded in the lease 

22 payment, j ust like it is to the farmers. 

2 3 Q r~d s ub ject c heck, are propert y t a xes i n 

2 4 Washingto n County $2,192 , a nd ~n Holmes County, $2,5 77 

25 net of the early payment di s count? 
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A It sounds reasonable, subj e ct t o check . 

Q Earlier we d1scussed the App licancc .5alP.s 

1

oivision and Vi sion Design, and those are nonuti lity 

operations using Cult' s facilit ies . In your rebuttal 

that Cult allocates investment and expenses o f the 

a ppliance operation to below-the-line t·evenues and 

expen&es instead of charging rent, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Why not treat tPe sod farm t~e same w~y? 

Well, tirst ot all, that's just no t the way 

11 we decided to do it, bottom-line answer to it. The 

12 reason that we did it that way, tirst o t a ll, we did 

1 3 not know how long we were going to be i n the sod farm 

14 business. We had already had an agreement with the 

15 tarmers where we were leasing thi s land t o them f or 

16 farming. We established th ls rate and we adopted the 

17 same rate . 

1il Q I don't think that ans we r is r esponsive. 

1 \1 asked you wl.y didn't you treat i t the same way , a nd 

20 thin.k your answer was basically because we didn't . 

21 A I th i nk that's probably the answer. 

22 Q Oh, well . Can you tell me on the s od farm, 

23 is electric consumption metered a~d bi lled at a tariff 

~ 4 ra te? 

!5 A No, i t's metered and billed at the averaq e 
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~generation cost . 
I 

Q Why? 

)8 4 7 

J 
I; 

A That's the way we bil l all the electricity t o 
" 

4 II our nonutility properties. 

5 Q What would base revenues have been under the 

6 appropriate tariff? 

7 A I would not know. 

8 Q Can you provide that? 

9 A Now? 

10 Q Now or in a late-til ed exhibit. 

11 A We may have it. Just a minute, let 's see. 

12 (Pause) We don't have that available, Harsha. 

13 Q can you provide it in a late-filed exhibit ? 

14 A 'ies. 

15 MS. RULE: I bel1eve that would be 626. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: 6 ~6 , and what is tha t? 

17 HS. RULE: Let's call that "Sod Farm Electric 

16 Co nsumpt ion. " 

19 (Late-Filed Exhibit No. 626 identified.) 

2c. CHAIRMAN WILSON: Why wo u l dn't you charge 

2 1 if somebody is leasing that land fo r a sod fa rm, right? 

22 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Why wouldn't you c ha rge 

24 them a regular rate for use of e l ectricity? 

25 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: No, no, no . The sod 
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1 farm --

2 

) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Am I mi s understanding? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH : The sod fa rm is not 

3848 

4 being l eased . That's just an i nterdepartment journal 

5 voucher entry . That's our sod fo rm, and tl.e l ease 

6 rates she's talking abolot is how we determ ine the 

7 amount that we transfe~ from the utility side of the 

8 bus iness over to the nonutility side of the business. 

9 And we give the utility pa~ of the business c r edit for 

10 that. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Doesn't that give your sod 

12 farm a competitive advant age not paying comparab le 

13 electric rates as a competitor would pay? 

14 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Well, obviously i f it 

15 e nds up with a lower bill, it would given them a 

16 c ompetitive ad~antage. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What would be the reasoning 

18 behind doing it that way, if there is any ? 

1 9 WITN~SS SCARBROUGH: Because t hat' s what our 

20 costs are. I mean we -- our ~os t, ave rage cost o f 

2 1 generation, and that's how we 3rrived at the cost , and 

22 that's what we use it for. But, clearly, i f you 

23 compare it to a nother sod farm, a nd th~y're pay i ng the 

24 tariff, o bviously that is a competitive advantage. 

25 would agree with that. 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Un6er that kind o( 

2 a pproac h, you could go into ~ny kind of business, 

3 nonutility business that was energy intensive, and have 

4 a substantial advantage over a compet i t o r in that 

5 business, it you were charging to sell j ust c ost, 

6 embedded average cost of --

7 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: I re~kon that's tru&, 

B but when you look at the sod farm the purpose - - i t you 

9 look at it from a retail ratepa yer standpo int, trat 

10 entire property, I think, had been justified as pl a nt 

11 held !or furture use, the entire amount. And that ' s 

12 what it's being held tor. It's being held a s a tuture 

13 generating site. 

14 And what we thought we c ould do i s get into 

1 5 that business and maybe make a little profit o n it and 

1 6 felt like that the customer woul 1 benefit t o t~e e xt e nt 

17 that we reduc ed his revenue requircmcnt o , a nd that' o 

1B e xac tly what we did. Now, we c ould have ma de the 

19 dec ision not t o 1et into the sod farm bus ines s and t he 

20 - - the retail customer would no t have g otte n credi t f or 

21 anything . But the fact that we made the dec ision t o 

22 get in it benefited the ratepayer. 

23 CHA I RMAN WILSON: So anything you cou ld do 

24 with that, regardless of how you c truc tu re i t, i ! 1t 

25 o ffsets any of the costs o f preserving t hat a~ p l~n ~ 
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held for future use, then that would justi!y i t t'or the 

benefit of retail ratepayers? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: No quest ion -- it, in 

fa c t, i t reduces the requirements to the reta i l 

ratepayers, by us qett i nq into that. Had we not gotten 

into it, ther e would have been nothing t o credi t to the 

electric part ot' the bus i ness . 

COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Before you -- as part 

ot' your exhibit, you're primar ily -- the thrust or your 

exhibit is the sod farm, right? 

HS. RULE: I believe we already requested a 

late-ri l ed exhibit o n the Appliance Div sion. 

COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Bet'ore we fina:ize 

that, do you follow the same pr icing methodology to 

your appliance a c tivity for their energy use also? 

WI TNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes, we f ol l o w that same 

th inq on all of our nonut ility endeavors. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: ~~d your - - where you 

have an allocation o f space, how d o you work that? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGh: We all ocate that same 

figure tha t I just descr1bed t o he r on the basi~ of 

s quare coot , square f eet. 

CHA TRHAP WILSON: Didn't we ask fo r a 

late-filed exhibit on that, on direc t ? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: You asked f or a 
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1 late-filed exhibit on this subject. I don't know if 

2 it's precisely --

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You went into what your 

4 method of allocation is where you have a shared 

5 building. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yeah, this is a little 

7 differe nt than that allocation, and I would wonder if 

8 Staff Counsel would no t want, rather than j ust the s od 

9 farm, bu t all the nonutility operations so that yv u 

10 have a better feel of what the electric sales could 

11 have been versus what they were. 

12 

13 

14 for that. 

15 

16 

17 one? 

18 

MS . RULE: Well , Staff and I were -­

~RKAH WILSON: I think we a l ready asked 

MS. RULE: We did on the electric sales. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You've already got tra t 

MS. RULE: I believe -- I'm not sure if th is 

19 is the r i ght number, but I belie ve it ' s Late-filed 563 . 

20 We talked 

21 COHMISSiuNER GUNTER: That's capacity 

22 payments. 

23 CHAlRMAH WILSON: 564 is affiliate charges, 

24 and I think that's what it is. 

25 MS . RULE: Yeah, 564. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Did you address -- did 

2 you ask in that exhibit, was that specific ally asked 

3 !or, the differences in energy charges? 

4 MS . RULZ: Well, I'll tell you what my notes 

5 say on that. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Versus the tariff 

7 rates, versus what they actually were? 

8 

' 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I believe that is. 

MS. RULE: It's for appliance building s and 

10 divis 1on design building, exhibit show.ing metered 

11 consumpti on, dollar amount alloc ated, amount that would 

12 have been billed under applicable tariff. 

1) 

14 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : So if you ilave the 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Didn't include the sod farm 

15 because the only things we were talking about there 

16 were ones with shared buildings? 

17 

18 

MS. RULE: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And I don't think the sod 

19 far~ would have been included i n that. 

20 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Mr . Chairman, the 

21 reason I asked the question, there are a number c ! 

22 building~ -- if you went back to the exhibit we we r e 

23 talking t o Mr. Conner on, there are a number of 

24 buildings that ace not shared but are dedi c ated. 

25 MS. RULE: Those are the Mary Es t her, Panama 
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2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You don't have the 

3 ki l owatt houra that were utilized o r were billed to 

4 those non -- those dedicated facilities ? 

5 MS. RULE: That's what 564 is. lt 

6 spec ifically referenced the Panama City, the Mary 

7 Esther, and Pensacola appliance buildings and tho 
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8 Via1.on Design buildings, and t .hose are the stand alo ne 

9 buildings. 

10 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And you're satisfied 

11 tha t you have included in that late-filed exhibit the 

12 kilowatt hours that they use . the differenc es in rates , 

lJ okay? 

14 MS. RULE: Metered consumption, dollar amount 

15 alloc ated, amount that would have been billed und e r the 

16 applic able 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: As long as you all are 

l $1 satis fied. 

19 MS. RULE: Why d on't we then, f o r 626, add on 

20 -- r 1ght now that's the sod farm electri c consumpt ion 

21 with the metered amount, metered consumption, a nou nt 

22 that would have been billed and do llar a mount 

23 alloc ated. Let's also, just because it's a n e xhib it in 

24 progress, let 's add on the shared bu ild1ng s . buildings 

25 that a re shared between appliance and utility, because 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CI:. COMMI SSION 



H5 4 

1 our other exhibit did only cover the stand-alone 

2 buildings. And that would be Exhib it 626, Mr. 

3 Sc•trbrough. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Actually , you know what we 

5 ought to do is roll all this back into that exhibit we 

6 did , put i t a ll in one exh i b it, put it in 5 64, inc lude 

7 the sod farm, shared bui l dlngs , stand-alone buildings . 

8 

9 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Everyth ing l nto 5o4 ? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Right. That way we'll have 

10 it all on one page. 

11 MS. RULE: Thank you. Start wi 11 withdraw 

12 626, then, and 564 will be changed. 

13 0 (By Ms. Rule ) Mr. Scarbrough, yo u've been 

14 prov1ded with a late-filed exhibit request, have you 

15 not ? 

16 

17 

A 

0 

18 Expenses." 

19 

2 0 

A 

Yes, I have. If I could just find i t here. 

And the title is, "Lobbying and Other Re l ated 

Here it is. 

MS . RULE: Commissioners, in order t o s ave 

21 time o n questioning, we are asking Hr. Scarbrough tor a 

22 late-filed exhibit, and I believe this one would be 

23 n umber ed 626, providing amount budgeted t o r 1990, 1990 

2 4 adjustments , agreed-upon treatment and boo k treatment 

25 for certain listed items . 
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1 Cou ld we have Late - Filed Exhibit No. 626 

2 assigned to this? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, 626 . ) 

4 

5 Q 

(Late-Piled Exhibit No. 626 1dentif1ed. ) 

(By Ms . Rule) And in connection with this 

G exhibit, or this subject of this exhibit, Hr. 

7 Scarbrough, I have a few quest jons. 

B In the 1988 tax savings docket, did Gulf 

9 agree to remove from rate base 25\ of the Tallahassee 

10 office investment and 100\ of Earl Henderson's 

11 expenses? 

12 

1) 

14 

1 5 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Does Gulf agree to do so in this doc ket ? 

Yes. 

The late-tiled exhibit request that you have 

16 references certain work or ders from Southern Company 

17 Services. 

18 

19 Q 

Yes. 

4 750-01, -21 and -30. Could you te l l me 

20 whether the services provided by the s~uthern Company 

21 pursuant to these work orders would be simi la r in 

22 function to -- similar to the function fulfill ed by 

2 3 Gulf's Tallahassee office? 

24 (Pause) 

25 A It's similar in that the re are a lot of 
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1 activities carried on in that building, some of ~hich 

2 are lobbying, and so yes, it's similar 

3 Q With regard to Issue 29, Hr . Scarbrough . the 

4 quest ion being, "~hat adjustment to rate base is 

5 necessary to reflect the proper treatment to rebuilds 

6 and renovations ~hich ~ere expensed?" 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

You discuss at Page 8 through lJ of your 

9 testimony, some heavy line vshicle rebuilds. Could yvu 

10 please explain those rebuilds? 

11 A Yes. What ~e do is ~e t a ke a vehicle in, 

12 heavy line trucks, it's got hydraulic booma on them and 

1J these types ot things, and ~e rebu ild everything except 

14 the overall cab, ~e don't replace the cab. We rebuild 

15 such t .hings as t he engine, transmission, brakes, and 

16 those types of things . Basically, try to put it back 

17 in as good as new condition. 

18 Q Why should these operations not have been 

19 capitalized? 

20 A Because the retirement unit manual calls for 

21 a capitalization ot only replacement of a cabin 

22 c hassis, and ~e 're simply replacing the components, 

2J rebuilding th~ components. 

24 Q Whnt retirement unit manual are you referring 

25 to? 
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1 A The one at Gul! Power Company, whi c h is, ot 

2 course, consistdnt with the o ne prescribed by the 

J Florida Public Service Commission. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Do you have Exhibit 479 before you? 

Yea. 

And what is that? 

This is the Florida Public Service 

8 Commissions' list o r retirement units, Pages 4Q7 

9 through 100. 

10 Q Are any or the replaced items shown on the 

11 list in Exhibit 4 79? (Pause ) 

12 

lJ 

A 

Q 

I don't see any, not that we expensed. 

During the process of the rebu ilds, were 3ny 

14 minor items, which didn't previously ex ist as part of a 

15 retirement unit, added? 

16 Not to my knowledge, no. Because bas ica lly 

17 the retirement unit manu~l that we have, whi c h is --

19 it's the same retirement unlt manual as prescribed by 

19 the Florida Public Service Commission, is basically th e 

20 same retirement unit ma nual we had when thR Commission 

21 issued their retirement unit manual, that we had t o 

22 make very, very few modifications to our Retirement 

2J Unit Manual. 

24 My understanding, I wa s not there during the 

25 workshop, it was my understanding that, bas ical ly - -
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1 the investor-owned utilities in Flor i d~ ba s ically 

2 adopted Gult Power Retirement Unit Manual, and t o my 

J knowledge none ot these items vere part of a - - of 

4 another retirement unit. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

In what account are these vehi c les booked ? 

You mean when we purchase a new vehi c l 6? 

Yea, sir. 

392. Primary account. 

Do you have Exhibit 420 be fore you ; 

I don't see 1t. Could you give me a hint? 

That would be Item 5 of PSC Data hoquest 100 . 

12 It has some information regarding Southern Company 

13 Service charges to Gult . 

14 

15 

16 in 

1 7 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Just a moment, please. (Pause ) 

It should have been in the information pac k ~ t 

I have it. 

Thank you. 

Gult is underbudg~t $2 7) ,000 i n scs O&H 

20 charges for the tirst quarter of 1990, c orre c t ? 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Can you provide, by ( unction, a ctual v~r s u s 

2 J budgeted, Soutl".ern Company Services O&H expe nses ror 

24 January throu~h May, 1990? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q Can you do that now or would it be better 

2 provided it in a late-filed? 

3 A No. That would have to be in a late-flled 

4 exhibit. I d o not have i t with me. No. 

5 

6 

7 Q 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 627 . 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 627 identifiAd.J 

January t hrough May 1990 , actual versus 

8 budgeted scs O'M charges. 

9 Mr . Scarbrough, in 1989, tax sbvin~s d ocket, 

10 does Gulf's level o! expense for bad debt expense 

11 include an $813,000 adjustment? 

12 Yes. In tact, it inc l udes a c redit amount 

13 tor bad debt expense. 

14 Q And does that relate to the c ha nge in the 

15 method of computing bad Jebt expense? 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

With regard to Issue 98, Mr . Scarbro ugh , I'd 

18 like to ask you a few questions about tax servi ces 

19 provided tor of f icers and management o f Gulf. 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

22 servi c e ? 

23 A 

Yes . 

Can you tell me which firms provide the tax 

The primary dollars, the !irm thdt is b illed 

24 the most is AL· thur Andersen and Company. 1 ' m not sure 

25 of all the others, but bas ically, to my knowledge, it'& 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

23 

2 4 

2 5 
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basical l y a local CPA tirm in Pensacola. But I do not 

have absolute knowledge of that being a fact, but I 

know that the loc al CPA firm does d o some o f the t a x 

returns . Now, if they do them a ll, I 'm no t s u r e. 

Q Would tha t be Robert Benz and Company? 

A Yea. 

Q What service does krthur Andersen prov i de? 

A Well, they basic ally pre pa r e t te tax ret•1rn, 

the income tax return . 

Q Do they do tax planning? 

A Oh, yes, they would ; on r equest the y ~ould, 

yes . 

Q Would they represent execut i ves o r mana g e me n t 

at IRS audits? 

A Yes. 

Q Prepare personal financ ial state ments ? 

A I would say they probably wou ld i f r equeste d, 

yes. It's not done in the normal c ourse of ~he ir 

endeavor, but I think there i s enough la t itude there , 

i f the individual utilizing that s e rvi c e , whi c h in o u r 

particular c ase, or c ourse, is j u s t o ne person, whi c h 

is our Pre s i de nt, Chief Execut i ve Of fice r . I'm su r e if 

he asked t h e m to do tha t , that they would p r o vide that 

service. 

Q Now you sa id j us t o ne person. I s j u st o ne 
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1 person eligible for these tax services? 

2 A The others are eligible only for tax servi ces 

J and there is a cap, of course, on the amount that the y 

4 can expend in a year. 

5 

6 

Q 

A 

What's the cap? 

$1500 per individua~. We have budgeted --

7 as I remember correctly, we have in this budget $400 

8 per person. 

9 

10 

11 

Q 

A 

Q 

With a cap of 1,500? 

Right. 

Can you tell me what serv ices Robert Benz and 

12 Company would provide? 

1 ~ 

14 

15 

A Simply prepares the income tax return. Take 

all the data to him, and he perhaps i t. 

Q What employees cr what type o f empl oyees are 

16 elig i ble for the services? 

17 A Hr. McCrary is available for the service 

18 IJrovided by Arthur Andersen and Company, whi c h wo u l d 

1 9 include some of the things that you disc ussed, a s far 

20 as f rom a tax planni••g area, and the f ou r VPs a rc 

21 eligible fo r tne tax service, it has a cap on it. 

22 Q Is there ~ny cap on the amount of tax 

23 services Arthur Andersen could provide f o r Hr. McCrar; ? 

24 

25 

A 

0 

Not to my knowledge. 

That's all I have for t~r . Sca r brnugh . 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

)862 

COMMISSIONER EhSLEY: What about the o ther 

CPA firm , who is eligible for that; o r is that 

different people, different empl oyees? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Only the VP, Hr . 

McCrary , c an use Arthur Andersen. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, I meant the othe r 

CPA firm, I c an't think of t..he name . 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Re bert Benz? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yeah . 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH : Who is e ligible? We l l, 

it' s not defined that he's the one l hat ca n jo it. 

They can choose whoever they want to . It jus t so 

happens they have chosen him , that's an individual 

decision based on up to a cap of $1500. 

COMMISSIONER LASLEY : Okay, so it's -- they 

can take o ne o r the other, but the cap still appllcs? 

you. 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Anybody they want. 

COMMISS IONER EASLEY : I misunderstood. Thank 

WI'fNESS SCARBROUGH : I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER GuNTER : Mr. Sca rbro ugh, we had 

a lot of disc ussion las t week on dollars that had been 

extende d on the grand j ur y, an investigation and a ll 

that kind ot stuff. And it j us t -- I d o n 't kno w why 

didn ' t think of it last week, but did Southern Company 
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8 

9 
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1 1 

12 

• 1) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

or southern Company services expend any time and 

effort, money on tha t grand jury investigation? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Have those, and those 

allocation proc ess that have come !rom Southern Company 

services o r Southern Company to Gulf, have those 

amounts been excluded? 

yea. 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: They have been excluded, 

COMMISSIONER ~UNTER: Do you know that? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: UPS sales, 149 m~gawat t s 

being sold r i ght now? Is that r i ght? Okay. And when 

the money is paid to Gulf Power by Southern Company, 

how i s it handled , how is it accounted t o r ? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: It was taken in dS c ash 

and it's credi ted to Account 44 7, Non territorial 

Revenue. 

COMMI SS IONER GTJNTER: That's a below-the-line 

account? 

WI TNESS Well , it's an above-the-1 i ne 

a ccoun t, but it is, for retail ratemakinq, it's removed 

below the line or exc luded . it's taken o ut . Took all 

the investment, all the revenue, everyth i ng is taken 

out. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay, so if we we re to 

2 include the 6J megawatts ~f Scherer that's been 

J requested, okay, and we truck along to 1995 and the 15 

4 years following that, /OU would have 63 megawatts in 

5 rate base for ratemaking purposes, is that correct? 

6 

7 

WI TNESS SCARBROUGH: Up unt i l what? 

COMMISSIONER B~: Well, in 1995 -- l e t' s 

8 say we have a r ate case today and we don't have ano '~her 

9 one for ten years . 

10 

11 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: All right. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Okay, and I've got 63 

12 megawatts i n rate base for Plant Scherer, right? 

1) 

14 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Now, 1995, I've 

15 got the ratepayers paying for that 6) megawatts in rate 

16 base, but they are not getting any revenue relief 

17 because of t he UPS sales? 

18 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: They're not paying f or 

19 it. Monthly -- there ' s been a lot of di s cussion about 

20 thi s . 

21 COMMISSIONER B~: We ll, I need to 

22 understand it. 

2) WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Maybe I c a n expl a in 

24 this . Monthly, we file a Surveillanc e Report wi th thi s 

25 Commission, and on that Surveillanc e Repo rt the only 

FLORIDA PUBLIC S ERVI CE COMMI SS JON 



)8b5 

1 thing that's included o n that Surve illanc e Report that 

2 ends up showing a return is those thi ngs that are 

3 allocated to the retail j ur isdic t ion and the revenues 

4 !rom the retail j urisdiction. Eve ryth ing else has been 

5 taken out. Everything. I mean this thing is d ynami c . 

6 One o f ~he Lhings I -- you know, look at eac h month , we 

7 get that surveillance Report, I look at it, the tirst 

8 thing I do is go and look at that return . 

9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So, you would remove an1 

10 megawatts !rom rate base l n the surveillance Repor t 

11 associated with UPS sales? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Absolutely . 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Abso lute ly. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Okay , that's what I 

16 needed t o understand. 

1 7 COMMISS IONER BEARD: Okay, that's what l 

18 ne eded to understand . 

19 CHAI RMAN WILSON: Let me make s ure I 

20 understand thi ~ . You inc lude it when you're 

21 calcu lating rates , if we're in a rate c ase? 

22 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: If it' s se r ving a retail 

2) customer. For instance, r igh t now the 14 9 megawatts is 

24 not serving re ~ail customers, so it's out. 

25 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Right. It's not inc luded 
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1 in calculating rates? 

2 WITNES S SCARBROUGH: That's exac tly right. 

3 The day that changes, it will be automati c ally remo ved 

4 out. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: For surveillance report 

6 purposes? 

7 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Absol~tely. It's the 

8 same way, as we add facilities, as we build 

9 t ransmission lines , distribution lines, new busines s, 

10 production modifications, a ll those kinds of ~hings, 

11 those things also are added to t he rate bas e. 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And they appe~ r in the 

13 surveillance report, even though they weren't 

14 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: They appear in the 

15 surveillance report and t~ey come dovn and you get a 

16 return. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Ev en though ~hey were not 

18 included in the calculations for rate base ? 

19 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Absolutely. Wha t t his 

20 does, it a l l ows us each month t o look at the return --

21 which is, of course, very dynam i c . I mean, if t he t a x 

22 rates go up or down, cos t of money g oe s up or d own , 

23 plant service expenditures, retirements , O&M e xpenses , 

24 customer growth, o ff-sy s tem s a les c os t controls, 

25 everything is built into tha t s urveillance report. 
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1 so all you have to do -- and also, I might 

2 say the Commission's auditors audit that surveillance 

J report once a year, at least once a year. All you r.ave 

4 to do is look at that return provided on thdt 

5 surveillance report. We look at it; and if it's with in 

6 some reasonable range we think we can live with, we 

7 don't do anyth i ng. I assume that when the Commission 

8 Staff gets it, they take a look at it; and as long a s 

9 it's within t he range , they don't do anything. 

10 Theore~ically, this could g o on through i nfinity. 

11 Because it's so dynamic, all these things are changing 

12 back and forth. 

13 For instance, if you approve a re t urn, a 

14 return on equity in this parti ~ular proceeding, and 

15 somehow or another the return falls JOO basis points 

16 six months from now, the Commission may be looking at 

17 that and look at that return and say, "The return we 

18 gave them back in August of 1990 is higher than what' s 

19 reasonable today," and you make a decision based on 

20 that. 

21 On the other side of that, if all of a 

22 sudden, as it has before, the prime rate goes to 20. 

2) cost of money goes up. cost of e qu ity g oe s up l6 , 18\, 

24 we can loo.k at that and say, you know, "They gave us 

25 this return, it's significantly less," then we can take 
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1 attc!ntion. 

2 That ~urveillance report ic very dynami c , it 

3 inc ludes every single thing that affects retail rates. 

4 You look at the return and you can make d~cisions based 

5 upon looking at that return . Of course, you all c an 

6 aatisfy yourselves that the i tems on there are probaoly 

7 c alculated to include every item, you d e- that thr =·;qh 

8 your audit procedure. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: By the same t oken , i f we 

10 set rates in this proc eeding which include all o f yo ur 

11 current generat i on pla11ts what 's your bi ggest 

12 generation plant, Crist? 

1) 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

18 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Plant Crist, yes . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Wh ich unit ? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Whi ch unit? Un it 7. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's what ? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGh: 500 megawa tt s. 

CHAIRMAN WI T~ON: SOD megawatts. I f ln S IX 

19 months you decided to make UPS s ales out or Cris t, you 

20 sold lOOt of the capac1ty of it to whoever , your next 

2 1 month 's s urveillance r~por t wo ul d take your investment 

22 in Crist 7 out? 

23 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yea h, and everything 

24 that goes with it, all the e xpenses. 

25 CHAI RMAN WI LSON: Th o r evenues and everything 
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else? 

2 WI TNESS SCARBROUGH: Everyth ing that goes 

J with it. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSOtl: The rates se t 1 n th il .. 

5 oroc eeding, though, would include Crist ? 

6 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: That's correc t . 

7 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Your surveillanc e repo rt is 

8 dynamic but your rates a r en't? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH : The ra tes are no t. But 9 

I 
j al~o if that happened as you described , yo u ha ve o ther 10 

11 1things in a short period of time you ma y not of fset , 

12 !but there would be other things daily, mo nt hly, t hat 

1) would be adding to that on the other sid e that we would 

14 not be getting rates to cover. 

'. ~ CHAIRMAN WILSON: The r ate c ~ retur n is 

16 jc al c ulated based on the i nterac tio n o f the investme nts 

17 

18 

19 

20 

,, you have , the expenses you i ncur, and the 

rec eive? 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Yes, si r. 

revenues you 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Those th i ngs c an go up and 

21 down, sideways and backwards? 

22 WITNl::SS SCARBROUGH: Absolutely. 

2) CHAIRMAN WILSON: And when yo u bo il i t all 

24 d own, it comos down to a rate of retu rn? 

25 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: That' s exactl y ri g ht . 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: Just like coming in her~ 

2 and saying, "We need," what is the total revenue 

J requirements you requested? 

4 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: $26,295,000. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's the incrementa l 

6 addition. What's the total revenue requirement? 

7 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: The total revenue 

8 requirement? I don't know, retail $400 million o r 

9 something like that. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON : I was going t o say, you 

11 just come in and aay, "Well, we need $ 400 million, 

12 doesn't make any difference what our i nvestmen~ i s , 

13 because that changes all the time, or our e xpenses or 

14 anything, we want $400 million." The way we check that 

1 5 is to look at surveillance? 

16 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Exactly. And then 

1 7 satisfy yourself it ' s prepared properly. And I a ssure 

18 you to the best of our abil ity 1t is prepared properly. 

19 One 0f the things we tried to do, we tried to m~ke all 

20 those adjustments that were made in the last case. 

21 you disallowed the lobbying expenses, or for charitible 

22 contributions, all those kind of things, we tried to 

23 make all those adjustments. 

24 CKAI.RMAN WILSON: I was just maYing sure that 

25 it was clear that Commissioner Beard's question abo ut 
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1 the UPS sales, that we're talk ing about two different 

2 things, we're talking about setting rates and then 

) we' re talk ing about monitoring your rate of retu r n , 

4 earned rate of return? 

5 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: That ' s cor r ect . 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: On surveillanc e r~por t ~ . 

7 Something that's either in or out of rate base a t tnis 

8 point may or may not be in or out or ra te bas e i.1 si x 

9 months? 

10 WITNESS SCARRROUGH: Absolutel y. In f act yo u 

1 1 can guarantee it won't all be, for ~ure. We 'l l 

1 2 probably retire something tomorrow whi c h won' t be in 

1) there. And you could replace it at a h ighe r cost. 

1 4 mean, j ust every single t hinq that affec t s o ur 

\5 operation from a f i nancial standpo int i s inc luded in 

1 6 that surveillance report. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Qu~stions, Commi ssioners? 

16 Questions? Redirect? 

19 MR. HOLLAND: I think I only have o ne 

20 question. 

21 I hope you know the an s wer, Mr . SC"arbrougt •. 

22 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: I do, t oo. You g i ve me 

2) mo re t rouble than anybody. 

24 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let me jump in here, jus t 

25 had a thought. 
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MR . HOLLAND : Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : If the Commiss ion, f o r 

3872 

3 instance, did not include a lump o f investment, one of 

4 your plants or a piece of one of your plants , wh ich is 

5 one ot the issues we're talk i ng about here today, --

6 

7 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Didn't i~clude what? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: A piece of one or your 

8 planta, your inveatment in one of the plants today? 

9 

10 

WITNESS SCARBROUGH: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WILSO~ : And t omon ow you made UPS 

11 sales out of i t and that covered your revenue 

12 requirement, wouldn't make any differenc e, would i t ? 

1) WITNESS SCARBROUGH: If you d isa ll owed i t and 

14 tomorrow we sold it? 

1 5 

16 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Uh-huh. 

WITNESS ~~ARBROUGH: Doesn't make any 

17 di fferenc e, right. 

1!1 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Be =ause when you f iled your 

19 survei l lance report, it wouldn't be on there? 

20 WITNESS SCARBROUGH: You got it, that' s 

21 exac tly right. 

22 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY HR. HOLLAND: 

2 4 Q Hr. Scarbrough, to your know : edge, has Arthur 

25 Anderson ever prepared a financial statement f or Hr. 
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1 McCrary? 

2 A I have no earthly idea what they've done f o r 

3 him. I see the bill and I get him to approve it. And 

4 I know that the basic thing they're doing is prep~ring 

~ his tax return. And other than that, I ha ve no 

6 personal knowledge of what they do for h i m a s far as - -

7 

8 

Q 

A 

You just don't know whether they 

I don't know precisely what they do, but I 

9 know what the provisions are of that agreement. 

10 Q Are the basic provisions for them to take the 

11 data provided by him and prepare a tax return? 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

That's the basic requirement, yes. 

With respect to the surveillance report, if 

14 63 megawatts of Plant Scherer were included for 

15 ratemaking purposes in Gulf's rate base, and i n 1991 or 

16 1992 --let's say 1993 is when I believe it actually 

1 7 wi ll happen -- that 63 megawatts is r emoved for 

18 surveillance purposes? 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

You mean if ~e sold the entire 63 mega watts? 

Sold the 63 megawatts in unit po wer sales. 

21 Assuming everytt>ing else had remained static and you 

22 had not made any additional investment, what wou ld that 

23 cau se the return on the surveillance report to do ? 

24 A It would ~ause the return on th~ surveillance 

25 r eport to go up. 
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Okay. And it in the meantime between 1990 

2 and 1993 you had made investmen~ whi c h was greater tha n 

) the invest ment associated with P lant Scherer - - and I 

4 believe that, !or the purposes o f this rate c ase, is 

~ about $50 million -- what would it cause your r e turn t o 

6 do? 

7 A It would cause it to go down. But thi s 

8 wouldn't happen in 1993, it would happen as you g o 

9 along every month. 

10 

11 

MR. HOLLANC : That's all I have. 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: All the exhibits for thjs 

12 witness are late-files, is that right? Other than the 

13 ones that have already been identified by btipu lati on? 

14 Al l right , thank you very muc h . 

15 (Witness Scarbrough excused ) 

16 - - - - -

17 

18 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Call your next witness . 

MR. HOLLAND: I believe our next witness is 

19 Mr. Gilbert. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let's stand at eas e about 

21 five minu teq whi : e we change wi tness es. 

22 D. P . GILBERT 

23 was calle d as a rebuttal witness on behalf o r Gulf 

24 Power Company and, having been prP.v iously ~wo rn, 

25 tes ti!ied as !ollows: 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. HOLLAND : 

0 

A 

t~. Gilbert, are you ready? 

I'm ready . 

)875 

J 

4 

5 0 Mr. Gilbert, you've testified previously in 

6 this d ocket? 

7 

8 

A 

0 

1 have . 

And you've pretiled testimony in this d ocket 

9 entitled "The Rebuttal Testimony ot D. P. Gilbert" ? 

10 

11 

A 

0 

That's correct. 

Do you have any additions or correct i ons to 

12 make to the testimony? 

13 A Yes , I have several corrections. On Page 11, 

14 Line 9, change the "9" to "B." Page 11 , Line 12, 

15 c hange the "9" to " 8 ." Page 11 , Line 17, change " 39 " 

16 to "38 . " Page 11 , Line 18, cha nge "9" to " 8. " 

17 Now, skip to my Schedule 9 o r my exhibits, 

1 8 Page 1. The title is incorrect, change the word 

19 "Complement" to "Total." And i n that schedule, after 

20 Line 27 s ho u ld come Line 28, wh ich was omitted i n 

2 1 error, and Lhat line should r ead, under the tirst 

22 co lumn , " St e nogra pheL· , Central Di vision, Autho rizati on 

23 No . 4 06900, " and under the l ast column, "It was 

24 budgeted. " 

25 0 W1 th thoae --
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I have one other. 

I ' m sorry. 

387 6 

J 

A 

Q 

A On Page 2 of Schedule 9, the sa~e change in 

4 the title, change "ComplemP.nt" to "Tota l." 

5 That's concludes my errata . 

6 Q With those changes, if I were to ask you the 

7 questions today that are containea in your testimony, 

8 would your answers be the same? 

9 

10 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. HOLLAND: Mr. Chairman, we'd ask that Mr . 

11 Gilbert's rebuttal testimony be inserted into the 

12 record as though read . 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: His rebuttal te s timony, 

14 without objection, will be so inserted. 

15 Q (By Kr. Holland) And, I believe, Hr. 

16 Gilbert, your exhibits have been stipulated t o and were 

17 premarked. 

18 A Yes. 

19 {Exhibit Nos. 44 and 45 previously stip~lated 

20 into the r ecord . ) 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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GUL F PCWER CO MP ANY 

Be f o re the Fl o rtda Puo11c Se rv tce C n mnt s st c ~ 

Rebuttal Te sttmony o! 
D. P . Gtltert 

In Suppo r t of Rate Rel1 e f 
Docke t No. 89 1 3 4 ~ -El 

Date o f F1 l 1n~ Ma y 21 , .990 

6 Q. Mr . Gilbert, have you p rev i ous l y sub~i t t ed t es t i mony 

7 in this proceed ing? 

8 A . Ye s . I s ubmltted p re fl l e d dt rec t te s l1n,o:1 y : n · 1": : 5 

p r oceed1 ng 1n s uprort o f the f 1 led rat es f o r Gulf 

l 0 Po we r compa ny . In add 1t1 0n , I t:ave s wo r n ~o c1nd ~ , ave 

been d e pose d on these s a~e matters taken at the 

l 2 request of the Off 1ce o f Pub lic counsel !O PCJ . 

l 3 

14 Q. Have you reviewed the test imony a nd ex hibits o f the 

l 5 wi tness e s i nterven ing in this p roceed i ng? 

16 1>. Yes . 

l 7 

1 ~ Q. Doe s t he test i mo ny o f hel muth W. Schul t z , Ill addres£ 

19 sub jects that f a l l in you r area o f res ponsibility ? 

20 A . Yes. 

2 1 

22 Q. Are therr any v i ewpoint s e xpre ssed 1n the t est i mony 

2 3 of Mr. Sc hu lt z that c ause you concer n? 

24 A. Yes. ~eve r al o f Kr. ~chu l tz ' s potr.t s ~ r e ~d S P. O o r. 

2 S t r. c:;o rre c t tnforn att o r. . : w tll cum~~ ~l 0 r. 
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Doc ket No . 6 3.3 4S- E! 
wi t ne ss : D. P . G1l1.er 

Page 2 

M r . S c h u lt z ' s t e s t i mo n y as 1 t r e 1 a t e s t o G u : f • s 

Oferatl o ns and ma t n t ena nce b udg e t ~ r o~es s . 

4 Q. H~ve you p r epared an exhi bit tha t c onta ins 

information t o which 'lOU will refer in you r 

6 testimony? 

7 A. Yes . 

B 

9 

Cou ns e l: We as k t ha t Mr . Gil ber t ' s Exh 1b 1t 
DPG- 2, comp r1 s ed of 2 sch ~dule s , 

be ma r ked a s Exht b lt& 4(4- ~. 

10 Q. Please explain how the Referenc e Level i s us ed In 

l l Gulf ' s budget proce&s . 

12 A. The Reference Level 1s a l evel o f 0 ~ M ~ x penses 

1) es t ab l ished by t he Budge t Comffi 1tt ee ~u r tng ea c~ 

year' s bu dget p r ocess wh1 ch t s us eo to dete r rr 1ne ~he 

IS a moun t o f doc umentation req u t r eo to be s ubmltteo t o 

16 the Budge t Comm itte e f o r r e v iew 1n t ~ e budg e t 

1 7 a pp r o va l p r o~ess . The planntng ur 1L s mus t p r ovJce 

l 8 documen t ation just tf ytng :ncreaser o r decre~ses fr or 

19 the Re f e r ence Level. 

20 

21 Q. Please describe what is m~ ant by the t~rm Co r por a te 

22 Cont ro lled as used in Gulf ' s budget proc ess . 

i l A. I tems i ncl uo ed 1n Gulf ' s budge t a s Co rf O! bt e 

cont roll ed rep r esen t l a r ge dolla r e>.per.dltLJres ... r.1cl. 

25 r eq u l Le t he actton o f e 1t hec an lnOJVIdu a l o ther 
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Docket No . 89 1 ' 4)-E I 
witnes s : D . P . r. l 1 be r 

Pa g e 3 

the tndt v toual cesF ons t ole !0r mont t o r tng the . ~err , a 

g r oup of tndtviouals , o r o ther co~pantes ' tn~ u t o 

control the expenditu re. Gu lf r emo ve s t he Co r po r ate 

Contr o l led expenses for the (Urposes o f c a lcul atlr ,g 

the Reference Lev e ls of spect ! tc p l an ntng u r t t s t o 

p r ope rly ref lect in the qefere nce Le ve l o~ ! y - ~~se 

e xpenditures ove r ~ht ch the deprtct~ent hea o ha s 

dlCect cont r ol . 

10 Q. Me. Schultz is c oncerned that Company adjustments 

11 made t o the 1989 Buoget Referenc e Level were no t 

1 2 appropria te and have flowed f o rwar d into the 1990 

13 Reference Level. Were the adjustments inap p r opr il te 

l4 or i n violation of the Company ' s budget pol icy? 

1S A. No . Th e cor r ect ions were app r o~ rtate and do no t 

16 represent vtolattons o f the company ' s b udqet Fo l 1cy . 

l7 As Mr. Schultz s tated , the 1989 Reference Levtl wa s 

1 8 s u~posed to be the 1988 ouoget less 1 988 Co r po ra te 

19 Co ntr oll ed and 19 88 non-recu rc tng 1 te"s . Th e 

2 0 correc ttons to the Ret e r ence Le vel s o f th e va rt ou~ 

2 1 plann ing units w~ re rr.ade t o r eflect as 'lccu r atel:, a :, 

possible t~e leve l o f expenses rel a ted to no:~a! 

23 o~erattons tha t are under the dt r ect con tr0l ~ f th~ 

2 4 oepartment heads o f •hose ~ l anntnq untts . 

2 S 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3 

1 4 

l 5 

16 

1 7 

: 8 

19 

20 

2 1 

2:£ 

23 

24 

• 25 
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Q. Did these ao j us~ments t o the Reference Lev~1 affec ~ 

the total 1989 Budget? 

A. These co r rections to th e Reference Le vel otd aitect 

the level of docume ntati on requ1 r ed to he su t rr: ec 

by a planning un1 t but dto not a ffec t the ft na : l eve: 

of the budget. 

Q. Mr. Schultz st ated on page 5 of h1s testimony that 1 ~ 

of 21 planning unit s had 1989 Re ( er ence L~ve ls that 

were not equal t o the 1988 budget l ess 1988 Co rporate 

Controlled and 1988 non-recurri ng i tems . ~as there 

an adj ustment which accounted f or mos t of these 

c ha nges? 

A. Yes. Of the 14 plan ning ~ n1ts to which Kr. Schu icz 

refer red , c o r re c tt o ns were made t o the Refer e nce 

Levels of 13 o t the ~lanning unit s t o reflect the 

rep~al o f t he Florioa sal ~s tax on se rv 1ces. 7~e 

Inc reased sales ta xe s hao been appr oved 1n the . 9cc 

budgets as a recurring cos t a nd hao t o be rem oved t o 

ens u re that the 1989 budgets wou l d not 1ncl- d ~> · •:s 

level o f expe nbe s t nce the t ax wa s repea l ed. :h ~ 

t ou!l co: rection amoun ted to a t Ot.l l reducu o n r c. the 

a ff ec ted Ref e re nce Levels o f $43 1 , 0 41 . As 

Mr. Schul tz stated on 1--age 6 o f hls testlrror.~, ~n1. 

cor r c ct 1on w~s otsclosed 1n the 1989 
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3 Q. Were a ny other changes made 1n c a1cul atlnq t he 

Refere nc e Levels? 

S A. Yes. In the 198 7 ana 1988 budgets , the cos t o f 

6 

7 

e 

9 

l 0 

11 

1 2 

13 

1 4 

1 5 

1 6 

1 7 

J 8 

19 

20 

2 1 

L2 

2 3 

24 

25 

ope rat ing a nc ma i nta1n ing the Corporate O ff1 c ~ 

Bu1lding wa s 1ncluoed 1n the buoge t as a Co rF o ra te 

Cont r o lled 1terr . These c osts were cons1aereo 

Co r~orate Contr olleo in those years becaufe the 

Company had JUS t completed cons tru ction of the 

bu1ld 1 ng and t her e were warra nties on eq~:r~e n • a nd 

machi ner y in the buila ing wh 1ch were e xp.r1ng a t 

diffe re nt times. These facto r ~ made 1t dtff1cult t o 

budget exactly what the 0 ~ M costs would be . 

Des1gnat1ng the new Corporate Of f1 ce Bu 11 o1 ng as 

Co r po r ate Con tr olled mace 1t ffiuch eas1er ~ o r the 

Buoget CummlL Lee to onolyze the budget requ~ s ts o ! 

the Gene ral Serv1ces Pl a nn 1ng Un1 t du r ing the 

trans i tion pen od . When t he last o t the warr art 1es 

exp1red 1n 1988, the Corpo rate Offi c e 0 b M wos ~u 

longe r considereo Co r porate Co ntrolle~ anc • as , 

the r efor~, Include d 1n the Ref~renre Lev e l o f th ~ 

Gene r al serv1ces Department. This cha nge • a s mad~ :~ 

o coee to reflect that the General Serv1 ces ) erar• rrft~t 

Head was res~ons1b1e for the ~csts associated • 1th 
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the o~ e r att on and ma1ntenanc e cos ts o f the co rp or at~ 

Otf1 ce Building . Thi S c hange ~laces th e tu dg e t 

dollar s wtth the respons t ble depart ment he~c . ~hls 

change wa s also discl osed tn the 1989 Budget Mes sage . 

6 Q. Please discuss the other refer ence level adjustments 

7 referred to by Hr . Schult z. 

8 A. Prt o r to the 198 9 budget year, Gul f ' s c o s t o f 

9 admtni s teong the Pe ns i o n Plan ( $46, 673) dr.d the 

10 Employee Sav inys Plan ( $ 1 6,63 0) was Inc l uded tn :he 

11 Co r porate Contr o lled amounts f o r th PSe tttms . 1 1 

12 1989, Gulf removed the costs fr om Corpo ra t e 

13 Contro lled an~ tncl~ded th em 1n th~ Refe rence ~eve! 

14 o f the Employee Relat ion6 ~epartment. Thts c hange 

l S was maa e t o ffi Ore prorerly reflect th e c os t s wh1 ch a :~ 

l 6 u nder the di rect contr 0l o f the Employee Relat: o~s 

1 7 Department Head. 

1 8 Mt nor tra nsfer s 1n f ~u r pl a nntng unitS - erP ~ac~ 

1 9 t o co rrect errors 1n the Re ference Le ve ls betweer, 

20 labo r and other e.< penses . The t o tal amo unt Jnvolve •: 

21 in t hese correct 1ons was $ 36 , 000 (n e t) ana hac no 

22 i~pac t on t he to tal Ref e renc e Level . 

23 In s ummary, a ll o ( t hese change s were rr a de tr 

the corpor ate Plannt ng ve~art ment 1n ord~r to s t a ~ 

2S as accut ately a s posstole the l~ v e 1 o f e xpense 
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representing normal ope r a tions 1n each F l a nn1n~ .nlt . 

3 Q. Were the above change s to the referenc e 1eve l 

appr o ved by the Budget Commi t tee? 

S A . Yes . 

6 

7 Q. Do you agree with Me. Schultz' s proposed r eduction to 

8 

9 

the non-labor, non-co rpo rate controlled Employee 

Relations Budget ? 

10 A. No . On page 10 of h1s testimony , Mr. Sc !.ul tz 

1 l recommends that C & H expenses be reou~ed Dy $ 72B ,E 26 

1 2 due t v ad j ust ment s to the Employe~ Rel~t tons 

1 3 Ref erence Level. ThlS recommended r~duct 1o n 1s 

1 4 Wlthout basis and shoul u not oe na ce. 

l 5 

16 Q. Do you have a schedule wh ich sho ws the components ~ t 

1 7 the Employee Relations 198 9 Budget and that of 

18 historical years? 

19 A. Yes. Scheoule 8 of my e xhi b tts s hows 19&6 th r ough 

20 1989 Pxpenses f o r Employee Re l a tions sera ra t•c .~t . 

.21 Labor, Corporate Contr oll e d , a nd Othe r e xpe n s es . 

22 

23 Q. Which items i n Employee Rel ati ons are defined as 

24 Co r porate Controlled for the 198 Q budge t p rocess? 

25 A. Employee Relations Cor~orat ~ Cont r o.l ed are rost 
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Ret1rement Benefits co ns1 s t1nq o f Pen•1o ns, E rrcl o ~~~ 

Group Llfe ~nci Med t ca l Insu ran c e , anc SufFle~~n t ~l 

Pens1on Benefits; Emp loyee G r ou~ Insurance pa1d by 

the Company and the Empl o yee Contr1 tu t 1on to 

Insur a nce; and the Company' ~ mat c h1nq c ont r! Lu t !on t o 

the Employee Savtnqs Plan. 

Q. Bow do you calculate the pr oper 1989 Reference r.evel 

for Employee Relations non-labor, no n-corporate 

controlled expenses ? 

A. Star t w1 th the 1988 budget o f $9, 97 3,884, su btr ac t 

$ 7,722 , 550 Co r porate Controlleo and $1, 457 ,4 5 3 La t o r 

ana the Refe r ence Level Other 1 s $ 7 ~ ~ . 681. 

Q. Why did this other amount appear to be $114, 53 4 per 

the 1988 Resource Request 8-3 f o rm? 

A. The $ 11 4, 53 4 wa s a misca l cula : 1o n and was qtve n t o 

Emp l oyee Relat1ons in the 1988 Budget Message . T ~ e~ 

then used 1t on the 1r Budge t Req uest I B-3 1 Fo r n . 

0 . What caused the miscalculation? 

A. The 198 7 budget amoun t for empl oyee Gr oup In s u r an c e , 

a Co r porate C0 nt r o11ed 1tem, wa s $1 , 862,139. That 

amount consists o l the g r oss pay out f u r l nbu ta nc e u! 

$ 2 , 530 , 139 f ou nd 1n account 926 - 200 a nd th e e rrpJ 0 y~e 
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cont rtbutt on which offset s th e e xpens e t o t he C0 rr ~dny 

of $64 8 , 000 tn account 926-20 1. The gross Amo u nt ui 

$2, 530 ,1 39 wa s bac kec ou t 1n the budge t message 

calcula~ion of Employee Relat ions 1988 RefPre r.c e 

Lev e l Instead of t he net amou nt o f $ 1 , 882, ~3 9. :nls 

causea the understate~ent o f the Referenc e ~eve ! o ~ 

Employee Relations Resour c e Summa ry Fo rm I B- 31 . 

Q. How did yo ur de pa rtment co rr ec t th i s e r r o r ? 

~. The correction of $ 648, 000 was added back to Em~! o yee 

Relat ions budget on the a~pr ova 1 1e tttr. 

Q. Wha t othe r wa y c ould you have correc ted th i s error? 

A. The B-3 Fo r m Reftrence Level c ould have bee n co ~ r~ct e d 

and the effect woul d have been exactly the sa~e. 

o. What wo e the pu r pose of the correction? 

A. The purpose was to correct an er r o c rr ao e :n t t~ 

Buaget Mes s a ge to more acc u rately s ta t e r.e fn~: v) 0 ~ 

Relattons Budget. 

Q. Did the Budget Comm i t tee app r ove this co r recti on? 

A . Yes . 

o . Was the 1989 Reference Level of $79 3 ,881 for the 

___ _j 
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Employee Relations Plann i ng Un1t oversta ted by 

$728, 826 as alleged by Mr. Schu ltz? 

3 A. No . Mr. Schul tz cid not tho r o ugnly rev1ew the 19d9 

4 Referen~e Level and p r 1o r year ac tual expen ses t o 

dete r mine the appr o~r 1ateness o t Gulf Power' s 

6 EmFloyee Relattons Oe ~a rt ment Budget . My Scheac! e 8 

7 s hows thls his t o r ical pe r spect1ve . 

8 

9 Q. Did Mr. Schultz or the OPC staff seek to di scove r the 

10 nature of the changes made to the Reference Level? 

11 A. To my knowled ge, there wer e no reques t s naoe s eek :nq 

1 2 ex~ l ana tio ns regardtng the changes mace t o the 

l 3 Refe re nce Level s for the 1J89 budget . 

14 

15 Q. Do you agtee with Mr. Schultz's assessment of the 

1 6 Company ' s 1990 labo r budget? 

17 A. No, although 1 agree t~at labo r must be ao)u sted , 

disag ree wi t h the met t>ods us ed t o calcu:ate r11s 

19 aojustment and I fee l that h lS ao )us tment !s 

20 o ver stated . 

2 I 

L2 Q. With what parts of Mr. Sc hultz's calculation 

23 methodo logy do you disagree? 

24 A. F1rst , he ha s used a one month s amp le to )ucqe th ~ 

l5 nn nu t. l vacancy ra te. Also , oe has atten.pteo t o 
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devel op an average salary of all ex1 st.ng employ ee s 

1n o rder t o pr1 c e t he vacanc1e~ , when a bette r ~et~o~ 

would be the average s a l ar1es ot the vacanctes c r th e 

average salaries ot all ne w ht re s . 

6 Q. Are you providing moe-. cur rent vacancy numbers than 

7 those provided by Mr. Schultz? 

8 A. Yes, Schedule 9 of my exhlbits shows Gul f ' s va c anctes 
e, 

9 as of May K, 1990 . The t ot a 1 vacanc 1 es as o f t ~.lit 

I 0 

l l 

12 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

1 8 

19 

20 

2l 

time were 49, of whi ch t h ree are uncudgeted pos 1t1 ons 

and therefore are not 1nc luded 1n th1 s case . Ou r 
8 

vaca nc i es through May~ for the purpo se o f thls c ase 

are 46. The vacancy rate 1s a fa1rly vo lat1 le 

number . During the e1ght mo nth snmple per 1od , 

January to Aug ust 1989, o n wh1ch my h1r1ng lag 

adjustment is based, the approved vacancy r ate va r:ed 
3f> 

f r om a high o f 49 to a low of ¥t" f o r a we :gr. eo 
e 

average of 42 . Throug n May %the total vacanc y ra t<:-

is wi thin the r ange as established for the rur•ose o f 

calculating the h1 r1ng lag adJustme nt . 

22 Q. Mr. Schu l tz states on page 14 of his testimony that 

23 failure to use the Company's l abor model in ce r ta1n 

planning units shows a lack of consistency i n the 

25 operation of ~he Company ' s formal ~udgeting p r ocess. 
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2 A. No . The labo r mooel , o r sala r y buoqet :;; s terr , tro 

3 Mr. Schultz d1scussec 1s used by ap~ r o x lmat ely 

4 7 6 percent o f the ~1ann1nq units . Tht" use o f this 

mooel is not mandato r y and lS prov1ded as ~ tool t o 

6 be useo in p re par1nq the l a bo r cudgets . 

7 Several ~lanntng untts have u t1l1zed o ther lal o ~ 

8 budgeting tools and models f o r s e veral years pn o r ' cJ 

9 the introducti o n of the mode• referteo t o oy 

10 Mr. Schultz. Each of these al t ernattve s , as ~e l l as 

ll the s alary buaget syste~, p r oduce essentla lly t he 

12 same est imates of labo r ~os t s . 

1 3 As noted by Me. Sch u 1 t z 1r1 h1 s test 1 mony , ~ he 

14 Com~any rev i ews f o r rea sona ble ne ss the l a bor budq~ t ~ 

15 of e a ch pl ann 1ns un1t. There IS no adve r se e ff ec t o n 

16 the reasonableness of the Company' s labo r oudget c u~ 

1 7 to the use o f d1ffer1ng labo r budget t ool ~ . 

18 

19 Q. Mr . Schultz believes that • the credibility o f the 

20 budget process must be considered, part1 cula r 1y when 

the budget i~self is being used as the test year t o 

determine rates." Ha s this budget been audi ted by 

£3 anyone else? 

2 4 Yes. /l,c. Ma rk R. Bell , an e xpert Witness o t 

2S Art r. u r Anae c ser. & Company , has p r ov1ded testimo ny t r 
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thiS ca~e re lat1ng t o hts rev1ew n f thP accuracy W lt~ 

Whl Ch the system foreC0 8L6 the t e s t periOD flna nClal 

results , the overa ll re a sona ol e ness ot the 

assum~tions made by th e Company to devPlop those 

resul t s, a nd t he cons1stency o t th e data used 1n 

applying those assumptions thr o ughout the f o recast . 

Mr. Be ll evaluated t he ftnanctal fore c a st , o f whiCh 

the 0 & H budget 1s a compone nt part, agatnst th~ 

AICPA's nGuidel i nes f o r Pros pe c t i ve Finan c1 a l 

Statement s ." H1s test i ~ony s tates tha t he f ound : 

... the system used by t re Company co nf o r ms Wll h 

r el evant profes s i o nal stanoarcs , 1s ad equate f o r 
its pu r pose, lS complete and log1ca11y fou~ded , 

and can be re lieo ufon to ~rocuce cons i s t ent, 
rel i able results. 

Q. Beginning on page 15 of Mr. Schult z's testimony, he 

states t hat the Company does not adjust its Re f erence 

Level for variances between prior years' budg e t an d 

actual inflation ra tes o r budget to act ual 

expenditures. Please discuss the effect on the 199 0 

Operat ions and Maintenance (0 ' M) budget. 

A. Gulf ' s budget Fr ocess beg1ns Wlth the oeveloprrent ~ ~ 

goals and ob j e ct l ves f o r t he Com~a ny a nd the 

indi ·Jidual planning untt s . Nel<t, totally apart f r o r 

the Reference Leve l ca lcul ations, the C ~ ~ bud;et :s 

then prepareo by each pl anning uni t and reF r eE~nts 

man ag e me nt ' s estimate o f che re sou r ces necessan t c 
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accompl i sh the g oal . and ob ) e c t l ve s. As ~ e nt1 0~ u c 

previ ously, trte Reterence Leve l 1s o nl y utl l l ze c to 

oete r ml ne the amou nt o f documentati o n subml t teo t ~ 

the eudget Commit tee. An y a dJus t me nt t o t ne 

Reference Level f o r P L I O C year ln flat· o n o r ~ uoge t 

var1ance would not affec t t he bud~e t l eve l but vnl t 

the level of documentat ion pr o v i ded t o t he Budge t 

comm ittee . 

10 Q. Docs Gulf utilize an across the board, mandatory 

1 1 adjustment fo r prio r year buds et variances? 

12 A.. No. 

1 3 

14 Q. Does Gulf 's budqet ~rocess incorpo rate the budget 

15 variances from the prior year into t he budget 

16 estimate for the upcoming budget year? 

17 A. Yes. In July and Augus t of each year a s t ne ~!a nn . ng 

J & un1ts oevelop the l r o & ~ esti mates, the budget 

1 9 variance repo rt s for t he cu rrent a nd prevtous ye ar s 

20 bre ut i llzed. These , a lo ng w1th the kn ow le~ s ~. 

2 1 exper1ence, and p cofes s 1onal judg ment o f t he 

2 2 management of each plann 1ng un1t determtne Lhe a ff ec t 

the var1 a nces might or m1ght no t have on the t ucget 

year . Al so , u tl ll Zl ng the budge t t o ac t ua l vana r.c ... 

anal y s1 s 1n t he p re pcr a t ton o f t he buaq e t 
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management corrects the va r tances caused by 

di ff e r ences between the budget ana actual 1nflat1 on 

rates . 

5 Q. Mr. Gi lbert, d i d the Office of Pub l ic Counse l (OPCl 

6 review detailed budget wo rk ing papers o f var io~s 

7 planning units? 

8 A. Yes. Repres e ntative s o f the OPC were gtven acce ss t o 

9 the detai led worklng pape r s o f every planntng untt 

10 that they requ ested be made available f o r their 

ll review. In add ition , copi es of spec 1f 1ed wo rktn g 

1 ~ paper s reques ted were provided in Gulf ' s response t o 

1 3 the Public Cou nsel ' s revtew o f the work paper s . 

} .; 

1~ Q. Mr . Schultz states on page 16 of his testimony that 

•except for Plant Cri st, onl y po rti o ns o f the 

1 7 necessary documentati on were prov i ded t o us in 

1 a support o f tota l budget costs in the ' other · 

19 category.• Is this a true stateme nt ? 

tO A. Yes. Gu lf provided t o OPC onl y the detal l that was 

r equested. During t he CPC ' s rev 1e- of t he budget 

2 wo rk papers , Gulf ' e per sonnel answered q uest ions anc 

prov lded al l documentation that OPC pe r sonnel 

24 r equested. The Off ice o f PuDlLc co un s e l personnel 

requested documentati On related to the total Dudgetec 
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c osts 1n the o ther ca t egory only f o r Plan t Cr iSt . 

A ~parent ly , Mr. Schul tz would l1ke the 

Comm l SSlOn to be l 1eve t hat the Plan t C r1 ~t 

documentation wa s t he o nly 1nf o r ma t 1on ava 1l ab le 

rather than the only 1nf o rma t1or requestec anc 

subsequently ? r ovtded. 

~ Q. On page 28 of his testimony, Mr . Schultz quest ions 

the amount of input which Gulf pro~ ides into the 

10 develop•ent of its Southern Company Serv ices (SCS l 

11 budget. Please describe the scs budget p r ocess and 

12 Gulf ' & involve•ent in it. 

13 A. Southern Company Se r v ices budge t process 1s d1v1ced 

1 4 into th ree phases: preparation, review, and 

afpr ov a l. For~~l and in f o r~al commun1cat io n betwee ~ 

Gul f and SCS personnel ana cystem p r o J e c t com~ . ttees 

1 7 provioe scs wit h ~ r el 1 rr 1n ary l~v~l~ of se tvlce 

!8 req ui reme nts f o r planning and budget ing ~u r poses . 

Durtng the prel1m1nary phase , ~ro )ects ar e eval~at ~c 

.20 and pr io rit ized , scope chanc,cs a re 1dentlfJec , a r.c 

21 schedules are moo1f 1e o . 

22 Gul f personne l are heav1ly Invo l ved 1r t he 

23 p rocess. There are 17 Gul f e ffipl oyees who are 

24 des ignated as scs Buoget Coor d inat o r s . The s e 

25 e mployees are Genera l M a ~ ager s , Manage r s and V1ce 
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P r esioents who are r esponsible f o r ach1ev1ng thP 

Corr.pany ' s Goals and Object1ves. The coorc1nat o cs 

prov1ae d1rect1on to SCS for Gulf ' s SCS wor k levPl 

requtrements. In aadtt ion to the coorctnat o rs ' 

inpu t , Gulf ' s sec t 1on manage rs, super v1sors , und 

staff personnel ~ommunicate frequent}) w1 th scs 

management and st aff to plan and analyze t he 

a= tiv ities and se rvices as well as the assoc1ate ! 

costs. Gulf pe rsonnel participa Le on system- w1de 

committees like the System Pl an n1ng Comm1t tee , the 

Operat1ng Commlt tee, and the Inf o r ~a tion Resource s 

Sub- Plan Gr oup. Th ese commlttee s p r ov1de va luabl e 

in~ut o ften through detailed wo r k pl~ns ou tl1 r.1ng 

p ro j ects several years into the fut ur e. Al l o f t he s e 

inputs are reviewed by de~ac tme nt hedds at b o t~ Gu lf 

a nci scs. 

18 Q. Af ter this preliminary info rmation about plans and 

19 budgets i s developed by Gulf and SCS , what doe s SCS 

20 do? 

21 A. The SCS bud~eting department f o rmal1zes th~ amounts 

22 in to a work o r de r budget whl Ch indicates the 

23 preltmtnary budoet estimates for each of The South~r n 

24 Company's subs idlartes . 

2S 
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Q. Please explain Gulf ' s i nvo lveme nt in the bv dget 

2 review process. 

3 A. The p relim i nary b~ dge t 1 ~ s e nt t o the ope ra t1ng 

4 com~an 1 es f o r r ev1ew, wh 1le va r ious leve l s o f ~cs 

5 ma na ge ment a lso rev 1ew the p r e l 1m1nar y budget 

6 amounts. The act i vit i e s , s erv1 ces , a nd commlttee 

7 recommendat i o ns may be re pri o r t t i zed and cha nged 1n 

8 s cope o r modi f i e d in amo unt base d upon re v1e ws by SCS 

and Gu l f management . Thes e reviews f oc us on leve ls 

10 o f s ervice and reasona bl e ne s s o f a mo unts . Bec a use o f 

11 Gul f ' s and i ts s i s ter compan1 e s ' pac t1 c tpat1 0n :n t he 

12 proce3s, SCS budgeting ana mon i t o r i nq cont r o l 

1 3 prac ti ces, and con t i nuous commun ica t t o n betwee n s:s 

1 4 a nd t he operat1ng c ompan ies , ther e 1s a br oad ba s e o f 

1 5 una e r s tand i ng o t budge t cost components . Bu oge t 

16 rev 1s1ons s ub s equent t o th l s r e v1 e w p r o c e s s 

1 7 d emonst ra te t he r esponst ve 11e ss o f scs a nc the 

1 0 effecti venes s o f bu dg e t cc v tews a s v1ab l e cost 

19 contr ol mecha n i sms . 

70 

21 Q. Does Gulf participate i n t he approval process ? 

2 2 A. Ye s . Af tee a n ag r e ement 1 s r eached at the 

2 3 coo r a i nato r le ve l , SC S s e n i o r l e vel executive s 

2 4 pre s e nt the bud get to each o f The S0uthern corr pa r.y 

25 subs i C: 1aries ' vi ce Pr es i de nt s a nd C<:Os . Ad justme nt !j 
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made i n these meetings are tncludcd 1r. t he ft na l 

app r oved SCS B1ll1ng Budge t. 

4 o. Who par t icipates i n t his meeti ng a t Gulf? 

5 A. Gulf 's Budget Committee , th e Pre s1dent , a ~d s e n1c r 

6 level e x ecutiv~s o f scs are i nv o lvec 1n t he mee t : ~g 

7 to approve the SC S Bllling budget . 

8 

9 o. Please summarize your testi mony concer n1ng the scs 

10 budget process. 

11 A. Th r oughout t he p r e parat i On , rev i~ w, ana f tnal 

12 app r oval , Gulf per sonnel continuously communicate the 

13 wo r k r equi rements, the se rvice l evels, a nd the 

14 committee re commenda ti 0ns to ensur e t hat goals ar. c 

15 obJectives w1ll be met at a reasonab le cos t t o Gul !. 

16 

17 o. Hr. Gilbert, pl e a s e su~ma r i ze you r r ebut tal 

18 t e sti mo ny. 

19 A. My rebuttal te s timony addr es s e s s everal of 

20 Mr . Schultz ' s asse r t ions r egarding the Compan y ' s 

2 l Opera t tv n and Ma int ena nc e (0 & M) ex~ense s . ! ~ave 

i 2 explained the ad ju s t ment s made 1n calcul a t ing the 

23 1989 ~efe rerce Level a nd c lar 1f 1ed severa l o f tre 

2 4 points with whtch Mr. Sc hultz attempted t o c ast doulr 

L5 upon Gulf ' s budget pr ocess . 
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I n s ummL r y , Gulf ' s budge t p r oc ~ ss 1s 

2 s tr aightf o rwa r c a na log1ca l, ana the re su! t 1ng bud~et 

3 1 s based on the plans 1 goa 1 s 1 a nd ot 'e.: • 1 ve s o f t~. e 

4 compa ny . 

6 Q. ~r . Gilbert , does tha t conclu~e you r test i mo ny? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

j 7 

J 8 

l 9 

20 

21 

:12 

i 4 
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1 0 (By Kr. Holland) Would you please summar i ze 

2 your t e stimony? 

1 A My rebuttal testimony addres s e s several o f 

4 Mr . Schu l tz's assertio ns regarding t he Company's 

5 operation and maintenance expense. I have expla i ned 

6 the ad j ub tments made in calculat i ng the 1989 refere nce 

7 level and clarified several of the points whi ch Mr . 

8 Schultz attempted to c ast doubt on Gulf' s budgeting 

9 p r ocess. Mr . Schultz based several po i nts i n incorre c t 

10 informat J on. 

11 Also, Mr . Schultz makes an ad j•tstment to 

12 Gulf's labor budget. Gulf agrees that a hiring l ag 

13 ad j ustme nt should be made. We disl\gree with Hr . 

14 Sc hu ltz' method in the dollar amount of h i s ad j us tme nt . 

15 We have budgeted 1625 full-time and part - t ime 

16 empl oyees for 1990. Por the purpos e o f t his case we 

1 7 have rem~ved )8 in my hiring lag adj ustment . This 

18 r e s u lted in a budgeted number f or pe r sonne l o f 1,62 5 , 

19 l ess the 38 in my hiring lag adjus t ment , fo r a t o t al of 

20 1, 587 . As of May 31st, the numbet o f a clual full-t ime 

2 1 and part - time employees on board is 1,587. 

22 Therefore, rather than Hr . Schult z ' vacancy 

23 rate o f 58 as of February, I feel that the 38 projec ted 

24 in my h ir ing lag adjust ment is presently being ach i eved 

25 and is representative of the period the ra tes will bA 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERV I CE CO~ISSION 
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1 in effect. 

2 In addition, Gulf is incurring labor expenses 

3 !rom two unbudgeted sources. The first source are 

4 unbudgeted temporaries, many of which are fJlling s ome 

5 or the vacancies. The O&M cost o! these teiDporaries is 

6 p r ojected tor 1990 at $87,902. Gulf offset its h i rinq 

7 lag adjustment with these costs, but ~r . Schultz did 

8 not. 

9 The second sour ce of unbudqeted labor expense 

10 being i nc urred is t he difference betwee n the J \ assumed 

11 for our 1989 union contract settlement and the November 

12 16th, 1989 actual settlement of 1.7\. This 3.7, or the 

13 differe nce between these, is not included in )U r 

14 budget . This would amount to $175,000 of O&H expens e 

15 in 1990 . This concludes my testimony -- summa ry. 

16 0 Summary. 

17 A Summary. 

18 

19 

MR. HOLLAND : Tender Hr . Gilbert. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Staff? 

20 CROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY HR. PALECKI : 

22 0 Hr. Gilbert, when the error in the 

23 calc ula t ion of the 1988 reference level wa s d iscovered 

24 and the changes were m.ade to correct t:hat errcr , 1.;;,s 

25 the r e any written documentation concerning the amo unt 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVI CE COMMI SS ION 
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1 of -- or the figure that was added back? 

2 Yes, there was. We received a letter from 

J the planning unit that was affected by the error, 

4 identifying the error and requesting that these funds 

5 be reinstated to their budget. This wa s d one so in our 

6 approval letter that went back to them, and , of course, 

7 this was approved by our Budget Colllllli t tee. 

8 0 Are you aware of whether or not that lP.tter 

9 documenting the error has been supplied to Staff ~ 

10 

11 

I am not aware if it has or ha~ not . 

~. PALECKI: We'd like to ask for that as 

12 the next consecutive late-filed exhJbit. 

13 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Exhibit 628. 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No . 628 identified . 

KR . PALECKI: Short title would be 

!6 "Documentation of Error in Calculation of 1988 

17 Reference Level.• 

18 Hr. Gilbert, that's the last 

1 9 cross-examination question I ha ve for you, but your 

20 rebuttal testimony has raised the need for two 

21 additional late-filed exhibits. First of all, could 

22 you please provide a late-filed exhibit giving the 198 5 

2J through 1989 actuol and budgeted O&H nonrec urring 

24 expenses for turbine and boiler inspec tio ns, vehi c le 

25 rebuilds, and other, the "Other" ca tegory? And the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 
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1 short title will be "Budgeted O&M Expenses." 

2 The second --

3 

4 

5 A 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That wi ll be 629 . 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 629 identified . ) 

Could we put "Nonrecurr i ng" in that title so 

6 we don't ge~ contused? 

7 Q Yea, Budgeted "No nrecurring" Expenses, O&M 

8 Expenses. 

9 The second item that we would like you t o 

10 provide us is for the 1990 budget, please provide 

11 nonrecurring expenses by functioning -- or, excuse me, 

12 by functional O&M account. 

1J 

14 

A We can do th.at. 

MR . PALECKI: And the short title will be, 

15 "Nonrecurring Expenses by Functional O&M Account." 

16 And co•Jld we have a number on that? 

17 

18 

19 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, that would be 630. 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 6JO identified.) 

MR . PALECKI: Thank you. We have nc further 

20 questions fro~ Mr. Gilbert. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Questions, Commissioners? 

22 No questions? Redirect? 

23 

24 

25 

MR. HOLLAND : No. 

CI!AIRMAN WILSON: Thank you very much. 

(Witness Gilbert excu~ed.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 
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1 

2 MR . STONE: Call Mr. McMillan. 

3 RICHARD J. McMILLAN 

4 was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of Gulf 

5 Power Company and, having been previously sworn, 

6 testified as follows: 

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

8 BY HR. HOLLAND: 

)901 

9 Q Hr. McMillan, you have prev i o usly testified 

10 in this docket? 

A 

Q 

Yea, I have . 

And have you caused to be filed additional 

11 

12 

1) testimony entitled, "Rebuttal Testimony of Richard J 

14 McMillan"? 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

Yes, I have . 

Do you have any additions or corrections to 

17 that testimony? 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

No, I do not. 

And if I were to ask you the questions today 

20 that are cont~ined in that testimony, would your 

21 answers be the same? 

22 

23 

A Yes, ttley would. 

HR. HOLLAND: Mr. Chairman, we 1'\Sk Hr . 

24 Mc Millan's t~stimony be inserted int o the rec ord as 

25 though read. 

P'LORIDA PUBLIC SER'.'ICE COMMISSION 



1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: His testimony, without 

2 objection, will be so inserted into the record . 

3 (Witness McMillan' s rebuttal exhibits 

4 previously stipula ted into evidenc e. ) 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5 
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6 Q. Please state your nam~ , business address, a nd 

1 occupation. 

A. r a m R1charo J. McMillan , rr.y bus 1ness ac d r es s 1!: 

9 SO O Bay f r ont Par kway, Pe nsacol a , Flo n ca , !2S '.: : , a r:c r 'r' 

! 0 c us1ness tlt l e l S Sufer vlso r o f !'tna ncta l Pl an n t nq . 

• l 

12 Q. Are you the same Richard J . HCHlllan who ft l ed d trect 

• 3 testi~ony in this proceed ings? 

1 4 A. Yes, I am. 

1 s 
. t Q. What is the purpose of your rebuttal t esttmony ? 

• I 
A. ; - 111 aco re ss t he lnapp r o ~r · a t e r e s s v ! rani . : (' 

. S aG) UStments p r o ~ oseo t y Mr. Huqh ~ a r k l~ :n ~ : s c :r e r • 

_9 testimony , a na ~r. Schu l t z' s ~ r oposec olsa l! owanc e o: 
LO C. ulf ' s 1990 ba ni< s er v1ce charses ar:c ::r:e s . : c rf"c.• 

f ee s . 

.. 2 

• 3 Q . Hr . Larkin has pc~posed changes t o the Compa ny' s 

p lant-ln- s erv i ce and a ccumulated deprec 1at l o n bal a nc e s , 

c and dep r eciation expense. Ar e h ls p r~posed adJ us t men t s 
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l A. No . Mr. La r kln' s rr ethoaol oqy o f es ttma t: ng 

3 p lant-1n- s er v 1ce by us 1nq l 1near reg r e s s 1 ~ n w 1t ~ ac t ua: 

4 pla nt oa l ances f r om J a n~a r y 1988 t h r o uqh fet r ua ii :990 

5 t s 1nva lid . Se ver a l l arq e ao)u st ~e n t s an a re t: rem e nts 

6 t ook place d ur i ng tn 1s t1me per1 oc wh1ch wou l d d i stor t 

7 a li near reg ress1 o n. F1rst, t here wa s a larqe c ec rea s e 

8 in pl a nt-in-se r vlce in Ju ne 1988 c a us e d by t he ent ry t o 

9 • ove t he Sc her e r Plant Acquisit i On AdJ ustment f r om 

10 Accou nt 102 t o Acco unt 11 4 ! app r o xi ma te l y $ 9 m1 llt o nl , 

l l ana by the c1scon t 1nuance ot t he ma nua l co r. t r o account 

12 j o u r nal e ntry tha t c l e ared all DSO' s t o p l a nt - :n- s e r vl ce 

1 3 i n the mon t h the y wer e spent ( app r o x J ~ate l y $ 9 rr1 ll: o n l . 

! 4 Se c o nd, du r ing 1988 a nd 1989 the Pla nt Oa n1e ! Coa 1 Car s 

l S wer e cet ! red , thus de cre as1ng ~l ant -1 n-serv1 c e t y $ 9 . ~ 

16 m1ll 1o n {wi t h an o tf s ett lnq dec r eas e to a cc ~ ~ u . 3 t ec 

• 7 oe p r ec 1ation l . Fl na l l y , tn Cece n.be r o f . 9&9 , " !- '-' r t : :-:1 

1 6 o f th e pur c ha s e p r 1c e o f P l an t Sche rer ~ n1t '- dS 

l 9 refu no ed by Georq 1a Powe r , r e s u lt : nq :n a $ S . J rr:: l 1on 

20 de c r eas e t o pl a ~t -l r. - s e r vtce . The s e :a r ge 

2 1 non - rec u rr 1nq dec r e ase s c a us e o t he r esul t s ~ t 

Mr. Lar k ln ' s l tnear r eqres s to n to t e ~r 1 sstalec , · r. erer y 

23 unoe r st a t 1nq p l ant-ln- se r vt c e . Us: nq l::"t ear regre s s : t~ 

2 4 o f act ua l oata t o p r oj e c f~tu c e r a ! ar.c e- s ~ay ~e 

25 ~ l s t ~ rtec by ~ n usu a l o r no ~-recu rr i:"IS ! : ~c:.at: ~ ~t 
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~:.e ac t ua l c at a , ana ~o lll not ~oros:;e r ly ret!ec t :ne 

L E: XfeCteO flULtU4tl 005 ln fCO )eCt t: O ::! ata • tld t cl[t 

re: !ecteo 1n the c o nst r uct 1on tuaget. 

Gulf' s Capt t al ACOltlons Buoqet ana the - ~~0 

5 fo recast ot our pl ant data ts a more accurat~ cas 1s tor 

6 est1~at1ng future plan t balances . Constructton 

7 e xpendi tures through March are o nly unde r bucget :1 

& $1. 5 mlllion due pr 1marll y to a sl ight uel ay o n a fe w 

9 l a r ge p roouction p r o)ects , wh ich a re e xpectea t o Cdtch 

10 u ~ 1n the s econo quarter. 

11 As Mr . Larkl n ~oLntea cu t, Gul !' s plant-tn-SP!VICP. 

.2 balanc e s foe Dece mber 1989 th rough Match :9~G ' 'e -nce r 

13 budget. This LS cue rr.a inly to t~e ao Ju strt.er.ts .. . : ate 

14 19 89 related to the re f unas fr om Ge o r ~l a Po wer Company 

15 ana Ogeltho r pe Powe r cocp~rat10n reg ar clng the 

:6 (ctlUCtlOn 1:1 t he r:ar.t Scherer "J nlt j pu r c ha se i r: ce . 

. 7 In dCO l tLon , the ret:rements assoc 1atec - 1t~ c · ·~ 

J B l arge Fro ) ects were over ~uoget duc1ng th1s ~er: oc , 

l9 whlch ts si~ply a tim1ng vartance <no t Fe r ~anen• ' 

20 causeo by se ver al ret1 re rnents whtch were ~ooke: ~ar:!er 

21 than p r o)ected 1n the buoget . ~h1s va r:a nce ;~ 

22 plant-ln-se rv tce c:.au seo c} renrement s :s t;, !f s et . r " f 

23 accumulateo cefreclatlOn reserve~: lhe s arre ~ro~r~ . 

.2 4 Th e efff:ct of tne va r1 once 1n cet1rerrer.t s '· " :.et i ! ant 

.2S lS zero . 
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? J<,~ .. 

What about Mr. La rkin' s calculatl ons f o r deprec1 a t1on 

i and the reserve fo r accumu l ated deprec1at1on? 

j ;.. . !~ r. Lark in ' s .; noerst ate l"er.t c ~ ;::!ant-:r.- s t!~ .. :ce a :sc 

4 a ffe cts the calculation o f ~eFrec1att o r. e xpense ur.c er e 

reserve for accu~ulated a eprec; at: on . easec c r. these 

6 unde r stated levels of plant, Kr. La rk in c al cu l ate s a 

7 reduct1on 1n oefreclatt o n anc amorttzat: c n e xpense 0 t 

& ~967,2? 7 . As sta ted earl ie r, the Co mpa ny ' c ~ro ) eCtlons 

9 fo r p lant-1n-serv1ce, aojusteo to ref l ect t he redY cec 

:o costs relateo t o Plant Scher e r Un tt 3, a re rro rt! 

11 accurate ano reasonabler the r e f o r e, no o the r 

12 ao)ustment s to ceprectatl On t xpense ~s ~ ar r ar. teo . 

1~ Nevertheless, the acJustment ~r. La r ~ ln cJlc.;latec ~ as 

14 also 1n error. After Mr. Larktn c a lculatec h1s :ev1sed 

! S electr iC oeprec1at1on and a ~ort1 Zat 1on e x pens~ :a s ec ~ n 

.6 h ls u ncerstateo pl ant c a1ances, he comrar es r. : s : :~~r~ 

. 7 to the tnco rrect arnoun~ f o r tne CO~Fo r.y's ~ r c·Pctec 

18 expense . Th e Company t 1gu re he u~ e s tncluCP~ i 2): , ,v' 

9 re l ateo to the a~ o rtlZat ton o f tht pla nt acq~. s:t:~~ 

lO ao)ust~ent. Tht s $25 5 , 0 00 1 s no t 1r.clucec :r. 

•1 ~r. Ld Ckln ' s rev1 s ea calcu!a tt On , ~ a~s:nQ r:E 

22 acJ us tmer.t to c e c ver st a tec ty the $2 )S , OOO. 

23 Gulf or es no t a~ r ee ~ 1rn Mr. La rk tn ' s r ev~sec ~ x rense 

24 calculatlon, the corr ect a o )~s t me nt to c~~ rec.a : c ~ 
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1 $96 7 , 257 . !hlS ac)ust~en c also c ause~ accu~c:~te c 

2 c e~r eclatton to be unoer statec . 

4 Q. Are there other errors 1n Mr . Lark in's c a lculat ion ~ f 

5 t he reserve f o r accumul a ted de p reci a tion? 

6 A. Yes. Mr . Lark ln also has two o::.her errors 1n :11s 

7 p r o)eCtlon of the ce rrec1at1 on res er ve talancE. ~l r s t. 

8 h1s r ese r ve ba lances e xcluo1ng the JD ITC balance 

9 (column (e) o f Scheoule HL-4 ) !o r "C t ua l J anuary anc 

10 Fe brua ry of 1990 a r e unoe r stateo ty $2 0 0 , 00 0 ~no 

11 .399 , 000 , respec t 1vely. The $ 399 , 000 er r or "d rr l e s 

1 2 for~a r o to the p r o)ectea a~ounts f o r March Lh r ous~ 

1) Oec~m~ec o t 199 0 . The 5eco nd ec cor 1s an o ver s ta c~cn 

14 of the reserve ba l ance r elated to the J DfTC amour.t 

15 show~ in column {f) of Scheoule HL- 4 . ~n Ctd 'i' r ::o . 

16 16257 lSSU E:O June 1':1 , 1986, t.h e Comm l SS!On d e C! Ct:C . r.a • 

' 7 th e oerrec1at1on reser ve urbalance a..! Jus trr€ r. £ ' ' ~ . ·: 

l 8 of fset the JD ITC amount. :he net c t these to :ar ces . ~ 

i 9 $ 29 0 , 00 0 1n Deceml:er o f !969. Th:s :.s t!'le r et ..:r:-ouM 

20 that 1s actually Ln tne reser ve , no t the $ ! , a <E, rc 

21 shown on Scheoule HL - 4. 

2 2 ffi aoe, ~r . La rk lr: ' s a~) us tment to the Lorr~a~y' E • : . . r~ 

.23 ~ ou l a he a dec r ease of t 1 , Sl3 , 000 1 nste~~ .~ 

.£ 4 lnCre~se Of $3, 715 , 000 , • h l Ch resultec . ~ a $ ~ , •• c , L0; 

zs uncer ~ taterrent o f ~et r!a ~t. 



• 

~ocket ~d? 08a91345-Er 
wit ness: Rlchar c:: J . M c Mt l ~ a n 

Pa ge 6 

Q. Mr. McMillan, what 1s you r conclus1o n with respect t o 

2 Hr. Larkin' s calc ulation of these plant items? 

3 A . It 1s ob v1 ous that Mr. Larkln' s calcu l at: on o f F!a n t 

c a lances, Wlthou t pro~ e r con~toe ratt o n o f : ne 

5 foreca~teo leve l ana t1m1ng o f c ons t r uct1or. 

6 expenaLtures, plant a ddltio ns and cet t rements, 

7 cost - of-removal and s alvage, does not result · ~ 

8 reasonabl e o r accurate frojecti o ns t o r 

9 pl ant-1n-serv 1ce , accumu la tea aepreCl dt l on , rJc 

10 ae~ recLatlon exfense . Th e Com~a ny ' J ~roJeC t lo ns, 

1 1 aa)usteo t o r eflect the r evts~c cost s re:ateo to ? !ant 

:2 Scherer Unlt 3 , ar e rr.o re acc c r a t e, d id !'COf-er : ·/ r e! l e c t 

l 3 Gulf's 1990 t e st yea c a mounts . 

14 

15 Q. Is Mr. Larkins's a djustment to income taxes re l ated to 

16 interest synchronization accurate? 

1 7 ;.. . No . Fi r s t o t all, Mr. Lackln nas :ncl ucec t he ~ ~ ~ r.~ 

8 amount fo r the 1nterest d e cuctt c r. , Fe r co~pa ny :: il~~ . 

19 on hLs Schedule HL -11. H~ used t he lJ C L sc: c t : c ~a : 

20 1nterest per books a~ount o f $ 30 , 871 , 000 tr orr ~F F 

d Scheaule C- 44. The cor rect arr ou r. t t o ..:se : s · :-.< 

:: 2 J u r 1 s d 1 c tl o n a 1 sync h r o r. 1 z e c : n t e r e s t :J f t 3 2, •; 4 S • >~ • 

23 usee t: y tl.e corr.f. any 1r. 1ts In ter est syr. c !"l r c n:zat: vr 

.24 ca leu ldt 10n cs:. ::.hown c r. Sch ~ cu 1 e . S o t r y ~ r e : : . •:...; 

2 5 ~lre · t test l n.on ) . 1n 1 s ~ ou : c : es~ . : .:. c: 
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c ec r ease 1n 1nteres t of $2 , 73 4, 000 o n Schec u :e H~ - .. 

baseo on Mr. La r ki n ' s r ev l seo ra t e t ase. 

Th e s econc er r or re l atec tc :~ tere st 

synch r onl za tlon I S the 0 1rec t1on 0 f th~ ac)ust ~e~: · c 

1nc ome taxes . A recuct10n t n r ate base res u • s :~ a 

6 reductlOn in interest as shown on Schedule HL-11. A 

7 reduct ion in the In ter es t deouc t 1on should r esult :r. ar. 

8 1ncrease 1n 1ncome t a xe s . Howe ver , o n page : o ! 

9 r. r. Sc hultz' s Sc heo u1e HWS- 1 , 1ncomt taxes have c:.. een 

.i.O r eouceo by the $58i , OOO c a l cu l ateo t. y l'. r . !. a rlu n , ~.o t 

11 1nc reasea a s t he y sho uld c e. :he co crec t dC) Jscr.er.c 

l 2 fo r I ntere st synch r o n lzat lO n base o c :-. ~r. La r K:r. • s 

1 3 rev 1sea rate base ts to :nc rease ~r. come taxe s ~Y 

14 $1, 029, 000 1$2, 734, 000 sho wn above x . 3763 ) , net c 

5 oe c r e a s e 1ncome t a xes ty $ 58 7 , 000 . 

• 7 Q. Mr . Larkin has made a n adjus t ment to remo ve the 

; a c apitalized port1o n o f the c an c el l ed Souther n Comp , ny 

i 9 Services (SCS) bu1lding . I s t h1s a ppr opr i at e? 

&0 A. No . The co rrecttng entr y • c e xpens e the c ar.c~::a :. ~ ~ 

cos ts rel atec to the !::CS ru : lo1 ng ... a s •ec c r cec . r: 

2 2 ~la y 198 9. '; he !1nanc1al torecast ..Jsec ~n ::~ v P: c r::~ <J 

the ~990 tes t }ea r l nc l..J ceo ac t ual data t~ r o ~g~ 

24 II u y us t 1 9 8 9 , t he r e ( o r e , t :'. e co r r e c t : r. g -: r'\t r 1' :. " s :: e "' r. 

25 p r oFe r ly r eflecteo 1n :he :es t 1 ear ;-. . dr.t •:dtd •rr.c : 
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ac )us t~ent LS r equ1reo . 

Mr . Larkin has pro poseo disall owance o f t he Insuranc e 

reserves tncluocd i n Other Property and Invest~ent s 

until the Co~pany c an show the benef i t to ratepayer s o f 

these reserves. Pleaee explain the purpose o f these 

resP.rvea. 

The Sout he r n electric syst e ms ' Pub lt c LlabJlLty ano 

Dtrect ors & Off ice r s L1 ab1ltty 1nsurar.ce cover a ge_ a re 

oo t a1n eo th r ough fou r capt1ve tnsur ~ r s : 

1. ASSOCla t eo ElectriC ' Ca s : ~ s~rance Se rv: ces 

( AEG I 5) , 

2 . Energy I nsurance Mut ual (E! Ml , 

3. XL Insurance Compan y ( XL) , and 

4. ACE Ins u ranc~ Co mpany ( ACE) . 

:t shoulo be no ted tr. at these Insure r s a re no t ,_r~ 

Cdf.ttves , 1.e. , t hey •.;ere no t c rea teo f0 r ·. :-.e . -: 

~u r~ose o f uno e r wr tttng the r:sks o f ~h e Sou~r.~ r ~ 

c ompa ny and tts sucsJclar :es . In each 1.r.st a nce , ·.::e 

capttve IS a n assoctat1 on o r g r ou p c apt1ve es~ac: . s~ ~ c 

bx a g r ou~ o f com}:'an1es to unceC' .. rt t. e ch e :r -e-:.ec ·. :·: •· 

nsks. AEGIS ana El M t-r c ·; :ce coverag~ onl ·r' • c ··. ••Ctr. 

a no ga ! Ut ll ltt es . XL ana ACE ~ r c ~tce coverac e ~ ~ 

nul t1-1naustr y ~as1 s , ~ r 1~ara:y to Fc rt u ~e ~ n: 

..:orr. f- " n 1 e s . 

---------------------------------------
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Sout hern dnc Gulf ' s 1n1t:a1 :nvolvert~t J !t~ 

c a~otlves t.egar. o n Au gust 21 , :95 4 , ·~ ne r. ~ e ;c .:-.eo 

AECI ~ . :n ccnj~nc ~10n ~ :th ·~e ~~gust 
,. 
• • I 

• () • <. • . . c. : t:-. f lo ~. 

t 1c was solt c lted from the co~mer c1al mark et . Ane nca n 

6 Retnsurance Com~any/Reliance o f Il t l nOlS o fferee a 

7 ~ remium quotatton of $5,20 0 , 000 (o r a ~ollC] llrrlt c ! 

a $5 , 000 ,000 1n excess o f a $ 1, 0 00, 00 0 deductl Ole . '- EG I~ 

<; quote fo r broade r co ve r age w1th a pola cy i 1rr1 t c t 

10 $20,000 , 000, subject t o a $ 1 , 000 , 000 cecuc 1rle , ~as 

11 $2, 11 2,60 0 . The cove r age wa s awa r oec to AEGIS . ':'hese 

<2 ~ r emtu~ quotatlons were fo r t he sys t e rr as ~ "ho:e ~nc 

!3 the cos t ~as allocatee p r o rata arrong the s ~s t err 

1 4 compan1es. We cont 1nuea to purchase exce ss Put::c 

15 Lta b l l lt y 1nsur ance, wi t h l1~1~s above the AEGIS 

:6 J=Ol lcy , anc cu r !:> H et:tc r s 1. Cff tcer s ' 1ac:!~ y 

1 7 Insurance !ro~ the comrrer c1al 

18 1986. 

19 Sout he rn )Otned El M, XL ar.O ACE :n !956 . 

~ . . 
-. II. •• 

:~ e se 

20 captive Insu rers ~ e re c r edtec :n o 1rec t resp c r. s P : c ·~~ 

il insura nce ~a ck e t c rlSL S ~ccurrans at · ~bt · ~~e. 

7 2 corr.merc lal 1nsur anc£: ra n .<?:. . as e xtr e r·ely ~estr: •. tec , 

.:3 t e r rrs ._ t c u ve r ag e o.ere un r easona ble and , ·.re~o ·:.veraa ·• 

2 4 o,a s a v a 1 l ab 1 e, I= r 1 c 1 n<; ·., o s e x o r t: 1 tar.~ . · •.. e ~ . :r.r . ·: -c . : : 

LS r.ot f:ll vu e insurance reou1re r.-en : , " t any 
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reasona ble p rl ce , ·.nth coverage ava1 l ao l e ! rorr the 

c ommercial ~arket. The capt1 ves o fferee the onl 'l 

v1aole alternat 1ve and resu lteo 1n a s1gntf1~ant 

sav1ngs 1n lndurance preJTlUmP. 

Is Mr. Larkin's adjustment to reduce fuel i nve~tories 

appropriate? 

No. He ha s based hi s ad justment o n an l nappr o Fr : a t e 

interim ad)USt~e nt . Additionally , the 1nter ~ m te st 

F~ r1 od is not rep rese ntative o f the 19 9 0 t est Fer1 od , 

ana as discussed by ~r. Par s ons 1n h1s p r ef 1l eo d1 rect 

testl~cny, Gulf 's test year request ea f u~l : ~ve n t o r y 

levels ar~ reasonable an~ approp r1 a te. 

Mr. Lar k in has p roposed a redu c t ion in plant materials 

and operating supp li e s o f $ 2 , 307 , 000. Is this 

appropriate? 

No. He based hls adjustment s o n t he ac tua l : 3- rrcr. t h 

av e rage for the peo od ena1ng February 28, : 99 0 , which 

1s not representat i ve o f the t es t Fer 1oo . Ju st ~ ! l~S 

actual balance as of Februar y 19 90, w1t h no additional 

tnc rease, woulo resu l t tn a s1g nlf1cant reduct: on . 1 

hls ao)us t~ent. The f o rec astec :ncreases 1n o~ r 

Inventor y balance s ar e reasonacl e anc nEcessa ry =-e 

1ncreasi , g cost s , anc the consta1 t ly :nc r tas : ng 
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: nv estment in ado1t1onal electrlc !ac111t 1es req u 1re c 

·o se r ve o ur cust ome r s . Gul f ' s ~ r o)eC tl ons fo r 1990 

a r e reasonaole , ana are a more accurat e e s tl mdte ~ t t he 

t est ye a r 1nventory r equ 1r ement s ; the r ef o re , r.o 

ao )us t~ent is app r opr1ate. 

Is Mr . Larkin's adjuBtment to exclude Other Accounts 

Receivable from rate base approp r i at e? 

No . These rece1vables i nclude t he amount s 1ue t he 

ut1l 1ty upon open ac counts , o the r than the amount s 

relateo t o a ssoc1ate o co~pan 1e s and f~om ou ; ~l ec t r: c 

cu stomers . The ma ]o r 1ty o f these rece1vaol~s a r e f o r 

FOle at tachme nt rental s (lnVc l c e d to r.on-assoc! a t e c 

compan 1esl f o r wh ich the rev~nues have bee ~ rec o r c ed 1n 

o ther operat ing re venues (Account No . 454-l OO l. Th t 

r e~a1n1nq ~ 1 sce l l ane ous accoun t s fe rta ln to FO! e /l:ne 

aamage cl a1ms a na o t he r m 1 s ~ellaneous ut 111t y 

o1 111 ngs. All o f these amount s a re Fr oper l y 1n c l~de c 

1n rate base . 

Mr . Larkin ha s also excluded $13 6 , 000 of p re payments 

ident ified as o ther . Please explain what the s e ~ o the r" 

p r epay ments are. 

Gult ' s f o r ecas t o f freFa yrrent s we re rreoarec .. . ! o~ r 



l 

2 

) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Q. 

11 

1 2 

13 A. 

14 

15 

I 6 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

2 ! 

22 

23 

.2 4 

25 Q. 

3914 
DcckP.t ~ :o . 691345-EI 

1-i ltness: R1ch ar d J . Mc l''l ~;an 

?60f;> 12 

t,., r insurance, EPRI du es, a nc pens1c:1s. A I "o tr.e r " 

~ repayments ~ere estt~atec baseo o n a three yea r 

h1s t o r1 c al average . 7he se "o ther" ~re~3yrents a r P 

~ r1~a r tl~ comprtsea o f Frepat c 1:c e nses ! o r ro t o r 

veh1cles, Fre~ald taxes, p cepa 1d CltY ana cour.t i 

occupational licenses, and p cepo1d reg1strac t ransfer 

ana fiscal agent fees. The Compan y ' s est:mate 1s 

reasonable, and shou ld be included tn rate base . 

Mr. Larkin haa excluded $30, 000 related to 

"miscellaneous" deferred deblt8 from work i ng c ap l ta l . 

Is this appropr i ate? 

~o . !his a~ount is a conservat1ve ~ Stl~ate ~o r : re 

numerous ~1scellaneous cha rges that ace a l wa ys r resent 

1n ce terred deblts wh1 ch cannot oe spe ct f lcally 

to e ntlfleO 1n a~vance. 

sta tes 1nc l uoeo no ta l an~e tn t he acc c ur.L : 0 r ·r.e 

actual n.onth's of January th r ough August .169 , : s 

Cult's bucget wor~paper utilized !or the fo recas teo 

amounts , not an analysts tncluotng actual . ";he actJa . 

amour.ts for January throu gh Aug ust ! 989 a ver aq en :~ 

~xcess of $10 0 , 000 . 7he company ' s est:~a · e :s 

reasonable, and 1s f: CO{:" erl:r tncl.;oeo :r. At.l rk: :-:c; -: ar: o: . 

:s Mr. Lark in ' s aojustment to remo ve the Cacyv tlle 
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~1tness : Rlcha r o J . Mc~ t l :an 

?o<; e 

Subsurface Study from wo rk i ng capital app ropr ia te? 

2 A. No. As ciiscusseo t y Mr. Par so n ~ , the r ar yvtlle 

J g ener a t i ng site anc re lateo cost s a r e Fr ope r y :nc luceo 

4 1~ r a te base . 

6 Q. Should unaaortized rate case expense be in=luded i n 

7 working capita l ? 

a A. Yes. This CommLs sL o n recog n1ze s t ha t rate • a s e 

9 e xpenses are a legi t imate cos t o f coing ous1ne ~ s . an d 

10 a re , thereto re , r ecover able costs. Stnce the 

ll Co~mlsSLOn r eq u1reo a t wo year amor:1zat1 on 1n our l as ~ 

12 t wo ca >es , we ha ve 1ncluoed o ne - hal f o f the e xpe ns e s 1n 

1 3 199 0 , a nd the rema i ning half ln 1991 . The unamort1ze~ 

1 4 ba l ance in deferreo debLt s is p r operly tncluotci 1n 

15 wo r k ing cap i tal, s i nce thes e un recove r ed cos t s co not 

16 e ar n a ret u rn . Not a llowtng a r eturn o n th e arr o rtlzed 

1 7 balance wou lo unf a 1r ly Fenallze t he stoc kho loe r s : o r 

18 com; ly i ng wi t h s ta te regulati o ns anc the comrrtss1 c n ' s 

19 r ul e s a na f Ll i ng requ1 r ements . 

20 

21 Q. Are Mr . La rk i n's pro~osed adjus tment s to a lloc a te the 

22 63 m~ of Pla nt Scherer (avail a ble to serve t he 

2 3 terr i t o ria l c us tome r s) to the Unit Powe r Sales (U PS) 

i 4 j ur i sd i ct ion a pp r op r i at e? 

2S A. No . Mr. Lackl n st ates tha· :11 s adJus t rrent : s :; a s ec c r. 
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nltness: Rlchard J . I' CM1!lan 
Pac;e 14 

c r. Rosen's tus t imony recommend1nq tha t the 63 ~~ ~ f 

Plant Scherer C4F4Clty be o ll oca ted to UPS . 

j unable to f1nd that rec ommend a ti on 1n Dr. Posen· ~ 

4 testimony. Or. Rosen ooes recommend Olsa l lowt ng che 

s 63 mw o f Plant Scherer, bu t ooes not propose 1mpu ting 

6 fictional UPS sales for t he test per1 od. Mr . La rkin's 

7 proposed calculations not on ly d i s allow the 63 mw o f 

a Plant Scherer, but also imputes additional Inves tment 

9 ana expenses to UPS, related to the transm1ss1 o n and 

10 general func t iOns . based on the UPS allocati ons . The 

11 transmissi on ana general pl a nt Investment and e xpenses 

12 recov~re~ from the UPS cus t ome r s ar e no t ~ 1 r ectlY 

13 related to Pl ant Schere r , out are the all oc atee costs 

1 4 which are credited to the retail ~ ust omers. We:e the 

15 comm1ssion to remove the Company' s tota l Investment 1n 

16 Plant Scherer fro~ rat e base , a s well as the asso~ lat ed 

17 e xpenses, t hen the t ~t a l 1mpact o f the Plant Sche rer 

18 UPS sales should lik~ • 1se be r emoved. It tra:· retail 

19 ju r1saiction is not go1ng to bear the bu rde n o f any c f 

20 the Plant Scherer inve s t ment ~ad e fo r thelr benefit, 

21 they s hould c er tai nly rece1ve none o f the be n ~flt S 

22 accruing fro m t he UPS sales . While we have r.ot. and 

23 see no need to ma ke a precise c alculatiOn r, f : he t mpac t 

2 4 o f Pl ant Scherer on the retai l J 'J rl sd!C tt on , ~ ne n ·~e 

25 c redit s f r om the UPS sales , ana the Inte r c~rr~any 
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~1tness: R1charo J . Mc Millan 
Pag e . 5 

Inte r c hange Cont ract ( IIC ; a re excluded, the r etat: 

revenue requlreffients fo r Plont Scher er, :nc l uo1 n~ ~~e 

transmiSSI On l 1ne rental s and Froduc tl o~ re!ated A ~ ~ . 

are app r ox1matel y $2 m1ll1on . However, the 63 il" W o ! 

5 Pl ant Scherer lS currently aval ' ao le to se r ve o ur 

6 territorial cust omers and no ad justment 1s 

7 appropriate. Mr. Larkin's ad justment s are 

B inappropriate, overstated, and 1ncons 1stent ·· tth 

9 Dr. Rosen 's recommendatton . 

10 

l l 0 . I& Mr. Larkin's discussion and recommendation regarding 

12 tbe use of the l/8 of 0 'M (Ca&h Work Capital l for UPS 

13 appropriate? 

14 A. No. This commission requires that work ing c ap1 t al b~ 

15 calculated using the bal ance s heet approach . Gu l f' s 

16 s ystem o r total co~pany wo rk lng c ap1tal and eac~ 

1 7 )U r1S01Ctlon ( retai l, whole s ale, ana L;?S J na s t.. e en 

18 calcul ateo 1n accoroarce ~ lt h thl~ ~et hccolcsy , 

19 res ul ti ng 1n the app ropr1ate reta. l work1r.q c a pi t al 

ut ~l lZln~ the balance shee t apf r o a ch . 

,1 )U r lSOlC t lcns has nu~er ous c 1fferences 1n r eq u1r~c 

22 rate~ak1ng calculat1ons , ou t f o r reta1 . ratemak1 ng , aJ; 

23 c alcul atlons a re oo ne 1n acco r dance w1t h f lor1oa 

2 4 requ 1rements. To ~lc k ana choose c1tfe re nt 

25 calculati o ns ana amounts - ne n a~c l~ :t : s a~va~~ag ec-a 
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hltne ss: Rt c haro J . l' c 1".1ll an 

?~g e :0 

IS 1ncons1 sten t ana tnapp r op r la te. As no t ed aoo ve, t he 

re tai l )UC I SOlCtlon lS alrea dy cece1v1ny s : q n 1~: c a n t 

benefitS relateo to t he UPS sa l es t a lc~!a t ec :n 

acc o r oance Wi t h retat l ratemak1nq requ 1 reme ~ t s , d nc r.o 

additiOnal ad justments are appropriate. 

Should the net overrecoveries of fuel and conservation 

expenses be included in the c alcul ati on o f workinn 

capital? 

No. The company ts requ1red to return any 

overrecover1 es to the rat epayers w1t h lntetest , and 

converse ly , the comp a ny 1s allowe d t o r eco ver any 

underrecovery fr om the ratepayers Wi th I nterest. 

The refo re, fol lowi ng the CommiSSion ' s gu1d e l 1nes tha t 

wo rk ing c apital exc ludes a ll accounts o r :•e~ s OP w h 1 ~~ 

a re turn is ea r ne o o r ~a1 d , oo t h the over ar.c u ~c er 

cecovec 1es s hou ld be e xc luoec f rom wo rk ing c a~ tt a l . 

The Commission sta f f ha s oe fended tnc l uc t r.q ~ n e 

over recoveries in work 1r.g c ap1 ta ! on the ba s 1s tha t th e 

incl us1o~ o f any net overrecover1es o f (u e l ~~a 

c o nserv ati c n e xpense 1n the worKing capt t a l a ! !o .,.. o .. ..: ~ 

ha s the etfect of requ t r : ng t he s t ock holoe~ s t v ~ a / l he 

1nte r e e t o n these o verr ecover te s . It t s fu r t r.er 

con t enoea t hat 1f the net o ve rr eco ver 1es a r e t x c~~ceo 

fran. the wo rk ing CiiF l tal el !owance c a lcula u ons , .t . s 
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1 the ratepayer s who mus t pay in teres t t o themselves. 

2 This I S not co rrec t. In a eterrn t n 1ng the amoun t ! o r the 

3 t utl fa cto r 1n th e fol lowt ng recover/ pe r : oo, t he 

4 bucge teo fuel expen~e for the pe r t od 1s r educed by the 

s p r l or overrecov~r1es with lnterest. Tht s reauces th e 

6 fu el revenues to be recovered from the ratepaye r s by 

7 t he actual overrecovery, and the in terest is patd to 

8 t he cus t omer s t hrough a reduct ion 1n the1 r elect rlc 

9 bt . l s. The Company does not actua ll y wr ite the m 4 

10 check for tnter est, bu c doe s red uce t he 1 r tut u re ot lls 

11 f ot bo th the o ver recovery ana In terest. Ther ef o re , t he 

12 cus tomer s do no t pay the 1nte rest t o themselves , out 

13 i n~ teaa they rece1ve c r edit foe the Inte re st th r ouqh 

14 reo ucea billings. 

lS Including o verrecover1es i n wo rkt ng c api t a i no t 

16 only requires the stoc~holders to pay the In terest 

17 through a reductton 1n the fue l component J f the 

: a cu r t omers bill , bu t wou ld also compe psate the c~stomer 

19 at the o verall rate o f ret urn , wh ic h incl ud e s ~qut t y 

20 re t ur ns. Not only 1s the stockho laec pay1nq tw1 ce , but 

21 a ~ ho rt -terffi 1nte re s t ra te 1s no t compa r ab!e · o ~J r 

t 2 ove r all rate o f re t u r n. As s t a t eo in Or c er No . 9213 

23 !D< cket No . 7468 0- EI I , the comrnlsston estab ll~he c : he 

24 int e r est f r ov islon to coun ter any 1ncent 1ve ~ o c1as ~ ~e 

tS Fr 0 )ections in elther d t cect.on. The Cow~any agrees 
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~ i tne ss: Richa r d J . Vc~ tl ia n 

?aqe :a 

w1th the 1ntent ana purpose of th l s prov1s1vn . eotr. 

the Company ana rat~~ayer ace rroper1y compens ated ~ o r 

o ver/unaer rec o ver 1es 1n th e fuel and co nservatlOn 

doc ke t s th r oush the \ nterest Ft OVlS t o ns. Therefore , 

both o ver and unaer recover 1es should be e xc l udeo f r om 

wo r klng capitaL 

Are t he te•porary c ash investments projected by the 

cospany reaaonable and needed for the provision of its 

r egulated utility ser v ice? 

Yes . The Company's f o recas tea t emporary c a sh 

investments a ce esse nt t a lly all ~ f 1ts ava 1 lacl e 

wo rking funds used f o r ~ak1ng d lsbu rse~ents. B e q1 nn1 ~g 

in 1988, Gulf consolidated its disburseme n t accou nt s 

ffi a intained with seve ra l banks in t o one c ontrol led 

dlsbu c seffient account. Th1s has enab l ed ~ he Company t o 

invest all 1dle cash untll the t hecks are p r e s e n t ~c ~ o r 

ya yment. The change t o thls contr oll ec o t stu r seme r.t 

account has resulteo 1~ tmp r oved tan k lnq ser v t ces, 

reduce d the cost o f our ba nklnq activ:· 1es, allowe o 

optl ffil Zatlon o f the use a r. o con tr o l O l ~ vat: aol e ~ as~ . 

ana res ulteo &n overal l s av1 ngs to the c ompa ny and 

ultimately the r a tepaye r s . 

Bow s hould the temporary c ash 1nvestme nts be re moved 
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~1tness: Rtc har d ~ C Kt : : d r 

Paqe 19 

when reconcl1ing rate base and c apita l s t ructure? 

2 A. Th e Company ha s removec temporary c ash ~r om rate base 

3 ( ~orklng caplta1) ano has ad) u s : ed 1: ou t c f t he 

4 cap1tal structu r e on a p [ o-rat a oas 1s tn ac coroa nc e 

5 Wlth the CommlSSlOn's treatment 1n ou r last r a t e c ase . 

6 Aa stated above, these funds are essentia lly all o f 

7 Gulf ' s available cash. Th e 13-month averag~ amount ot 

8 $6,399,000 (~e r MFR B-2al is approx1matel y 10 percen l 

9 of ou r average ffiOn thly disbursements. In f a ct , the 

l 0 Company 1s pro Jecti ng t o bo rrow funds du r1ng ft ve 

11 months of the test pe r1 oo . Unque s tionably, t hese fur.ds 

12 are r equ1reo anc necessar y tn ~rovtd1n9 ~.: tl 'ity 

13 se rv 1ces f o r ou r customers . 

l4 The company ha s alwa ys maintained tha t t hese funos 

15 a re a l eg it1mate working c a p1tal requirement and shou d 

! 6 be 1ncluoed in wo r klng c apttal, and the re lateo 

17 ea r n1ngs ge ne ratea by these tunas usee Lo off se t ~h e 

18 revenue requirements. Thts pos1t1on :s s uppo rt eo cy 

19 Statf ' s wit ness , Mr . Seery, 1n his dt rect t esttrro ny o n 

20 page 20 . If the comm t sst o n de ctdes tc leave terr~c rar y 

21 c ash 1n I. Orktng c apital, the ea rning s 'H• lhese f..:nc s 

22 are p r o)ectto to be $506,000 a s shown o n Sc hed ule 3 , 

23 pa ge 15 o f 16 o f my p re ftled d1rect testi mon y. 

24 

.25 IJ · Mr. Shul t z has proposed disallowing the $.223, 000 tn 
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Doc Ket No. 89!3 45- E: 
~lt n e ss : ~~c~arc l' r: '~ ·:: ar 

?of:!e _: 

expense related to bank fees and lt ne s o t c: ed Lt 

c harges . Should a ny portion o f this amount be 

di sallowed from base rat es? 

Absol ut ely no t . These cos ts ore c 1rectly att c t~u tahle 

to the Company' s utilL za tLOn o f a cont r o l l eo 

disbu rsement account and the paymen t o ! fees for 

ce rta i n lines of credit w1th area b a nks. Thls has 

resulteo in a r eductton 1n our b ank in~ ccots , c osh 

requi red for worklng cap1tal, and the reve nue 

requtre~ents req uesteo Ln th1s case. 

Mr . Schult z' s co nclust on o n page 57 o f hiS c1 rec t 

testimony, that th is expense sho u ld ce oo~ne ~Y t~e 

s t oc kholder s o f t he Company s 1nce they cle arly ce r 1ve 

th~ benefits 1s tota l ly ludicrous, and could no t oe 

fu rt her from the true impact on the company ' s 

stockholae r s. As sta tea by st aff wlt r.es s , l'.r. See r y , 

1n h1s a 1cec t t e st1mony o n pdge 20 : 

I n general, sho r t - term Investments can ce expected 
to ear n less tha n the Ut ility's o vera ll cos t o f 
capttal. Theref ore, a blank~t pol 1cy o f e xc l uctng 
t emporar y c as h inve s tme nts from rate base coulj 
result in an asset, ~otentt a lly necessary : o r :he 
p r oviston o f regulated s ervtce, e arnt ng iess h a~ 
a fair rat e o f re t~rr. . 

folr . Sh u ltz ' s co nclus1 o r. woul c result no t o n l·, :r. 

excluotng te~por~ry c a sh lnvest~ents from w~ rkL ng 

ca~l tal, but that tne s t OC Kholders shoulc a:so ~ay a.: 

banktns !ees ana cha r s es . :n e se cank l ng fees a ~e a 
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Wi t nefs: R1cha r d J . ~cMilla n 
Page 21 

legttimate and necessar y e xpe nse required in the 

p covtslon o f uti li ty serv ices , t herefore, the Com? any 

s hou ld be allowed t o recover these costs f rom the 

ratepa )'e r s . 

Does tb1 8 conclude your t e•tiaony? 

Yes, it doe s . 
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(By Mr. Holland) Would you please summarize 

2 your teFtimony, Mr . McMillan? 

3 A Yea, I would. The primary purpose o t my 

4 rebuttal testimony is to address the inappropriateness 

5 ot Mr. Larkin's proposed rate base adjustment, Mr. 

6 Schultz' proposed disallowanc e ot our bank serv!ce 

7 charges and line of credit tees. 

8 As I have addressed in my testimony, Mr. 

9 Larkin's trending of plant balances completely ignot·es 

10 the level and timing of the Company's 1990 c apital 

11 additions and retirements, and, therefore, re s ults i n a 

12 significant understatement of our net utility property. 

13 The company's projections adjusted to reflect 

14 the revised costs related to Plant Scherer are more 

15 accurate and properly reflect the expected 1990 t es t 

16 year amounts . 

17 Based upon May actual results, Gulf' s net 

18 Util i ty Plant is approximately $605,000 over budget, 

19 after the removal of the Plant Scherer purchase pr ice 

20 adjustment. 

21 Mr. Lar~in has also proposed s everal 

22 inappropri~te adjustments to working cap ital. Gulf's 

23 working capital calculations were based on the 

24 Commission's balance sheet approach, and all amounts 

25 w~re reasonable, utility related, and are prope rly 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS ION 
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included in working capi tal . 

I've also a:idressed the inappropriateness of 

including tuel and conservation overrecovera in wo rking 

c apital. A.a stated in CoiiiJilission Or der No. 9273, 

Doc ket No. 74680-EI , the interest provis ion was 

established in th-at docket to counter any incentive to 

bias the projections i n either direc tion . Since beth 

the Company and the ratepayer are properly compens ated 

tor both over- a nd underrecoveries in the fuel an~ 

conservat ion dockets, it would, therefore , be 

inappropriate to include the overrecoveries as an 

offset in working capital. 

I've also addressed the reasonableness of 

Gulf's 1990 f orec asted temporary C"~Sh lnvestments . 

These tunds are essentia l ly all of Gulf's available 

working funds . I have ~xcluded these tempo rary cash 

i nvestments trom working c~p ita l in a ccorda nce with 

prior Commission treatment , and I r emoved them from th e 

capital struc ture on a pro rata basis . 

The company has always maintained that these 

funds are legitimate working capital requirement and 

should be included i n working capital, with thP related 

earnings from these funds used t o o tfse t any revenue 

requirements. 

Staff's witness , Kr . Seery, supports this 

FLORI~A PUBLIC SERV IC E COMMI SSION 
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1 position in his direct testimony, and if the Commiss ion 

2 were to decide to include temporary cash investments in 

3 working c api tal, Gulf's requested rate relief would 

4 increase by approximately $207, 000. 

5 One final point I'd l ixe to maxe, is tha t 

6 Gu1r's 1990 test year rate base amounts and NOI include 

7 63 megawatts related to Plant Scherer curr~ntly serv1ng 

8 our territorial customers. The remain i ng investment in 

9 this plant has been assigned t o the UPS jurisdiction, 

10 along with the allocated transmissior. and general plant 

11 invest.:nent and expenses being recovered from our UPS 

12 customers. 

13 If t .his Commission we re t o exclude all Plant. 

14 Scherer investment, and the expenses from the re tail 

15 jurisdiction, the retail custo~ers should certainly not 

16 receive any of the benefits a ccruing as a result o f 

17 these Scherer unit power sa l e s. The net retail revenue 

18 require.ments assoc i ated with producti on, transmission 

19 and general i nvestment and exp~nses would be 

20 approximately $1.9 million, and if you would also 

21 consider t he no ntue l energy dollar s being r ecovered 

22 from the energy s ales, relat i ng t o these contracts, trq 

23 actual net effect on the retail revenue requ irements 

24 are approximate ly zero. And that would c,nclude my 

25 S UJDary. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV I CC COMMI SS I ON 
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MR. HOLLAND : Commissioners, with respect to 

the last item that he address ed and that's specifically 

Exhibit 575, I would like, as did Mr. La r kin, to have 

Mr. McMillan just track the Commission through what 

this exhibit is intended to show, and then I would 

tender Mr. McMillan for cross exami nation. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

Q (By Mr. Holland) Mr. McMillan, if you coulc , 

j ust explain what you intended to show in this exhibit. 

A Basically, the exhibit that was identified as 

575, if you look at Page 1, essentially all the amounts 

there that are labeled "1990 budget system Sc herer" are 

the incremental Plant Scherer-related amounts that are 

included in Gulf's budget . 

That would include the investment in t~e 

p l an, any working capital at ~he plant site, plus the 

transmission line rentals and produc tion related A&G 

that we pay Georgia Power for administeri ng the 

contract o r the actual runn1ng of the plant, and the 

transmission line rentals to get the power down to our 

territorial c ustomers. 

Those dollars are, in eff~ct, the s ame 

amounts that would be reflected in the Interroga t o ry 

144, that we were referring to the other da y . 

And you move down t o the mido l e o f the page, 

FLORIDA PUBLI C S ERVI CE CO~~ISS I ON 
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1 the amount that I have aster i sked there and this vas my 

2 primary point I was trying to make in my summary and as 

3 a result of this schedule, the adjus tments that are 

4 being proposed by Staff and publ ic council. are to 

5 remove all the plant-rela~ed amounts, which is rough1y 

6 $3.6 millio n, and then you can see I have a subtotal 

7 there of 2,056,000, which is the jurisdi c tional amount 

8 of the production-related A'G and the Scherer 

9 transmission line rentals for a total of roughly $ 5 .5 

10 million . 

11 Gulf cannot argue that these are the 

12 incremental costs related to Plant Scherer and ace 

13 properly calculated, but there are other benefits that 

14 have accrued from these 149 megawatts that we're 

15 allocating to the unit power sales jurisdiction, 

16 related to our transmiss ion , the transmission 

17 agreement, which is a part o! the UPS cont r a c t, ana 

18 also A'G expenses and investment. 

19 And this is where it gets some peo ple get 

20 confused because they are not familiar with those 

21 contracts. You can see on this first page all the 

22 Plant Scherer, tne production-related c al c ulations a re 

23 essentially, you take the total Scherer amount and you 

24 hit it times the sales ratio, the 149 over tho 2 12 . 

25 It's cloar- cut, straightforward . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC S ERVI CE COMMI SS I ON 
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The transmission agreement wa s actually a -­

it's modeled directly after the IIC agreement, and in 

effect, what Gulf gets from the UPS c ust omers i s a 

percentage o f our ~otal transmiss ion cost and total 

transmission inves tment a nd it's a rel a tionship, a 

r atio of a total transmission , including the 

transmis sion line rentals r elating to Scherer and 

Daniel, but you ca.n't JUst hit the Scherer transmissio11 

line rentals times the s ales ratio, because it' 6 no ~ 

that straightforward. 

We've provided t. ll those detailed 

c~lculations to both Staff and Public counsel, the y are 

aware of the calculations. And that's what I've 

attempted to very clearly layout on the second page, 

and I think no party yet that I know of, at least 

Public Counsel, they fully understood and agreed that 

the numbers detract . 

If you look at my fir st co l umn o~ Page 2, 

that's the total UPS ad j ustment s that we ha ve in the 

f ll ing, r i ght off Mr. O'Sheasy's Page 1, these numbers 

would ti e right in, or also my r ate base, NOI schedu les 

and my prefiled exhibit . 

You compate that to the UPS amounts t hat h~ve 

been identified o n the first page, whi c h are j us t the 

production-related amounts , and that's what I' \·e done 
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on the second column . 

If you net those two, these, the additional 

investment related to transmissio n and general plant, 

and the additional expenses relate d to transmission and 

the general A"G expenses, t .hat we're actually 

recovering from UPS and we're giving the retail 

customer full benefit, full cra dit for that, dollar for 

dollar . I can account for that, down to the penny; any 

kind of breakdown that you want . And it's in the Cos t 

of Service Study, in a lot lower level of det3il t han 

what I've got here . I was trying to lay something out 

that would be easy to understand. 

But, essentially, you c an see on Page 2, that 

as a result of these credits that we're pro viding to 

the retajl customer, and actually allocate to UPS, they 

amount to $3.7 million in rPvenue requirements, which 

are being totally ignored in the proposed ad j ustment s . 

And we feel it only appropriate t o ensure 

that the Commissioners understand tha t there is other 

bene fits accruing from thes e sales t o our custome r s . 

Not only are we able to delay the m having to ~ay the 

h i gh marginal cos~ of these plants, but we're being 

able to spread some of our general company overhead s at 

the same time. 

And that is why we 're actually, a~ you c an 
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1 see there, we're actually recovering about 1.7 million 

2 more and giving credit to the customer for a 1 . 7 

3 million more than we're actually paying, incrementally 

4 related to Plant Scherer. 

5 And if you net that out, that gets you down 

6 to the the approximately 2 million that I talked about 

7 i n the Prehearing Order. And then to really make it 

8 tie into the Cost of Service Study, and is truly 

9 another benefit of these sales, is the variable O&H or 

10 the nonfuel energy that we're recovering, primarily 

11 from Schedule R, becauae that's the replacement e nergy 

12 related to these sales that we're making out of our 

13 older units, which have a higher mil lage rate dnd, in 

14 effect, we're getting some of our maintenance cost from 

15 these other customers. And that amounted right at $2 

16 million; and if you consider all those variables, 

17 really, out of the '90 test period, essentially there 

18 is no revenue requirements in that point in time. 

19 And as you go out, by the time we 're selling 

20 220 megawatts, there is ac tually a negative revenue 

21 requirement. We're go i ng to be giving the customer 

22 we're going to bu recovering some of our overheads from 

23 these sales that we'll be giving the customer full 

24 benefit of. 

25 And that is really the who le purpose o f this 
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1 schedule, ~as to ens ure that all variablee are being 

2 considered, and if you' re qoing to make a djustment s it' 

3 you're going to say "e xclude the 6J megawatts," ~hat's 

4 say ing retail customers shouldn't pay anything for this 

5 plant, yet they should, you know, t hese other benefits 

6 are accruing directly a s a result or our investment i n 

7 that plan t that we bu ilt for t he custo~ers' use, and 

8 that we're trying in every way we know how to minim i ze 

9 the ef f ect to our customer, minimize the revenue 

10 requirements, a nd I'd be glad to answer any ques t 1ons 

11 you all might have on it . 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Mr. Burgess. 

13 CROSS EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR . BURGESS: 

15 Q Mr. McMillan, I jus t have a few questions 

16 with regard t o the exhib i t, the first page of it. 

17 I'm down to the line of transmission and 

18 gene ral amounts from Scherer UPS credited retail. 

19 the 3,757,000. Is this 1990 projections? 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

Ye~ , it is. 

And this is -- is this based on fees that 

22 Southern Company collects on the un it power sales? 

21 A These are the fees that Gulf Powe r will 

24 actual ly will collect through Southern, who i ~ our 

Is 

25 agent. All of 0ur revenues a re actually bil led t h rough 
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1 Southern Company Services and then they get one c heck 

2 f or all the sales and we get our portion. This ! s 

3 Gulf's piece. 

4 0 Right. This is Gulf's portion o f the amoun t 

5 that Southern Company will collect from . those 

6 o ft-system sales, is that correct? 

7 A Correct. Which a good port i on, I mean i t' ~ 

8 direc tly related to our Scherer sales. 

9 0 Right. If it's for 1990 pro jected, d o yol 

10 have the -- any of the 63 megawatts projec tud f v r sale 

11 ill 1990? 

12 

13 

A 

0 

No, we don't . 

Okay, so this amount reflects the amount 

14 based on the 149 megawatts that are go i ng to be s o ld, 

15 is that correct? 

16 

17 

A 

0 

That's c orrec t. 

On the next item down , the nonfuel energy, 

18 the variable O&M from Schedule R, is that also based on 

19 1990 projected? 

20 

21 

A 

0 

Right out of our '90 forecast, that ' s correct. 

And how do you determine what the nonvar iable 

22 O&M would be? IBn't that based on a proje~tion o f t he 

23 amount ot times that people who have purc hased ca paci t y 

2 4 out of Scherer will, instead, buy energy fr om some 

25 other lower cost pla~t that ' s o n dispatc h at that 
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1 point? 

2 A Absolutely. That's true of all of our 

J territorial and nonterritorial transactions. It's an 

4 estimate based upon the historical information, our 

5 estimate oil prices, et c etera. All those variables 

6 are conside.red and --

7 Q So it's based on a historical qstimate as 

8 opposed to, I don't know, running any type of dispatch 

9 model or something like that tor 1990? 

10 A Well , I wouldn't say it's a historicdl 

11 estimatP. I'm sayinq using based upon actual history 

12 and what we project, the energy markets and South 

13 Florida customers, they have discussions with them on 

14 an ongoing basis . The who l e system is dispatched for 

15 our forecasts in the same manne r as the monthly 

16 transactions take plac e in actual. I mean, we have a 

17 very sophisticated budgeting process which is explained 

18 in fairly good detail I think in the M.FRs. 

19 Q Right. And again, since this is projected 

20 for 1990, this would be p~ojected for purchasers who 

21 have purchased the 149 megawatts of capacity from 

22 Scher er, is that correct? 

2 3 A Would you ask that question o ne more time? 

24 Q Yes . Is this amount, the $1,969,000 the 

25 estimated amoun~ that y~u will yet on this variable O&M 
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1 diffe rential tro111 the energy purchases by peo:')le who 

2 have purchased the 149 megawatts of capacity of 

3 Scher e r ? 

4 A Yes. It's from the UPS customers. It would 

5 be all sales other than the base sales. We do have 

6 leome variable O'H that we do recover that if they taka 

7 energy out of the base unit, but i t's very small, being 

8 a bra nd new unit. And the test period we estimate onl y 

9 about $100,000 of nonfue l energy. And we're g i ving the 

10 customer credit for that. 

11 You can see that on Page 2, the r e's 

12 $2, 095 ,000 total nonfuel or var i abl e O&M, whatever term 

13 you wo uld like to discuss, and $9 5,000 of that was 

14 rela ted to the base energy and two mill ion basically 

15 was out ot our other units other than the base or the 

16 Scherer unit itself. 

17 Q Hight. And I'm just try ing to find out --

18 you've answered the quest ion. I would like to conf i rm 

19 that I understand fully, though, tha t thi s is from 

20 energy purchases associated with the 149 megawatt= of 

21 capacity? or is it some other purchases that are 

22 anticipated? 

23 A Being an integrated system in t he pool, the 

24 way the transactions occur, that particular piece could 

25 be from any of the unit power s ales made by the 
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1 Southern System . But they ar~ all relat~d to u nit 

2 power sales transactions. See, the replac e ment energy 

3 enables the Company to take energy of! of any s ystem, 

( any unit in our system, if it's cheaper, they're going 

5 to buy it at our cost, based upon the dispatch. 

6 Q Right, yes . 

7 A So I can't say -- I can't si t here today and 

8 tell you that t .hat is a ll f'N·L who bough t so many 

9 megawatts related to tha t. No, it c ou ld be -- it' s 

10 just whenever they call the scs center up there and ask 

11 them for energy and there 's replacement ene r gy, and 

12 Gulf Power's unit is the next one to dispa tch, and we 

13 get our generation as a result o f that Gale. That is 

14 what would be captured here. 

15 But I mean, technically, yes, i t is related 

16 to the 149 megawatts, it's relate d to the unit power 

17 sales, particularly. 

18 Q Okay, that's my qu est ion. I raeed you t.o go 

19 one step further because in the first half of y0ur last 

20 ans wer, that is, that it's any sales made, I was then 

21 having problems as to why you then associa ted it with 

22 the removal of Plant Scherer a ltoge ther. And then in 

23 the second half I understood you to say ye s , it i~ the 

24 variable O&M that 's associated wi th the right to 

25 purchase any o f the 149 megawatts of capacit y an~ 
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1 ener gy based off of that right. 

2 A Well, there again, I think this will get back 

3 to why I only used che $2 million figure in the 

4 Prehearing Order . Because technically, as long as ~he 

5 system still had the same amount of u.nit power sales 

6 and we had none of them, we cou ld conceivably have 

7 still got this variable O'M related to Sched u le R. 

8 Because the R sales do not come necessarily j ust from 

9 the companies that are making unit power sales, it's 

10 the next av~ ilable unit on the dispatc h. 

11 And I'm just saying if you look at all t he 

12 va riables, this is one thing that is benefiting the 

13 customer related to unit power sales. We've actually 

14 shifted $2 million out there to the UPS jur i sdiction. 

15 I'm not saying if we did not ha ve any unit power sales 

16 that that would go away. The customer would still get 

17 that benefit for the fuel. 

18 When we ao the fuel fi l ings, in effect, those 

19 nonterritorial energy dollars ..... ould be, you know, he'd 

20 get a credit tor that. 

Q And so the removal of both of th~ amounts 

2 2 that we've discussed, or your propos 1 t I on tt.a t if we're 

23 g oing to remove all the costa that the Staff and Public 

24 Counse l have suggested be removed that y~u have to 

25 remove various othe r credits includ i ng these two, are 
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1 not really associated with the 63 megawatts so much as 

2 they are basic your underlying rationale being if 

3 you're going to remove that plant in total, then you 

4 need to remove these particular c redits. Is that 

5 correct? 

6 A Yea. That's -- well, I'm just saying - -

7 right. It you're going to propose disallowing all of 

a our transmieaion line rentals and production-related 

9 A'G wi thout recognizing we've already given the 

10 customer -- the retail customer a cred it !or in excess 

11 of that amount, it would not be fair. It's not a fair 

12 characterization ot what the retail revenue 

13 requirements are. Because we've actua 11 y redu<;ed their 

14 revenue requirements by these amounts we're recovering 

15 !rom ott-system customers. 

16 Q But neither one of these credits are 

17 associated with the 63 megawatts that aren't going to 

18 be sold, do I have t hat correct? 

19 A Absolutely not. That's correct. They're 

20 related to the 149 megawatts that we are selling out or 

21 that unit and, as I s tated in the Prehearing Order, I 

22 think very clearly , if you're going to --your 

23 propositlon a minute ago -- if you're going to disallow 

24 the whole plant, and so the customer obviously 

25 shouldn 't have to pick up any cost, well, the !lip side 
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1 ot that i~ they shouldn't be receiving any of the 

2 benefits that are accruing. At least give the Corupa ny 

3 the opportuni ty to offset some ot those l osses bec ause 

4 we are recovering slightly more there 

5 But I think it would be appropriate to 

6 include the 63 aegawatts, obviously. And it you look 

7 at all the pieces and all the benefits acc r uing fro~ 

8 the sale ot the 149 megawatts, there's literally no 

9 revenue requirements being placed upon t he customer 

10 during the test period as we filed it. 

11 0 Okay . I think I understand . 

12 Now, the only other question 1 have is a 

13 general one with regard to so~e ot the state~gnts tha t 

14 I understand to be the r ationale for this rate increase 

... 5 generally. 

16 It , in fact, tt.e removal of the 63 ~egawatts 

17 is alftost a complete wash, basically a $ 72.000 negative 

18 revenue requirement effect, then it rea lly didn 't ~ake 

19 up the bulk of the costs required, whic~ drove this 

20 particular rate case, which is what I understand 

21 initial statements were to have been. Is that correct? 

22 You're talking about some o f the opening 

23 statements? 

24 

25 

0 

A 

Yeah. 

It is one of the primary reason R t or this 
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rate c ase. If you look back at the change that took 

place since 1988 to 1990, it's not so much just the ' 9 0 

impact, but this is a perfect examp le. 

I mean, look at these additional dollaro that 

we're recovering here related to 149 megawatts. You've 

got to remember, when we were selling Daniel, we were 

selling 400-and-something m~gawatts. We were 

allocating a lot more administrative and general coats, 

a lot more general plant to the UPS jurisdiction. Now 

that we're putting that plant back in, those sales have 

bean extinguished. 

In effect, we're losing -- you see this 1.7 

million here; you're probably going to multiply that by 

several factorials to consider how much mo~e in un it 

power sales we were making back during that period. 

And it gets bac~ to the point that Mr. 

Scarbrough was making. Through the surveillance 

report ing, we were reporting the actual results as they 

occurred and pulling out all the amounts related to 

unit power sales. And whenever those unit power sales 

ended, these credits that we were getting related t o 

thosf' sales also ended. 

So there's more, and I think that was one o f 

my purposes here is to educate, hopefull y , and show 

that there' s been some misconstruem~nts alo ng the line. 
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I've hearJ ditteren~ people make the statement that 

we're reaping windfall profits and big benefits. We're 

getting a very reasonable conse r vative r eturn on equ i ty 

on these sales and we're giving the retail customer 

dollar-for-dolla r credit for e ve rything we're getting. 

And I don't know how much fairer you could be . 

Q But tor 1990, anyway, what you ' re say i ng by 

this chart is the revenue requirement associated wi th 

the 6 3 megawatts, the incremental r e venue requ i r ement 

is a negative 72 ,000 if the adjustments that you're 

sugges ting ought to be made when or i t the Co mmission 

removes the 63 megawatts, is that correct? 

No. I wouldn't say that . I'm saying t hat 

thi s in the test period, this is what the net 

effect, considering the nonfue l variable O&H, would be 

the net rev enue requirement to the retail customer. 1 

do not feel --

Q Excuse m~, you say the net revenue effect t o 

~he 

A To the retail customer. 

Q Of ~amoving the 6 3 megawatts. 

A No, including the 6 3. The tact that we fil ed 

the case with 63 ..tegawatts in territo rial service, 

wh ich 96 o r 9-\ ot that would g o to r ota il, if you look 

at t he other var iables that have been alloc ated to unit 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMM ISS I ON 



• 

1 power sales, 't hey offset basically all the revenue 

2 requireme nts related to the 63 megawatts . 
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3 If I was going to remove the 63 megawatts, my 

4 sta~ement would still hold, I still don't think it 

5 would be appropr iate to ~ake there variable O&M 

6 a djustment . I still think it would be mor e in the 

7 neighborhood of a $2 million iMpact, because these 

B variable OaM dollars are being sold off-system and our 

9 c ustomers shouldn't be expected to pay those costs. 

10 But, recognizing we have forecaste~ to 

11 recover that much, $l million of our total budgeted 

12 O&M, production- related O&M is being a l located to that 

13 jurisdictio~. 

14 0 Can you say at what po int you wo uld think 

15 that the credits should be included in here, included 

16 back to the retail ratepay2rs? What I 'm getting at i s 

17 suppose the transmission rental e xpense wer e i ~cluded? 

18 Would you say then that,"Wel l, the transmission ren cal 

19 credits from the off-systems sa les should t hen be 

20 included"? 

21 A Well, are y~u say ing just make thA ra te base 

22 adjustmenta a nd not make the NOI ad justments? 

23 0 No. What I'm trying to d o is zero i n on t he 

2 4 specific point at which you say, "Well, we're going to 

25 remove t hem." Because as I understand i ~ . t h e re moval 
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1 of these items really is not due to the 6J megawatts 

2 being r emoved. Rather , that that completed t Qtal 

3 removal o f all of the Gulf's ownership in the Plant 

4 Scherer c apacity . 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

¥ou lost me somewhere. 

Okay. When you suggest that the c redit 

7 should be removed from the benefit of the r etail 

8 ratepayer, okay . 

9 Right. And that would be the $ 3 .7 mill i on 

10 that I was referring to and is laid out on Pe go 2. 

11 

12 

Q 

A 

Right. 

¥ou would take all the ad justments o n Paqe 1, 

13 net them aga inst 

14 

1 5 

Q 

A 

¥eah . 

- - The ones on Page 2, I've got all the 

l6 appropriate plant in servic e and depreciat ion 

17 ident itled. 

18 Q I'm with you-- at least I think I'm with you 

19 on t hat . And the 1 . 969 million i n the vatiable O'M 

20 differential? 

21 Thele , I d on' t believe that would b~ an 

22 appropriate adjustment. I th i nk that s hould stick, 

2J wheth e r you put it over to unit power sales or what, 

24 that, the customer, right now we do antici pate 

25 recovering tho se doll~rs and I think it wou ld be 
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1 appropriate, assuming the accuracy or our f orecast lB 

2 good, that the retail customers shouldn't be requ i red 

3 to pay those dollars. 

4 But I wou l d think it would be appropriate to 

5 - - jus t like we've done on all the p r oduction expenses, 

6 backed out the amounts we're recovering related to UPS 

7 -- to remov~a th.e amounts we're recovering r:'rom UPS 

8 related to transmiss i on and general plant and A&G. 

9 It just so happens, you know, we' r e 

10 recovering more than our actual incremental costs and 

11 we're giving that benefit to the customer . Assuming 

12 that they 're wil l ing to accept responsibili ty for the 

13 plant. I mean, the plant was built fo r them a nd we' re 

14 trying, the Company is making every effort to mi ni mize 

15 the cost to the customer. And I think this 

16 demonstrates that there's very little cost to the 

17 customer. 

Q Is it t .he plant or the transmi ssion 1 i ne 

19 renta l or both, then, tha t drove the decis ion to say, 

20 "Well, we're going to put, then, the c red it fro~ the 

21 149 megawatts hack into , I guess, nonjurisdictional 

22 portion"? 

23 

24 

A Well , wh~t you got t o kee p in mind, Steve , is 

that's exac tly what you got up above. I mean, what do 

25 you think those UPS a~~unts are up i n t h e first page? 
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1 Those are all related to the 149 megawatts. All we are 

2 saying is do the same thing on transmissi on and A&G and 

3 you end up with a credit. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I understand that . 

Okay. 

Ky queation ia --

It aakes pertect sense 

At what point d~d you -- since that's 

9 associated with 149 megawatts that aren't in 

10 jurisdiction anyway 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

Right. 

-- at what point did you decide that they 

13 should be taken away trom jurisdictional credit at - -

14 A At the point when you set the proposition up 

15 that the c ustomer -- you should remove all impacts for 

lo Scherer. It you're going t~ take all the investment 

17 and a ll the expenses related to Scherer out, then 

18 that's where we -- a t that po i nt in time we say, "Wait 

19 a minute, we've already given the m some substantial 

20 benefits here related to that plant and -- " 

21 

22 

Q 

A 

I understand. 

" and it's only fair to identify those in 

23 that amount." 

2 4 Q I'm aware of your position on thut, and my 

25 question is, that's in response, as 1 unders t and i t, t o 

FLORIDA PUBLlC SERVlCE COMMI SS ION 



3946 

1 the removal ot transmission l ine rental ~osts and the 

2 63 megawatts ot -- the investment in the 6j meg~watts. 

J Is it both or is it one or the o ther, or have vou no t 

4 defined it along those lines? 

5 A I'a saying it you' re going to remove all 

6 costs related to Plant Scherer, I don 't c are -- l mean 

7 these credits are related t o the tra~smission in A& G, 

8 and I thinx i t you 're going to remove all the costs, 

9 you're going to have to remove the transmission li~e 

10 rentals and the produc t ion related A&G, but thAn at 

11 that point in time I think it's only appr oprhte that 

12 we r emove all t .he other credits that we 've already 

13 provided to the c ustomer. 

14 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Let me see, 1 think I 

15 understand what you're ask ing . 

16 MR . BURGESS: I just wonder at what point 

17 they decided --

1 3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I f you say you r emoved 6) 

19 megawatts ot Scherer, and that 's a ll you do, does t ha t 

20 result in the adjustment that you've proposed here? 

2 1 WI TNESS HcMTLLAN : Ye s . Consistent with the 

22 way we're making all the adjustments . To re move ~ 3 

23 megawatts o r remove all i mpac ts of Scherer --

24 CHAI RMAN WILSON: I didn't say "all impac ts 

25 of Scherer." I said 6 3 megawatts. 
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MR. McMILLAN: Well, that would, in effect, 

2 be all of Scherer. That's all we're asking for. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, there's also some 

4 transmission rental. 

5 WITNESS McMILLAN: Whi ch are related to the 

6 63 megawatts. 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Al l right. So it's a whole 

8 package, remove the 63 megawatts and the transmission 

9 rentals and the r e l ated to A'G? 

10 WITNESS McMILLAN: Those are definitely 

11 directly -- the transmission line rent~ls and 

12 production related to A'G are directly rela ted tc Plant 

13 Scherer. Without Plant Scherer we wouldn't heve those. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All related to the 63 

15 megawatts of Plant Scherer ? 

16 WITNESS McMIUWUI: Well, it's actually, 263 

17 -- that whole first column is total system, it's 212 

18 megawatts, and if you look up at the top part of the 

19 page, what you got there really in the S[Stem column is 

20 our total investment and expenses related to Plant 

21 Scherer. 212 megawatts, that's the whole package. 

22 The second column is just identifying the 

23 amounts related to t .he 149 megawatts that we're making 

24 from unit power sales out o f t hat unit until you 

25 determin~ wha t was left in our territorial rate base, 
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and then we nit that times the appropriate 

retail/wholesale jurisdictional factor, and that's what 

that second to the last column, tha t Scherer and retail 

in -- and you cannot do that -- I cou ld have jus t 

thrown -- I have the breakdown back here. I could have 

just put a figure in here for transmission and A&C and 

then footnoted instead of putting an asterisk, but I 

thought it would be a iOt clearer the way I've laid 

this out on Page 2, because people are going to go, 

"How do we know if we had that much?" It's pretty 

straight forward if you look at my UPS adjustments and 

how much is really related to just the 

production·-related Scherer amounts, which everybody i s 

wanting to pull out. We've already allocated a lot 

more out there to unit power &ales . 

Like I said, I have provided a l l the detailed 

calculations of all of those components to Public 

counsel and Staff. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Chairman , I'd like 

to ask a question very slowly. This child over here 

has just gone crazy trying to keep up with this 

exchange. 

Could it be said in one sentenc e what you're 

asking for is double entry cost accounting bookkeeping? 

WI TNESS McMILLAN: What we' re a s k i ng for, I 
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1 guess -- o r what we are trying to present here is a 

2 fair representation of the true revenue requ i rements 

J related to the Scherer investment that we'v~ inc luded 

4 in this file. 

5 COMMISSIONER EASL.EY: Maybe I didn't maxe it 

6 simple enough. 

7 You're saying if you put a credit on end 

8 aide, put a debit o n the other to maxe it balance? 

9 

10 

WITNESS McMILLAN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: And if you do it for 

11 one coaponent, you do it for all components? 

12 

13 

14 

WITNESS McMILLAN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY : Thanx you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And your point i n this 

15 exhibit is don't cut off your nose to spite your fac e? 

16 WITNESS McMI~\N : No, I don't -- I mean, I 

17 didn't mean for it in that way . 

l.S CHAIRMA!I WILSON: What it sounds lixe it 

19 says, if you do what you suggest is being done, then 

20 you're really hurting the ratepayers, you're not 

21 helping them. 

27 WITN£SS McMILLAN : Yeah, that wa s our p o int 

2J was, really, if yvu loox at all the pieces, th i s thing 

24 is not, you know -- we made such a big to-d o over these 

25 capacity comi ng bacx in, and due to these ~nit power 
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1 sales and the way the calculations are done, there is 

2 really marginal impact at least in the '90 test period, 

J to our retail rate request , when you consider all the 

4 pieces that we ' r e already allocating over to UPS, and 

5 the c ustomer is going to benefit handsomely over the 

6 course of this p l ant, I think as Mr . Howell eloquent ly 

7 presented t o you all, and this clearly shows you -- I 

8 mean, when we get up to 212, we a re going to be 

9 allocating more over there than the plant is costing. 

10 So they're going to be -- they're g oing to be actually 

11 receiving more through this allocation process tha n the 

12 actual plant itself. 

11 COMMISS IONER BEARD : Let me, it I can, ask 

14 you a question. 

15 It's your contention that Staff in their 

16 recommendation, or at laast pos i tion t o date, has not 

17 taken into account that transmission side? 

18 WITNESS McMILLAN: You're talkiny about tlae 

19 unit power sales to c redits from that? The numbers 

20 I've seen i.n the the only place there's really any 

21 numbers is in that spread sheet in the Prehearing 

2 2 Order, and they did not, t .hat' s correct. 

23 COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Well, let me ask you 

24 t h is: I may be in the wrong area, but if you decrease 

25 ratebase for the purposes of Plant Scherer by 52 
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1 million, which t .hey did in t heir recollllllendation, and 

2 siaultaneoualt you increase O&M related to Plant 

3 Scherer by 3. 7 million , how do you accoun~ for that 

4 happening? 

5 WITN£SS McMIJ...LAN : The increse in O&H i s 

6 primarily driven by the IIC offset . The amount that we 

7 are getting through t .he pool re l ated to 63 magawatts, 

S it you were going to disallow the 63 megawat~s already 

9 eabedded in our f inancial forecast in O&H f or purc hase 

10 power, the capacity payments there would have beer - -

11 either our receipts from the pool woula ha ve been much 

12 lower or ou.r payment much h igher had we not had tha t 63 

1 3 megawatts serving the territorial cus tomer in the 

1 4 capacity equalization payment . And that was r oughly , I 

15 think, i n the number had Staff had , we're roughl y 5.5 

16 million, and they were based on the inter im 

17 calculations that we h ad provided , which I'm sure you 

18 finally remember those hear i ngs, but we -- those were 

19 related to Septeaber, 12 months ended, September of 

20 '89 , and you can s ee on Page 1 here, comparable figure 

21 would be the 4.9 or right at $5 million wo uld be the 

22 I CC offset r Alated to 63 megawatts i n the ' 90 test 

23 period. So it's actually a little bit h1gher tor the 

24 '90 test year. 

25 But, that's why it goes the other way. If 
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1 you eum up-- you eee the 2.7, taxe that third column, 

2 it you taxe the 2, 735,000 and t .hen taxe 495 3 - -

3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Whoa, alow down. Now , 

4 where are you? 

5 

6 

7 

8 2,375. 

9 

WITNESS McMILLAN : Taxe Page 1 . 

CHAIRMAN WILSOH: Slow way down. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Page 1 of 2, I see the 

WITNESS McMILLAN: The third column is the 

10 territorial amounts? 

11 

12 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Uh-huh . 

WITNESS McMILLAN: And you should get in the 

1) ballpark by taking the 2,735,000, the 1,822,000 related 

14 to transai••ion line rentals. They may have that one 

15 split out ••parately. I can't remember, to be honest 

16 with you . And 263,000, I know they did have that one 

17 in that production tiqure . And net that against 4.5 

18 aillion, I think was the figure they were using. What 

19 they were actually using was that other interrogatory, 

20 that Interrogatory 144, and picxed up the transmission 

21 line rentals either through our benchmark calculation, 

22 because we had act ually split out the Scherer 

23 transaias ion line rentals and production-related A&G on 

24 that benchaark MFR. 

25 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That' s 4.8 million, 
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1 thoae three figures? 

2 WITNESS McMILLAN: I think they did have the 

3 1 .8 million-eight on a sepa rate line item, now that I 

4 remember. So it you take that out, it might get you a 

5 little closer . 

6 

7 millio n. 

8 

9 

COMMISSIONER BEARD : That will put you to 3 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Mr . Burgoss? 

MR. BURGESS : That's all I have . 

10 CROSS EXAMINATION 

11 BY MS. RULE: 

12 Q Mr. McMillan, are you familiar with Mr . 

13 Larkin's testimony wherein he recommended removal of 

14 $1,230,000 in working capital related to other a ccounts 

15 receivable? 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

Yes, I aa. 

Do you know whether these type r ece i vab l e s 

18 were c la imed by Gulf during t h e last rate case? 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Absolutely . 

Did the Commission disallow that? 

No, they did not. 

Mr. Lar kin also r ecommended that S1 36 ,000 

23 re lated to other current assets, $30,000 related t o 

24 o ther aiscellaneoua deterred debits be r e moved from 

25 wor k i ng capital . Are you familia r with tha t ? 
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A Yea, I am. 

Q Do you know i f items o f this nature were 

claimed by Gulf durinq ita last rate case? 

A Yea, they were . 

Q Did the Commission di&allo~ the n? 

A No, they did not. 

Q Are the items in the miscellaneous deferred 

debit account recurring expenses? 

A Whic h account? I'm s orry . 

Q Miscellaneous deterred debit account. 

A Yes , that was just a very conservative 

estimate ot numerous little minor things that get 

recorded in the deterred debits, wh ich would average 

noraally a lot hiqher than that fiq~re. 

Q In your rebutta l testimony you mentioned tha t 

Mr . Larkin uaed the wronq aDount f or the interest 

deduction i n calculating the interest synchronization 

adjustment, ia that correct~ 

A Yeah, he did . He corrected that, by the way, 

J n hia revised e xhibits that he filed. 

Q In your testimony you were referring to both 

the adjustDent t v reconcile interest a nd income tax 

expense to the interest inherent in the capital 

structure and the adjustDent for the tax effect of 

interest in the debt portion of ITC's, weren't you? 
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A His erro r there -- yes, that would be the 

same adjustment, right. He had made that -- he made 

the wrong adjustment related to the interest, picked up 

the wrong amount t here . Then he had also made the sign 

in the opposite direction. So he had approximately 

about a 1 . 6 million error in his income ~ax adjustment. 

Q When you stated that the correct starting 

a.moun t would be $32,045, rather than the $30,871 on HFR 

C-44, is that correct? 

A Yea, that's correct. 

Q Isn ' t the $30 ,871 on KFR C-44 the interest 

expense used in the tax expense calculation? 

A Yes. It ' s the jurisdictional a mount of 

interest that would be in our t otal tax calc ulation, 

per books, not the syncrhonized interest amount based 

on the synchronized capital structure. 

Q Why isn't that amount the correc t s tarting 

point for the interest reconciliation adjustment? 

A Because the Company had already made an 

interest synchronization calc ulation in our filing and 

HOI, whic h adjusted between the 30 - - was it 87 1, and 

the synchronized interest in l:..he capital structure, 

which was reflPcted in my prefiled exhibit, Schedule 

15. 

~S. RULE: No further qu~stions . 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: Questions, Com.missioneta? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah, Page 2 of 2. 

MR. HOLLAND : Commissioner, just before you 

4 start, just tor the record , on that interest sync 

5 adjustment, Mars ha , you said 30,000 and 32,0v0, and I 

6 think that it should be aillion, if I'm not mistaken. 

7 

8 

9 

WITNltSS McMILLAN: That's correct. 

MR. HOLLAND: 1'• sorry, go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: The tar left co lumn, 

JO total Scherer UPS per tiling, tell me wh~t that is, 

11 that column? 

12 

13 

14 

WITNESS McMILLAN: The f irst colu~n? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD : Yes. 

WITNESS McMILLAN: Those are the total 

15 amounts that we've allocated to the unit power sale s 

16 jurisdiction in our cost ot service study, which it yo•J 

17 ta~e Mr. O'Sheasy's cost to serve study, wh ich is his 

18 pretiled exhibit, you would tie into these amount s 

19 right ott o t his Page 1, hi s rate bas~ NOI amounts. 

20 You could also pick up these same exact numbe rs in 

21 several MFRs, and in my profiled exhibit o f rate bane 

22 and. 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, I don't have 

24 those, and let's take one as an example , gross plant, 

25 141,652, ~hat represents-- tor example, how many 
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1 megawatts, since 1l9 represents 149 megawatts? 

2 WITNESS McMILLAN: That would actually 

3 represent the total amount ot plant in-ser vice that 

4 we're billing to unit pover sales cuotomers zelated to 

5 149 megawatts, but it includes the product ion-related 

6 amounts trom ~age 1, which is what's in that second 

7 column. It vas also in the second column on the first 

8 page. And it also included the alloc~ted amounts 

10 

11 

12 

lJ 

14 

J5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

related to tranaaission linea. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Slow down. 

WITNESS McMl LLAN: And general pldnt. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: The s econd column on 

both pages I understand vhat that is, okay. You're 

billing 

billing 

I still don't understand Cc..lumn 1. You ace 

no. Column 2 is 149 megawatts. If you take 

rate base ot 184075 and 149 megawatts over 212 gives 

129. 

WITNESS McMILLAN: That's correct. 

COMMaSSIONER BEARD: Okay, but your billing, 

instead ot 129, you're billing 141 ? 

customer? 

WITNESS McMILLAN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You're billing to the 

WITNESS McMILLAN: And giving the retail 

custo~er credit tor that full a mount we're billing 
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Let me just br i efly , like I wa s mentioni~q 

earlier, the transmission is done on a perc entage o ! 

our total transmission system, not just the Sc herer 

5 transmission line rentals. It includes those, but it's 

6 a parcenta9• ot total•- So they're a c tually, we ' re 

7 billing thea tor rate base and expenses. 

8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: ¥ou're getting ahead o! 

9 me and all that is good, but I want to understand the 

10 chart and make sure I understand. ¥ou're telling me 

11 t he actual production cost at Scherer was only 129, 

12 reduction in territorial requiremento, that means t hat 

13 in theory, Gult Power's ratepayers are qett:i r.g the 

14 benefit ot that 12376? 

15 

16 

WITNESS McMILLAN: ¥es, sir. 

COMMISSIONER B£ARD: Once you take all the 

17 numbers out? 

18 WITNESS McMILLAN: That's correc t. Because 

19 we're giving him credit and removing the total amount 

20 that we're getting trom UPS , not just the 

21 production-related amount. 

22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, now i! I'm not 

23 mistaken , and I coundn't find it, I looked real qui c k 

24 through the schedule, but I thought Staff gave you a 

25 credit tor the 939 somewhere in those schedules. 
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WITNESS McMILLAN: I'm sorry, what did you 

2 think they gave ae? 

3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Up there, the net plant, 

4 revenue requirements, over the tar right column, 

5 939,000. 

6 

7 

WITNESS McMILLAN: Yes, air. 

CO~SSIONER BEARD: I could have sworn 

8 aomowhere in those schedules I saw where they had given 

9 you a credit tor that; in other words, taken that into 

10 account. 

11 

12 

WITNESS McMILLAN. No, I don't believe -­

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I couldn't tind it. But 

13 I will. I'll look until I find it, I've seer. it 

14 some•here. And then the actual 3757 down there, is 

15 really just the au.aation of the 2947 and the 810, 

16 right? 

1 7 WITNESS McMILLAN: Yes, sir, that's the rate 

18 base and NOI revenue requirements. See, that's one 

19 thing -- that tar right column 1e a revenue 

20 requirements calculations, so the actual adjustments 

21 that you would find in Staff's spread sheet would 

22 actually be the coluan before that . 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Not it they were giving 

24 y ou revenue adjustment. 

25 WITNESS McMILLAN: Right. It you had 
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1 something showing the revenue requirement imp~ct. 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, you might have 

3 thought the same thing, otherwis e it would have seemed 

4 you would have added the 939 t o the other two f igu.res 

5 to get your actue l amount. 

6 WITNESS McMILLAN: Well, the 9 39 is inc luded 

7 in the 810. It'a juat a aWIUIIation down 

8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: You're right . I'm 

9 s orry. You are right. Okay. 

10 

11 

12 much. 

MR. HOLLAND: No redirec t. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Thank you very 

13 (Witness McMillan excused . ) 

14 

15 exhibit? 

16 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you want t o move this 

MR. HOLLAND: ! thought it already had been, 

17 but it hasn't. That may be the one Steve was thi~ing 

18 about, that he was hoping you wouldn't get around ~o 

19 moving into evidence. 

20 HR. BURGESS: I sa i d I wa s going t o rem i nd 

21 you sooner Ol later. 

22 

23 

24 

HR. HOLLAND: Oh, Okay. 

MR . BUHGESS: Maybe next week. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. ~ou 've moved 

25 that the n. Without objection it's admitted i nto 
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2 

3 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let's take a few minutes 

5 while he takes the stand. 

6 (Exhibit No. 575 received into e vidence.) 

7 (Recess taken) 

8 - - -

9 ROBERT H. JACKSON, SR. 

10 was called as a witness on behalf of Gulf Power 

11 Company, a nd having been fi r s t duly sworn, testified as 

12 f o llows : 

13 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. HOLLAND: 

15 Q Would you state your name , your business 

16 address and your position with Gulf Power Company? 

17 My naae is Robert H. Jackson, Sr. My 

18 bus iness address is 500 Bayfron~ Parkway, Pensacola, 

19 Florida. Gulf Power Company. !'m t he General Manager 

20 of Empl oyee Relations. 

21 Q And ~~. Jackson, have you prefiled t estimony 

22 i n this document entitled, •The Rebutta l Testimony of 

23 R. H. Jackson•? 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Do you know need to make any additions or 
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1 correction• to that testimony? 

2 A One minor correction. Page 12, Line 1), 

J change "92\" to "91\." 

4 Q And with that correction, it I were to ask 

5 you the questions today that are contained i n your 

6 testimony, would your answers be the same? 

I 

8 

A They would. 

KR. HOLLAND: Kr. Chairman, we ask that Mr. 

9 Jackson's testimony be inserted into the record as 

10 though read. 

11 CHA.IRMAN WILSON: Without obj ection his 

12 testimony will be so inserted into the record. 

1J 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2) 

24 

25 
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GUL f POWER COMPANY 

Be fo re the flor l dA Publ1c Serv1ce Comm1ss1on 

Rebutt a l Tes timony of 
R. H. Ja ckson 

ln Suppor t o f Ra te Rel1 e f 
Dock e t No. &9 13 4S-E I 

Date of f lllnCJ : Ma y 21, 1990 

Please a t ate your name and bus i neas address . 

R0bert H. Jac ks on, 5 00 Ba yfront Parkwa y, 

Pensacola, f lorida 325 01. 

W~at ia your present poaition with Gu l f Power 

Co~rpany? 

I am the Genera l Mana ger of Empl oyee R ~l at ions. 

What are your reaponaibilitiea and dutiea in 

that poai t i on? 

I a m responaible f o r managi ng t he tun c t1ons of 

emp loyment , o rga ni za tional development, tr a1 n1ng 

a nd safety , labor re ! a t 1ons, compe ns at1 on, 

bene f i ts, payroll, and claims with i n Gulf Power 

Comr any. My duties involve the f o r mulation a nd 

recommendati on of department and corpor a te 

o~jectives and the development of pla ns f or 
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Docket No. 89l3 4S- £I 

Wltness: R. H. Ja~kson 

Fa<; e 2 

e nsu r1n g tha t the Co~pany comFll es Wlt h fe dera l 

and state regulat1ons gove r n1r.9 the var 1ous 

Employee Re l a tions t unct 1ons . 

Pl ease describe your educationa l and 

professional background. 

I gra~uated fro~ the University ot North ~la~ama 

in 1963 Wl th a Bache lo r of Sc1 e nce deg ree 1r. 

Education. f ollowing graduat ion fr om co l lege, I 

entered the U. S . Army where l 3erved t o r 

thlrteen (13 ) years i n var ious combat a nd 

administrative positions in the United States a nd 

v : etnam, attaining the rank of Ma jor . In 1974, I 

received a Master of Science degree in Educat i on 

fr om the University of vklaho~a. Pollow1ng • Y 

early retirement from the Army in 1976, 

at tended the Un ivers ity o f West Flo r ida where 1 

rece i ved a Master of Sc1 enc e D~gree 1n 8 us 1nes s 

A~mi nistrat i on in 1979. I became a n instruc t o r 

at t he Pensacol a Junio r College unti l wy 

employ~ent with Gulf Powe r Co~pan y 1n 198 0 1r. the 

Employee Rel a tions ~epa rtment, where I have hel~ 
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.,_ i t n~ s s : ~ . H. J a c a. s o r. 
Pc! ~e 3 

va rious pos i tions untll I was nam~c D1r~ct or c ~ 

rrrployee Relat1ons 1n 1985 - h1 ch wa s changed t c 

Gene ra l Mana ger 1n 199 0. 

What ia th~ purpoae of you r teatimony? 

Th~ purpos~ of my test 1mony 11 to pr~•~n t ano 

just i fy Gulf Power's salary and b~ne!it prog ra~ s 

and speci f i cally r~but th~ teatl~ony of Mr. 

Schultz and th~ poait 1on take n by him wi t h 

r~spect to the Compa ny 's Pr oductlVity lmprov~ment 

Program, Perfor~ance Pay Pl an, Re locat1on 

Prog ram, Fitneaa Program, Supplemental B~ nefit 

Program, Development Program, and the Employee 

Sav i ngs Plan. 

On page 45 of hia direct teatiaony, Mr. Schultz 

haa r eco .. ended tor rateeaking purpoaea , 

d i sallowance ot the entire $464,177 budgete~ for 

the Productivity Iaprovement Program, further 

atating that incentive compenaation duplicate& 

aa1ariea and wagea. Ia auch an adjuateent 

reaaonable and equitable? 

No. f1r st of all, Gulf ' s lncentlVe comp~naat1on 
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does no t dup l l ca t e salar 1e s and wa ge s. Tne 

Pr oduc t l Vlt Y I mpr oveme nt Progra ~ l PI Pl 1s a f A: t 

of Gu lf 's mana ge ment t ota l compe naat 1on p l c ko ge 

a nc s houlc be reco r de d as a n a l lowa bl e 0 ~ M 

expense for rate~aking purposes. Cult ' s base 

s a : ar1es are at o r l ower tha n t h~ marke t ~ ed 1a n . 

If Cul f'a emp loyees were only rece 1v1 ng t he 1r 

present base salaries, they wou l d be compensatec 

f o r t heir eff o rt s muc h lower tha n t he mar Ket 

med1an f o r to t a l direct compensation. Pay1ng 

only base salaries at this leve l w1l l no t 

at t ract, motivate or retain the qual1f1ed t op 

management employees Gulf needs i n order t o 

prov i de reliable electr ic aervice . Withou t bot h 

our incentive programs, PIP and th~ Performance 

Pay Plan, our base salar i es would have to be 

inc reased s i gn i f i c~ntly in order t o fa i rly 

compe nsate our employees and to have any hop~ of 

be i ng able to co~pete f o r talented personne l 1n 

the marketplace . Thus, t he ad j ust ment proposed 

by Mr . Schultz i s not in t he bea t 1 n te~es t of our 

c u st on.~ r s. 

Th r oug hout Ame r 1ca n 1nd ust ry, plac 1ng par t of 

one 's pay at ri s k ha s pr ove n t o be a s ubst a nua l 
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W1tness: R. H. J ackson 
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management motivato r . The Product1v 1ty 

Irrr roveme nt Program is des1g ned t o reward 

productiv i ty wh 1! e for c1ng manage ment t o be 

consc1ous ot the potent1 a l long - terrr econom1c 

1mpact on day-to-d!y decis .ons . PIP 1s a 

long-t erm incentive plan, based on a f ou r-ye!r 

average of Retur n on Common Equ ity co~pared t o a 

peer group of utilities . The median baa~ 

s alaries, together with t he PIP incent1ve 

opport unity , leave management'• t ota l 

compensation below o~r pay philoaophy a a approved 

by ou r Board of Oirect ora, whi ch ia t o compensat~ 

our employees at the 75th per centile ot util1t1es. 

By ahiftin9 compenaat i on doll ar• from a 

f ixed- coat to a variable-coat, the dea ign of ou r 

pay system places reasonable reatrainta on base 

sala r y dollars while offering pote nti a l 

additional aalary doll ars that are pa id only o~ 

an incentive baa ia for ach i eving aiqnificant 

functional area and c orporate goala. If these 

goals ar c not a chieved, there 11 no pay~ent under 

PIP. Employees do not bene fit from thi " 

compe nsat ion in years in which t he goa la are not 

met because i t is not a continuing part o! tne1r 
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base salary, but i~ awar ded st rlctly on a 

yea r-to-year bas1s . 

What amount ahould be allowed as 0 ' M expens e t or 

the Productivity Iaprovement Pro9ram? 

We agree wit h Hr. Schultz'• recomme nda tion t o 

reduce the allowance by $358,2 09 bece~ae a ma)or 

change in the PIP plan de1i9n was impl emented 

af te r the budgeting proceaa was co~pleted. 

However , the remaining $1 05 ,968 should be a llowed 

aa reaaonable 0 ' M aalary expenses. 

On page 48 of Mr. Schultz'• teatiaony, he 

recoaaenda that the teat year 0 • M expenae 

amount of .1,021,637 i or the Pertor•ance Pay Plan 

be diaallowed. Do you agree with thia 

dd j uatment? 

No. The Performance Pay Plan, li ke the 

Productivity Improvement Plan, ahould be a llowe d 

as a l egitimate 0 ' M expense along with aalaries 

and wages s i nce it is alao part ot the empl oy~e·s 

to~al compensat ion . 
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In order to provide safe, re l1acle a nd reaso~a~l y 

2 pr1 c ed service to o ur cust ome rs, Gulf depencs 

1 l argely on itf ~xp~r1~nceo vo rkfo r ce. Theref ore, 

4 Gulf is v~ ry concerned that ltl employees a re 

S pa1d 1n • r easonable manner, re lative t o the 

6 mar ~etp l ace. There is a de f in1te tre nd towarc 

7 th~ adopt ion of an~u a l awar e ayatema . F i ve yea rs 

8 ago, only 37 pe rce nt of the 71 ut1l1t1es s u rve yec 

9 ha d an an nual award plan. Aa of May, 1989, 66 

lC percent of these companies have lmplemented ar. 

11 annual award plan. Baae salar ies at the med1an 

12 o f the mark~t will allow Gulf t o hire 8nd re t a 1n 

13 the majority of its employees. Bow~ve~, in order 

14 to attract and retain highly product1v~ e mpl oyees 

lS with unique and 1pecializ~d akilla, Gulf muat 

16 provid~ a pay ~elivery ayatem for rewar~ ing these 

17 top performer• in a demonstrable , a ignif1ca nt a nd 

1 8 equ i table manner. Th~ Comp~ny muat channe l the 

19 efforts of employe~• through organ 1zat 1on a nd 

20 corporate goals whi ch are a ligned with 1ndtv1oual 

2 1 goa ! a . Compensat ion ia then tied to the 

22 a ch i evement of these goals, which creates a 

23 sensitiv i ty to goal accompl1ahment not f ound 1n 

24 base sa l ary - only type programs. Any goal 

25 a c htevement that produces a cost aavtngs o r 
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productivit Y improv~ment will positiv~ly impac: 

the customer, a s well as the cont1n u ~d overa l ~ 

effort to att ract and reta in a highl y mot1vat~:, 

well-quallfiec workforc~. 

On page 54 of Mr. Schult&'& teatiaony, he 

contend• that the 22\ of thw relocati ~n budget, 

il for the colt of a realtor to eell the eapl oyee 

home under the relocation proqra• . Doea the 22 ' 

repreaent only a comaiaaion for aelling the 

houee? 

No. Thia coat (22') ia • •de Uf of a ll items ttat 

are part of a relocat ion company placing an 

employee'• houae in ita inventory. Some of t bese 

items include : Appraiaala, inapectiona, 

i nsurance, util iti ea, maintenanc~, interest on 

equity, title inau ra nce expenae, cloaing co•ts, 

mo rtgage chargea, car tying coat, broker• expe~ se 

a nd commi eaion . The re location of our employ~s 

11 neceaaary in order to place the moat qual i f 1ed 

employee ir. vacant poa1tiona, uaually at the 

superviaor level and above, whic h are c reated due 

to ret i r ements, promotions, jo~ rot a tions, et c. 
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I f the Company d1d not pay for t he erployee 's 

rel oca tion expenses, a select ed ~~p l oye e ~oul~ oe 

hurt f ina nci a lly by accept l ng a pos1 ti on 

involving a transfer . Due t o t he costa 1nvo l ve c 

wit h rel ocati ons, empl oye~ • usu a lly would not 

mov~ unleaa the exp~naea were pai c by the co~pa ny 

and , consequently , the bes t emplo~e~ ~lght not be 

pl ace~ in a va cant position. Also , the 

re l ocat ions are at th~ req uest of th~ Compa ny and 

in th~ Company ' s best int~reat; theref ore, t ~ e 

Company and not t~e employee should bear the ccst 

of the ~r~cve . 

Mr. Schultz contend• on pa9e 58 and 59 that 

Gulf'• Pitne•• Progra~ ia juat for •hi9h l evel 

e•ployeea• . Ia th ia progra• for the execut i ves 

only? 

No . The fi tneaa program covers approx1 mat e ly :67 

employee• from auper viaora t hr ough execut1ve s. 

I• hia proqra~r~ benefi ci al? 

Yes. This program was des1gnec t o inc l ude 

employees in whom the Company has 1nvested 
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substantial cime and money. Th1s i nvestment 1s 

ln tra 1n1ng , cxpe r1e nce , educ a tlOn, anc t he se 

e mployees are considered a company asae t. The 

Frogram's preventive meas ure s have proven ~ost 

effect i ve in helping t he empl oyees maintain gooo 

he a l th and productive careers . Th is p:ogram has 

proven instrumental i n lower i ng days off due t o 

i llne ss for these e mployees from 1983 to 1989, 

produc ing an a verage o f 2.69 days per year less 

in t i~e off for illnesa for partic ipat i ng 

employees c ompared t o the remainder of the 

company for the aame ti~e period . Long ter m 

benefits associ ated with the e~phasia on ~ell n e s s 

are expected to continue due to th i a progra m. 

Q. Mr. Schultz haa recoaaended eliaination of the 

Supplemental Benefit• budget . Ia thia 

reasonable? 

" . No . Mr. Schultz contends that t he ratepayer s do 

no t rece i ve eny beneflt fr om th i s c ompa ny 

program. He in wrong. Ou r customers do benet.t 

!cor the talented personnel we are ab le t o 

att ra r t and reta i n as top level managers a t o ~r 

Co~pany. The Supplemer.t al Benef it pl a n is a l s o 

part of the Compa ny's t o tal compe nsat 1on 

I 

J 
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pac~ a ge. Withou t t he Suppl~me n t B~n~f i t Pl a n 

2 ce r tain emp l oyees would be der.1cd the i r pro rata 

3 sha re of ce rta i n benef 1t s ~hich are baaed on t ne 

4 a rr.o unt of the i r Jirect compensati on . Th~ l1m 1t 

s se t up by the :Rs for fringe benefits woul d have 

6 t o be made up in additional d1rect compe n1a t1on 

7 were it not for th~ Supplemental B~ nefit Plan. 

8 Th1 s type p l an is not unique and i a a com~on 

9 benefit offered by moat utilities . Fo r example, 

:o in a s urvey on Execut i ve Compe nsat ion f o r 1 ~89 , 

l l conducted by Edi son El ectric Inst i tute , 7 ~t of 

1 2 the 106 companies surveyed had a comparable 

13 Suppl emental B~netit Plan. For the 1990 •urvey, 

l 4 82t of the 103 companies surveyed had a 

lS compara ble supplement~! plan . Clearly , the trend 

16 towards th i s type of plan i s prevalent an d 1a 

l 7 i~creaa i ng eac h year. In oroer to effect i vely 

1 8 ~o~pete f o r and reta i n t cp q u ~ l ity mana ge me nt 

19 personnel, Gulf muat meet the compet 1t i on i n the 

20 market place by pr ovid i ng t he Suppl e men t a l 

21 Benef lt Plan . 

2 2 

23 o. Al t hough h~ does not propoae an ad j uatment t o 

24 the expenaes related to the !eployee Sav i ngs 

2 S 
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Plan, Mr . Schultz doea recoaaend conaid~rat1 on 

ot a cap on theae coata. Ia auch a cap 

adviaable? 

No, becauae it would fly in th~ face of the 

progra~. The Employee Saving• Pla n was 

implemented to encourage e~ployee ownerahip 1n 

the company and to supplem~nt ret irement income. 

As with a ll of ou r benefi ta, the Employee 

Savings Plan is part of th~ total compensat ion 

peckage offered by Gulf in order to attract •no 

reta in talented p~rsonnel. The 1988 EEI ben~f 1 ts 

aurvey indicated that~ of the 120 compan~es 
aurveyed had comparable saving• plana. In 1989, 

94\ of the 130 compan i es surveyed had comparable 

plana. This plan helpa Gulf Power to recruit and 

retain employee• in a time when only m1nor 

improvement• have been made to our penaion plan . 

On page 55, Mr. SchultJ recoamended the remova l 

of $72,250 in developaent or trainin9 coat. 

Should th1a coat be removed from tbe rate caae7 

No. Th~ae courses are a part of our on going 

tra i ning for employees at th1s l evel. 
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Due to th~ many changes that ar~ occu rr 1ng ~~ t ~~ 

i busi n~ss comJrunity, it is 1mpo rta nt t hat 
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employees who are ~ak ing cruci a l long-ter" 

o~c1s i ont be kept up-to-~ate on issues aff ec t: ~ q 

the business world. Without cont1nued trei n 1 ~~ 

a n~ de ve lopmenta l cou r tel , Gulf ' s employ~es w:l 1 

be making deci1ions for t he 1990 ' • based on 

obsol ete inf ormat ion of the 1980 's . These co ,~ s 

of continuing educat 1on are very s mal l 1n 

re l at ion t o t he tot al i nves tme nt a nd budget t o ~ 

expen•e• t ha t a r e manage~ by ou r emp loyee s. 

Do you have • •u .. ary of your t e•ti•ony? 

Yes. The compen•ation program, Supplementa l 

Benef it Plan, Relocation Plan, and Employee 

Sa vings Plan ace all par t of the total package 

that enables Gulf to be competiti ve in t h~ m•r«et 

place f or talented peraonne l . Without al l 

component part• of the Company'• compensation a nd 

benefi t packaQe, Gulf Will fa ce great difficu l ty 

a ttra cti ng a~d retaining talented emp~oyees a nc 

moving them to f ill jobs where they are neeoec 

be s t . It ia a lto critical that we are able t c 

tra1n and ed~cate our e mployees on the ~a ny 
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cha nges occurring in the bu s 1ness wo r1 c . Al! c ~ 

t he se cons1derat ions have at the 1r t ouncat1 cr , 

the best lnte reats o f Gulf's c ustomers. It l -

only by a tt ract ing an d reta 1n1ng ta 1e nteo 

pe r sonnel , placi ng them in pos1t1 ons f o r w h1c~ 

they are beat auite~, and keep ing them up t o date 

on the latest information in the1r f i eld, tha t 

Gulf will be able to continue to meet 1ts 

statut ~ ry obligation t o aerve our custome rs. 

Does this conclude your teati•ony? 

Yes. 
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1 Q (By Kr. Holland) Kr. Jack s on, would you 

2 please summarize your testimony in. 

J A Yes, sir. 

4 The purpose of my testimony is t n describe 

5 Gulf Power Company's total human resources co~t and 

6 indicate its r.elative position in the market. 

7 Specifically, it should be made clear that 

8 ~ulf's t otal remuneration program, when compared to the 

9 market in which it must co~pete tor its employ~es, is 

10 conservative positioned in both its cash compensotion 

11 and ita noncash. 

12 Further, when viewing either segment, that is 

1J benefits or the cash compensation, it is c that the 

14 cost of each is below the average in the market. 

15 Therefore, it logically follows that total r emunerat1on 

16 is at or below the market mean. 

17 Addressing the cash portion first, much has 

18 been made of the incentive programs PIP and PPP. You 

19 may recall that the PIP, or Productivity Improvemen t 

20 Program, is the long-standing improvement prog ram for 

21 executive management. The PPP, or Performance Pay 

22 Plan, is new ~ nd includes all noncovered employees, 

2J approximately 900. 

24 A clear~r perspective of these program~ can 

25 bo obtained by viewing the total cash compc:nsation that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV I CE COMMI SS I ON 
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1 flows to the Gulf's employees and see how this compares 

2 to other companies in the !Siarket. Data hafl been 

3 provided that shows Gulf's relative position to other 

4 Florida utilities, its peer group , and the Utility 

5 market in general. 

6 It needs to ~ emphasized that when Cult' s 

7 base salaries and incentives are compared with only the 

8 base salaries of these groups, we are conservatively 

9 positioned. Considering that 68' o! these companies 

10 also have incentive plans, Gulf's relative position 

11 becomes quite obvious. 

12 Concerning Gulf's benefit package, one o! the 

13 most comprehensive surveys of utility company bene fits 

14 is conducted by EEI. Ot.ber survey results, Hewitt' s, 

15 for example, are consistent with EEl results and place 

16 Gulf close to the same relative position in the market . 

17 Theirs, tha t is EEl's, 1989 report showing 

1a comparison of overall benefits , place Gulf well below 

19 the population mean when consjdering those benefits 

20 paid for by the ratepayer. When our employees 

21 contribution to their benefit package is included, the 

22 overall value is raised to just below the mean. 

23 I n summary, whe.n viewing Gul! Power's t otal 

24 remuneration program, both cash and noncash, it s hould 

25 be clear that we are at or below the market mean and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 should be allowed to include all these costs in the 

2 rate base. Thank you. 

3 

4 

5 

MR. HOLLAND: Tender Hr. Jackson. 

MR. BURGESS: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Questions? Questions? 

6 CROSS EXAMINATION 

7 bY MS. RULE: 

)979 

8 Q Hr . Jackson, what Jear was Gulf's employee 

9 savings plan established? 

10 A 1976 . 

11 Q In Gulf's 1984 rate case, did thP Commission 

12 disallow any portion o! the employee savings plar? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

No, ma ' am . 

Pardon me? 

No, ma'am . 

What's the 1990 budgeted amount !or the 

17 Company's contribution to the plan? (Pause) 

18 

19 

20 plan? 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

1,398,500. 

Is this amount over the benchmark for toe 

It appears to be 6.9t over the benc hmark. 

At Page 12 o! your rebuttal testimony you 

23 mentioned a i 989 EEI benefit survey, and out of the 130 

24 companies Burveyed, could you tell me how many were 

25 comparable in size to Gulf? 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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In that survey, it's calleu a Benva l survey, 

2 is d Jvided into four segments . It' c div1ded up 

3 according to revenue, and we were compared ~o the 

4 group, Revenue Group 8, and I can give you the ~evenue 

5 numbers there, but it's relatively the same size 

6 companies . 

7 Q That's not necessary, Kr . Jackson. Do you 

8 know whether the employee savings p lans o! co~parable 

9 companies were allowed in rates by the i r respective 

10 Public Service Commissions? 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

13 proqraD? 

14 A 

No, ma'am, I do not know. 

Could you describe the employee fitness 

The employee fitness program is a program for 

15 our upper level management, from I think it's about the 

16 top 170 people in the Company. It is designed to 

17 provide a n exercise pr~ram, physicals, health 

18 counseling and a faci lity in wh ich they can wor k out. 

19 Q Was the program i n existence prior to the 

20 1984 rate case? 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

Yes, ma'am, it was. 

Was any a.mount disal l owed by the Commission 

23 in that rate case? 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Not to my knowledge. 

How many employees actively participate in 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 the program? 

2 

3 

4 

A 

0 

A 

Riqht now, 164. 

How do you define active part icipation? 

People who receive their annual phys ical, the 

5 c ounsel i ng, and any other tests thAt are prescribed in 

6 that prograa. 

7 0 In your test i mony , you made the stat.ement 

8 that the fitness program was instrumental i n lower i ng 

9 days-ott due to participating employees !rom 1983 to 

10 1989. How many employees currently in the prog ram hav e 

11 been in the program since 1983? 

12 I can 't tell you how many a r e there, but that 

13 amount of time, being off from wo rk , is that populatio n 

14 of the 170 or so top people. 

15 

16 

0 

A 

The same people. 

Wall , it's the same positions, re latively the 

17 same positions. It's done by position in the Company, 

18 not picked-out individual s . I! you rise to a c ertain 

19 threshold i n the Company organization, then you become 

20 eligible for this benefit. 

21 0 What's the average number of days ott due to 

22 illness taken by p~rticipants in the program? 

23 

24 

25 

Ap? roximately 2 . 7 due to illness. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Per year? 

WITNESS McM ILLAN: Yes, ~ir. Yo u would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 



1 expec t a lower number ot hours ott by upper - l evel 

2 people, but this is below the average . 

Q 

A 

The averag~ is based on what? 

Based on other companies. 

MS . RULE : No furthe r quest i ons. 

39.:;2 

J 

4 

5 

6 CHAIRMAN W~LSON : Questions, Commissi oners? 

7 Any further questions? 

8 

9 

MR . HOLLAND : No further questions. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you vary much. You 

10 may be excused. 

11 (Witness Jackson excused .) 

12 - - -

lJ 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Call you r next wi tness. 

MR . HOLLAND: Call Mr. Bushart . 

MR. HOLLAND: Kr. Bushart , are you ready? 

16 Mr . Bushart needs to be sworn. 

17 ROBERT UONCAN BUSHART 

18 Appeared as a rebuttal wi t ness on behal f o f Gt lf Power 

19 Company, and after being first duly s worn, t est ified a s 

20 follows: 

21 DIRECT EXAHINA'l'I ON 

22 BY MR. HOLLAND : 

23 Q Mr . Bushart, is your microphone on? I can't 

2 4 see it. Okfty . 

25 Mr. Bushart, would you state your name, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SeRVI CE COMM ISSION 
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1 business address and position with Gult Power Company? 

2 A Hy name is Robert Duncan Bushart. Hy 

3 business address is 500 Bayshore Parkway, Pe nsacola, 

4 Florida, 32501 . I'm a n economist and I am tne 

5 Supervisor of Forecast and Marketing Planning for Gulf 

6 Power Company. 

7 Q Hr. Bushart, have you caused to be tiled in 

8 this docket testimony entitled, "The Rebuttal Test~mony 

9 of Robert o. Bushart"? 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

12 testimony? 

13 A 

I have . 

Do you have any corrections on Lhat 

Page 11, Line 16, change t he number, "6.065" 

14 to "6.066." 

15 Q With that correction, Hr. Bushart, if I were 

16 today to ask you the queations contained in your 

17 testimony , would your answers be the sa.me? 

18 

19 

A It would . 

HR. HOLI..t\ND: Mr. Chairman, we would ask that 

20 Hr . Bushart's testimony be inserted into the record as 

21 t hough read. 

22 CHALRMAN WILSON: Without objection it will 

2 3 be so inserted i nto the record. 

24 HR. HOLLAND: And his exhibits have been 

25 premarked and stipulated to . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

2 (Exhibit No. 293 stipulated into evidence.) 

3 

4 
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10 

11 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 
Betore the Florida Public Service Commiss :on 

Rebutta l Teotimony of 
Robert D. Bushart 

In Support of Rate Rel i ef 
Docket No. 8913 45-EI 

Date of Fil ing May 21 , 1990 

Will you plea•• state your naJae, business address and 

My name ia Robert Duncan Bushart, and my business 

address ia 500 Baytront Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 

32501. I am an economist and I a m the Supervisor of 

Forecasting and Marketing Plann ing tor Gulf r~wer 

Company . I am also employed =y the United States Army 

Reserve and assigned to the 36lst Civil A: fair~ Bri gade 

as Assistant Chief of Staff in charge of the 17 per~on 

Economics and Commerce section . I n th i s latter p~si-

tion, I direct and supervise t he analys is of Central 

and South American countries at the macro, micr o and 

individual ~arket ~eqment level. 

Please describe your educational background. 

I received a Bachelor ot Science degree i n Chemis try i n 

~ 965 and a Master of Scienc e degr ee i n Economics from 

Murray State Unive r s ity in 1975. I attended the 

University of Kentucky and passed my preliminary 

e xaminations t or admiss ion to the candidacy t or thP 
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Ph.D. degree in 1978. In addition to micro and oacro 

economic examinations my examination fields fo r candi-

dacy f or the Ph.D. degree included Environmental 

Economics; Energy Economics ; Agricul tura l Economics; 

and Economic Policy. 

Pleas e describe your eaployaent experience. 

Upon leaving the University ot Kentucky, I accepted a 

pos i tion as Chiet Economist at the West Florida Region-

al Planning Council and was the principal au~hor or a 

two volume Economic and Policy Analysis or the 

Northwest Florida economy. I have taught micro, macro 

and managerial economics courses at the graduate end 

undergraduate levels at the Universitt ot West Florida 

a nd marketing and finance courses at the un~ergraduate 

level. In 1980, I acc epted a posit ion with Gulf PowPr 

Company as an Econom i st in the Marketing Department, 

where I have assisted in the development ot the Compa-

ny ' s customer, KWH sales, and revenue forec asts. In 

addition to forecasting, my principal duties were the 

economic analysis on projects involving marketihg, 

research, and the load re s earch as it applied to 

coneervati~n and sales programs. In 198 5 I was rromot­

ed to Senior Economist with basically the same renpon-

slbil ~ties but with additional emphasis on the analysis 
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or energy policies and their impl ications to the 

utility industry in general and s pecifically Gulf Pow~r 

Company. I n 1988 I was promoted to Supervisor of 

Forecasting and Marketing Planning. I super1 ise and 

direct the wo r k of the economic , forec asting, ruarket ing 

planning and administrative staff members compris : ng 

the Forecaating and Marketing Planning staff section . 

Kr. Bushart, what is the purpose u f your teb ciaony? 

The purpose o r my testimony is to provide rebutta l to 

the statements made and positions taken by Mr. Helmuth 

W. Schultz, III contained in his direct testimony in 

t h is d ocket. I wil l be specifically addressing hib 

position regarding the re~uction in overal l cost ot 

s ervice aa a result or our marketing p r ograms. 

Ra~e you prepared an exhi~it that contains inroraation 

t o which y ou wil l rater in your testimony ? 

Yes . 

Counsel: We ask that Mr. Bushart's 
Exhibit, comprised of 1 
Schedule be marked for 
identification as 
Exhibitt~. (RDS-1) 

Would you please explain you= duties as Supervisor of 

Marketing Planning? 
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A. I direct the analysis and conceptuali%ation o f market-

ing planning to ascerta i n what kinds of marketing 

programs are appropriate for the res ident ~ a l, commer­

cia l a nd industrial classes. our analysis establishes 

that these programs are beneficial to both the partic i -

patine; customer and t .he general body of ratepayers. 

There are basically two types or marketing programs 

designed tor eac h or our primary c ustomer classes. 

Q. Would you plea.ae explain these tvo basic types ot 

aarJteting proqrllJUI? 

A. The two basic types ot marketing progra~s are c~nserva-

tion marketing programs and sales marketing programs. 

Conservation marketing p r og rams are designed to c oa t -

effectively minimize the on-peak consumpt i on o~ elPc ­

trical energy whi le satisfying our customers • need s . 

Sales marketing programs are designed to sa t isfy our 

customers' needs primarily during ott-peak periods whe n 

their c oat c ausation is zero or very smal l . Both types 

ot marketing programs contribute to loweri ng o f the 

average total coat or electric energy, t hereby contrib­

uting to the well being of the citizens o ! our s erv i ce 

area. 

Conservation market i ng p rograms lower t he ave rage 

t~tal cost by cost-effective!~ defer r ing curre nt and 
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future inveatments i n transmission a nd generation 

facilities needed to ensure reliable ana cost-eft~~t i ve 

electric service during the summer peaking periods . 

Salas marketing programs contribute to lower 

avdrage total cost by spreading the fixed c.ost neces-

sary to serve the summer loads over more kilowatthours. 

Both types ot marketing programs us ed separately or in 

conjunction with each other are cost-effective for 

Gulf's general body ot ratepayers. The lowering o f the 

average t otal cost of electrical service relat i ve t o 

what it would have been without the marketing program 

increases both the consumer surplus of each individual 

residential customer and the profitability of our 

commercial and industrial customers . This is not on l y 

directly beneficial to the citizens of our servjc~ area 

as residential customers but also contributes to the 

overall well being o l our nat ion by making the goods 

and services produced within our service a rea more 

competitive in the i nternational marketplace. 

Do you consider Gu~t Power Co•pany to be a low cost 

provider of electrical servico? 

Yes. Gul f Power is one of the l owest cost elec trical 

servico providers in the Southeastern United StateD. 

The philosophies of managemen~ o n both cost containment 
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and t he efficient u ti lization o f c urrent a nd past 

investments are major contributors to the low cost of 

electrical energy in our service area. 

Have you prepared an analysis that supports your 

position? 

I will address the economic ana lysis used in eva luating 

our marketing programs and this re lationship to fixed 

invested capital. I will use tho rewidentia l m~rket 

tor this analysis t .h ough a similar analysi s can be used 

in the marketing programs tor the commerc i ~ l and 

industr i al classes . I will illus trate th3 t i t is 

beneficial tor the general body o f ratepayers for Gulf 

Power to pursue off-peak sales in the resident : al 

market . 

What data does Gulf !lowe r have on .::a.pet itive and 

non-coapetitive consumption in Lhe res ident.ial sec tor? 

Gulf Power conducted the Energy Effi cien t Home Study in 

198 5 to specitica1ly determ i ne the dem~nds and consump-

tion c aused by heat ing, ventilation and air condition-

ing units (HVAC), water heating uni~s, and t hq whole-

hous e consumption. In addition , Gul f Power measured 

the gallons of hot wate r that the 1.·e sidentia l uni ts 

cor.sumed. All data was reco r ded in 15 minute i n cervals 

_j 
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so that the primary cost causality could be determined 

for these residenc es a nd these principa l energy consum-

ing units. This data was collecteu on a random sample 

ot recently constructed Good ~ents homes with conven-

tional water heating, Good ~ents homes with advanced 

water heating systems and convent ion&lly constructed 

homes. This load re.search project was undertaken to 

both gather data on our existing residential conser-

vation marketing programs and to torm the basis ~or 

changes , it required , in future marketing programs . 

Would you suaaarize the findings or the Energy Etti-

cient Bo- Stu dy as they relate to your ar •. alysis7 

My Schedule 1, page 2 indicates that non-competitive 

loads amounted to 11,263 KWH and the competitive load£ 

ot water heating and heating amounted to 6 , 194 KWH . In 

addition, the wate r heating loa~ contributed 0.21 KW to 

the summer coincider.-: peak. 

Is Gulf Power Company a summer peaking utility? 

Yes . Gulf and t .he Southern Company System plan genero -

tion tor only summer peaks. Gult Power has had t wo 

wtntet peaks i n the past th i rty-rive years. These 

winter peaks occurred on the coldest and four~h c o l desc 

days based on over 100 years o t historical weather 
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data. The Southern electric system has not had a 

winter peak since 1951. Southern' s reserve margins, 

attar scheduled and planned genera~ion mainte~ance to 

cover the summer peak periods, are significantly higher 

in the non-summer months. The transmission systems of 

both Gulf and Southern are designed to meet the summer 

peaking loads. Gult ' a Ten-Year Site Plan lncludes two 

peaking units designed to e nsure reliaole gen~ration 

capabilities tor the summPr period . These units w111 

be dual !ueled to ensure that the least cost !uel is 

available tor utilization when neaded. 

Does it cost Gulf aore in tixed inveata.ents to serve 

the coapetitive loads or water t.eating and ht>JSting? 

Yes . It re~1ires an additional investment r! about 5. 7 

percent above the i nvestment necessary to ensure 

reliable servic~ for the non-competitive loadc during 

the summer months. 

Ooee thio increase the total base rate revenue require-

ae.nta tor Gul t? 

Yes. However, that is not re leva nt. Wha~ is both 

relevant and important is that this i ncremental i nvest-

ment is cost-e!!ective !rom the general body o! 

ratepayers' perspective. 
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Why is thi£ beneficial to all other customers? 

The additional 5. 7 percent investment increases o·,erall 

sales or electrical energy by about 50.0 percent, whi le 

aatisrying the customers ' needs in a cost-ertective 

aanner. These i ncreased sales not only cover this 5.7 

percent incremental cost but also spread the fixed 

investment necessary to serve the summer peaking load 

over many more kilowatthours, thereby decrea t.ing th.q 

average total coat !rom what it otherwis~ would have 

been . 

Have you estiaated the coat to serve the coa~titive 

load va. the coat to serve the non-coapetitive loads? 

Using the 1990 Cost - or-service i nformation tiled in 

this docket , the residential class was allocated 

$711,411,000 or gross capital i nvestment or $2,806 on a 

per residential custo.=er. Non-competit ive load cost 

requirements are $2,654 and competit i ve load cos t 

require.menta are $152 per customer. This indicates 

that it is over nine times as costly t o serve the 

non-competitive load as it is to serve the competi t i ve 

load on a pe r kilowatthour basis. This large di fferen­

tial i n cost to s erve is because the vast major1 ty of 

our residential investment is req11ired d•• ring the 

summ.lr peaking period and wo•1ld be non-p r oductive 
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during the remainder ot the year it not tor competitive 

sales. 

Rave you .. tiaated the base rate revenues generated by 

both the co.petitive and non-ca.potitive sales? 

Yea, using the Energy Efficient Home Study and the 

taritts approved in the 1384 Gult Power company rato 

ease, the co•petitive sales generate $200 and tho 

non-competitive sales generate $461 in base rate 

revenues per customer. 

Rave you e.atiaated the payback on tho difference 

between the ccmpetitive invaat.ent a."\d the non­

caapetitive inveataant? 

Yes. Using tbe base rate revenues and the sep~rated 

investment coat derived above, the simple payback 

analysis results in the competitive investment being 

recovered in 0.76 years while the non-competitive 

investment takes 5.8 years. This is summ~rized in my 

Schedule l, page 2 . 

Rave you prepared an exhibit shoving the assumed loss 

of co~petitive load sales tor 100,000 residential 

cuatoaers? 
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Yes, I h eve prepared a part ial analysis on the a ssumed 

loss o t competitive s ales on 619, 4 00,000 KWH represe~t-

ing the s a l es t o 100,000 residentiel customers. The 

100, 000 resident i al customers represent the appropriate 

number o! competitive load c ustomers Gul t has added 

since 1972. Kilowatthour sales are decreased 18.6 

percent, revenues are decreased 15.2 percent and 

inve•ted c apital i• d~crea•ed 5. 4 percent. Th1.a 

results i n a decrease in base rate revenue requirement s 

ot $5,218,050 . 

However , the base rate c ents per KWH is now re-

quired to increase t o all residential customers tor all 

consumption by 18.0 percent (4.67 4 ~/KWH compared to 

J.960 ~/KWH) . Average total c ost increases to a l l 

residential c ustomers by 11.8 percent (6.780 ~/KWH 
~. c~' 

compared to 6:665 ~/KWH ) tor a ll KWH consumed , thereby 

decreasing consumer surplus to the citizens or our 

service area. The results o ! this ana lys1s are i llus-

trated in my SchedulP. 1, page J. 

noes this conclude your testiaony? 

Yes , i t doe s. 



)996 

1 Q (By Mr. Holland: Hr . Bushart, would you 

2 summar ize your testimony. 

J Gulf Power Company and this Commiss i o n have 

4 the common g oals of ensur ing that the c us t ome r s r ecei ve 

5 re liable e l e ctric service at the lowest possible cos t 

6 consistent with a fair and equitab le r 2turn on 

7 investment. 

8 The purpose of my tes t imo ny is to provide 

9 rebuttal to the p~sition taken by witness Schult z, 

10 conc erning the benefits of Gulf's c ustomer s e rvice and 

11 information p .. : oqrams. I will be specifi c ally 

12 addressing his position on the change i n overall cost 

13 o f servic e as a result o f our programs . 

14 My testimony and oy s c hedules shO'*' . 

15 0ne, that customer service ~nd i n f o rmat ion 

16 programs l ower the cos t of electric se r v ice. 

17 Two , that it is cost effec tive t o i nc r e a se 

18 off-peak energy sales. 

19 Three , the cos~ of serving no ncompet i t ive 

2 0 loads is nine t imes as expensive a s serv i ng c ompe t itive 

21 loads. 

22 And four, my schedule p roves that the costs 

2 3 are lowered to all customers when Gult se ll s elec t ~ i c 

24 heating and water hea t ing competitive l oad s. 

2 5 In order to ac h i eve our goa l or l ower cos t c • 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE ~OKM ISS I ON 
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1 service, Gulf must implement customer service and 

2 infol"lllation programs that will reduce on-peak energy 

3 consumption, which reduces requirements for expensive 

4 investments. And at t he same time, we need to increase 

5 off-peak energ-1 consumption, t .hereby spreading fi ::ed 

6 cost over aore units of production. Bott> of these 

7 activities result in loweri ng of the average total cost 

8 of ener gy services to the general body of ratepayers. 

9 

10 

11 

0 

A 

Does that conclude your summ~ry ? 

It does. 

MR . HOLLAND: Tender Hr. Bushart for cross 

12 examination. 

13 MR . BURGESS: No questions. 

14 CROSS EXAMINATION 

15 BY MS. RULE: 

16 0 On Page 8 of your prefiled testimony, you use 

17 the figure of 5 . 7, for additional investment to serve 

18 competitive loads. How do you calculate 5.7\? 

19 A On Page 3 of my Schedule l, the rela~ ionship 

20 of 38,000 $38,537,000 to $672,874,000 . The 38 

21 million is the incremental investment required to serve 

22 the competitive loads above that which would be 

23 necessary to serve noncompetitive loads. 

2 4 0 In your analysis of how costs would increase 

25 for residential customers, did you take into account 

F~RIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3 

24 • 25 

3998 

the impact of IIC revenues? 

A Of which revenues , ma'am? 

Q Pardon me? 

A You said ISC? 

Q No, IIC. 

A No, ma 'am, I d id not take into c onsiderat ion 

those revenues. 

'2 Why not? 

A Because i t is a partial analys is. The 

reduction ot those r evenues may or may not be offset 

p rimarily because it the magnitudes of the reduction 

occurring in the nonsumme r periods occurr e d , this 

Commission would require us to form some -- file oom~ 

other cost ot service m.ethodology. It i s a partial 

analysis, it is not a tota l analys is . 

Q Did you consider the impact on O&H? 

A Yes , ma'am. 

Q In your exhibit labeled in your testimony 

RDB-1, Schedule I , on Page 2, could you tell me -- and 

that's been assigned he ar ing Exhibit 293 -- how did you 

a~rive at the base r ate revenues that you hav e listec 

as beinq 200 and $4 61 do llars? 

A The base rate revenues we re calculated by 

taking the 1984 dpproved base rate c ents pe r kilowatt 

hour, multiplying those by the compet itive kilowatts 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV I CE COMM ISSION 
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1 hours sold, and the same tor the noncompetitive 

2 kilowatt hours sold, utilizing both sununer and ._.inter 

J cents per kilowatt hour base rate revenue requirements. 

0 Do you mean competitive loads that coul d be 

5 served by gas as well ? 

6 

7 

B 

A 

0 

A 

Yes, ma'am, or any other fuel setvice. 

Ho-.; is the payback calculated? 

The payback is calculated by taking the 

9 capital requirements of $152 per ~ustomer to serve this 

10 load, divided by the base rate revenues of $200. 152 

11 divided by 200 is .76 years. The same thing is 

12 calculated on the 2654 capital requ : rements to serve 

13 the noncompetitive load, divided by the $461 dollars o f 

14 base rate revenues. 

15 

16 

MS. RULE: Thank you. No furt~er que::tions. 

COMMJ:SSIONER EASLEY: I can't stand a 

17 wishy-washy witness. It was a pleasure to hear 

18 somebody be that incisive and that cloar . Thank you. 

19 

20 Bushart. 

21 

22 (Laughter) 

HR. HOLLAND: That was a compliment, Mr . 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes, it was. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any questions, 

24 Commissioners? 

25 HR. HOLLAND: No . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMl S~ION 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: It is a pleasure to hea r a 

2 straightforward answer. 

1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It sure is. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Which we d on't always get. 

WITNESS BUSHART: I thank you, sir . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you . 

(Witness 6ushart excused.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Call your next witness . 

MR. HOLLAND : Call Mr . Bowers. 

10 W. P . BOWERS 

1 1 was called as a rebuttal witness on beha l f of Gu l f 

12 Power Company and, having been previously s worn, 

13 testified as follows: 

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. HOLLAND: 

16 Q Mr . Bowers, you have previously testified in 

17 this docket? 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

Yes, I ha ve . 

Have you caused to be filed ~ebuttal tes t imony 

20 entltled "Rebuttal Testimony o f W. P. Bowers" ? 

21 

22 

2 3 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, I have. 

Do you have any correc tions to that t estimo ny? 

No, I do not. 

It I were to ask you today the que s t ions 

2~ con tained in your testimony, would your a ns wer s be tne 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CE COMMISS ION 



1 same? 

2 
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4001 

'ies, they would. 

MR . HOLLAND : Mr . Cha irman, we would ask that 

4 Mr. Bowers' test~mony be inserted into the record as 

5 though read. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The testimouy, Jithout 

7 objection, will be so inserted into the record . 

8 MR. HOLLAND: I bel ieve Mr. Bowers' exhibits 

9 have been premarked and stipulated to. 

10 (Exhibit 169 previously stipulated into the 

11 record . ) 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Befo re t he Flor i da Public s erv1ce Commission 
Rebuttal Testimony o f w. P . Bowe rs 

In support o f 
Docket No. 8913 45-EI 

May 21, 1990 

Q. Please stato your naae and busines s address. 

A. My name is W. P. Bowers. My b usine s s a ddress is 500 

Baytront Parkway, Pens a cola, FL 32501 . 

Q. Are you the saae W. P. Bowers that has f i led prd t i lod 

direct teatiaony in the docket dated Oec eabe r 15 , 1989? 

A. Yes . 

Q. Have you prepared an exhibit that c onta i n s i nformat ion 

to which you will refer i n your testiaony? 

A. Yes. 

Counse l : We a s k that Mr . Bowers ' 
Exhibit compri s ed of I 
schedule~ b e marked f o r 
identi fica tlon as 
Exhibi t _li1. ( WPB·- 2) 

Q. What is the purpose o t your test i mony? 

A. I am presenting tes timo ny i n reb utta l to the sta t ement s 

made and positions taken by Hr. Helmuth w. Schul tz , lii 

cont aine d in his prefiled direc t t~stimony 1n th l 5 

docket . I will specifically address his pos 1tions 

concern i ng Customer Service and Informat !On, CustoL~r 
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Service and Information Benchmark, Market ing and 

Economic Development. 

What is your position regarding Kr . Schultz' s stateae nt 

that certain programs previously recovore<. through 

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) were rejected 

by the co .. iaaion as not coat-effective? 

Mr. Schultz is incorrect . We bel ieve, and have provid-

ad substantial evidence which shows, thl\t the Good 

~ants New Home and Good ~ants Improved Home programs 

are cost-effective to the Company and its ratepayers 

and t hat the services provided through these programs 

are demanded by and highly v a lued by ~ur customers . 

Hr . Schultz ' s t estimony demonstrates h is l a ck of 

underst anding with regard to utility conservat i on 

programs in gene ra l and the Energy Conservatl o n Cost 

Recovery clause i n particular. Programs inc l uded in 

ECCR do not necessarily have to be quantifiable on 

their own nor do they have t? be co3t-effective on 

their own. The burden of proof on a Company is that 

the entire conservat ion plan must be cos t -ef f ective. 

For example, the Commission has recognized since l98i 

that the ber.efits associated with consumer education 

programs cannot be quant ified. Nevo~theless, until 
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October l, 1989, the expenses for these programs have 

been recovered through ECCR. 

As shown in Gulf's response to Item No. lOS of 

Staff 's Seventh Set of Interrogatories in this docket, 

pages 2 - 20, t .he programs which are quanti f !able are 

cost-effective . They are less cost - effective than i~ 

prior years tor one primary reason -- the avoided ~nit 

used in the c alculation is a combustion turbine rather 

than a higher cost intermediate or base lo~d unit. 

In ita analysis o! the benefits of these programs, 

the Commission must take into account the demand and 

generation expansion planning cycle. It is nat•1ral 

that there will be periods in which a syc tem has no 

need for additional base load generat ion. our presen~ 

generation expansion plan does not call !or const.uc-

tion of additional base load capacity through the year 

2010. We do plan to add l ower cost peaking capaci t y 

beginning in 1995 . Under these scenarios , there ~ay be 

periods when conservation programs of 'Jtilities wil l be 

less cost-effective or will !a l l short o! being 

cost-effectlve as calculated under the Commission's 

methodology. The Commission, apparE:otly a ~ticipati ng 

the cyclical ne ture of demand growth in generat ion 

construction, and desiring to mainta i n the v iability o f 

conservation programs even during the periods whi ch the 
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programs might be marginally or less than cost-e!fe c-

tive, adopted Rule 25-17.008(3 ). This subpart o! Ru l e 

25-17.008 provides as follows: 

(3) This rule does not require the 
Commission to approve a program shown 
to be cost- effective under it, nor does 
it preclude the Commission from approving 
a program shown not to be cost-effective. 

This provision in the Rule also recognizes that 

there may be programs which, although not 

cost-effective or marginally cost-effective under the 

Co~iaaion'a methodology, may provide benefits 

sufficient to justify the Commission's support and, 

therefore, cost recovery . Although \ole utilize this 

tool as one of many screening mechanisms, there 

certainly is no requirement that the ~CCR test for 

cost-effectiveness be appl ied as a condition fo r 

recovery through base rates !or programs o r services. 

Why is Gulf Paver Coapany seeking to have the costs ot 

these proqraaa recovered through base rates? 

Gulf firmly believes that it is in the long-term best 

interest o! all of Gulf's customers tor the Company to 

continue to provide these programs. The Company 

respects thA Commission's decision t hat it is not 

presently appropriate to allow recovery of these 

programs through ECCR. Therefore, we have incl uded the 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 Q. 

6 

7 

8 A. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1 6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4 U06 

Docket No. 891345- EI 
Witness: w. P. Bowers 

Page 5 

expenses for these programs in the 1990 test year 

budget used to determine the revenue requirements for 

base rates. 

What is different between the two rate aechanisJaB that 

justifies including a program in base rates that has 

been excluded fro• ECCR"I 

In their recommendation to discontinue recovet~ of 

certain programs through ECCR, Staff <~as particularly 

concerned that the oirect pass through nature of the 

ECCR mechanism does not serve to limit program expendi-

turea. The nature ot. the ECCR mechanism makes ! t 

difficult for the Staff to identify a proper limit on 

these expenditures. On the other hand, the nature of 

base rates, because expenses of a utility have a dir~ct 

effect on the utility's earned rate of return, effec-

tively limits the amount of money the ratepayers will 

be called upon to pay in regard to such programs. 

It is important to note that Gulf Power Company's 

participation in conservation type activities did not 

begin with the creation of the ECCR mechanism. Before 

ECCR, Gulf's conservation activ i ties were recovered 

through base rates. 
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What evidenc e concerning the cost-et!ectiveness or the 

level ot custowa.er satisfaction with the progra.a has 

Kr. Schultz presented in his testimony? 

Mr . Schultz merely stated his op i nion, wh i c h i s n o t 

8Upported b y any quantitative analysis o t t he cos c-

ettectiveness ot, or the consumer demand f o r, the 

services. It is somewhat disturbing that the pos i ti o n 

ot the O! tice ot Public Counsel is to deny the c it i ze n s 

they purport to represent in thia proceeding the 

products and services which their c lients and o ur 

customers have ind~cated they desire !rom Gul! Power 

Company. 

Kr . S chultz is, i n essenc e, testit y i ng t hat ou r 

customers demand that we provide nothing more tha n 

reliahle electric service to the i r mete rs . They are , 

under his scenario, unconcerned about pric e , e!! icien-

c y, conservation or com!ort. I ! i rm ly be lieve t h a t , 

were we to cease all e!!o~ts i n this area, t ho number 

ot customer complaints t o th i s Comm i ssio n wo ul d 

i ncl ease and the high level o ! cust o me r s at isfact i o n 

whi c h we have historica lly e nj o yed wo u l d b e di mi n ish ed 

s ubstantially. 

The Good ~ents l ogo h as e n joyed a high pe r centage 

o t c usto mer recogn i tion. It i s syno nymous with ~nergy 
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efficienc y and conservation. If these progra~s are 

disconti nued, much of what we have gained will b 6 lost. 

We have, as a result of these progra ms, become t ile 

energy information supplier !or our customers. We are 

viewed as the experts and are expected by our customers 

to supply more than electricity to the meter. The 

c ustomer doea not merely look to the i nsu l ation manu-

!acturer , the window manufacturer, his architect, or in 

many cas es hia builder -- he looks to us. In many 

instances the motives of other providers o f information 

may be other than what is the mos t energy efficient and 

cost- effec tive alternative. We have and believe we 

should continue to provide these services. The data 

and inf ormation we provide is accurate and, unlike 

other s uppliers of suc h information, is not directed at 

t .he selling of a product , but i nstead the promotion of 

efficient use of energy . We have excelled in the ~rea. 

Again, if we are forced out of this ma rket , much or 

what we have gained wi l l be l o st. When the t ime comes 

that we are forced back into this market, and tha t time 

will c ome, .;.t will cost far more than if we are able t o 

maintain a presence in the ma~ket and sus~ain and g row 

on t .he SUCCeSSAS of the past. 
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Would you please address Mr. Schultz's position on the 

Good ,fl!enta New HOlle Proqrllll? 

Mr. Schultz asserts that the program promotes a pp ) ian ­

ces, t hat it is not nece~sary f o r the provisioi o f 

electricity, that it duplicates the Flo r ida Model 

Energy Code tor Building Construction, that we are 

unable to demonstrate any effect on load and tnat all 

ot Gulf's ratepayers pay when only a few benef i t. 

Would you please address Mr . Schultz ' s contention that 

the Good ~ta New Haae proqraa duplicates the Flori da 

l'..odel Energy Efficiency Code tor building construction? 

The Good ,fl!ents Home Program otters superior services 

and benefits to our customers whic h are not provided 

through the Code . The Good _sz:cnts Program provides a 

vehicle to optimi ze compliance with the Code wh ich i s 

not uni versa l l y enforced i n No rthwest Florida. The 

Code is, i n actual practice, the mi nimum efficiency 

standards for building constructi on in the s tate . Th e 

Code does not provide the signal s o r incentives for 

builders to include the "optimum" in ene r gy conserving 

technologies in new cons truction. I n fact, builders 

can manipulate t he Code to ~educe air condiLioninq 

effic i encies and reduce insulati on. I n an a rt icl e 

published in the April 1989 edition of Amerlcan G¢s , 
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Mr. Edward P. Markette, Vico President of Sales at City 

Gas Company, was quoted: 

It the builder hooks up natu~al gas, he 
reduce• the points (EPI) by 12 to 16 ... 
that miqht allow h i m to install less 
efficient air conditioning or l ess 
insulation . He may take the home back u p 
to 99 points , but he's put so~e money i n 
hia pocket. The builders are beginning to 
jump on that. 

Our aim with Good ~ents is to optimize the efficiency 

ot any and all structures, regardless o r fuel sou r ce. 

Optimization ot Code compliance i nclude s p r oper insta:-

lation and sizing of heat i ng and air-conditioning 

equipme.nt to insure saving s are reali zed and to encour-

age efficiencies beyond those set as minimum. Proper 

installation also minimizes tho service and maintenance 

expenses and optimizes the life of the equipment. 

We are absolutely convinced ~hat, without out 

i nvolve.ment i n and p:::omotion o f the Good ~en-:s Home 

Program, the number of nomes meeting eve n the minimum 

standards set by the Code would be far f Gwe r than i s 

now t he c aso. Even as we disc uss this issue, Congress 

is looking a t Federal i nvolvement t o get organ1zations 

to provide s e r1ices to consumers tha t are i dent ical t o 

Good ~ents. In Senate Bill 1355, the Uni t ed States 

Senate i s cons i dering fund ing o rganizati ons to assess 

efficiency sta nda r ds of residences; deteruine mon- hly 
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cost ot suppl ing a res ide nces ' energy nee ds; make 

recommendations regarding cost-effective r e sident i a l 

energy etticiency features ; rep o rt res u lts of such 

inspections to re8idence owners, residence purchasers 

and t heir lenders ; and are c apab l e o f administe ring a 

uniformed energy etticiency rating s ystem . These 

services are, in tact, what the Good ~ants Home Program 

p rovides to all customers in Northwest Flo r i da . If we 

are torced to s hut the Good ~ents Home Prog ram down, 

the tremendous gains in educating the public o ! the 

importance ot constructing energy e f fi c ient new homes 

which have been made since 1976 will be l ost. That is 

not in the customers' best interest. CUs tomer d e mand 

tor the services will not end wi th t he c anc e lla t ion of 

thi s program o r any othec p rogram . What will end is 

the Company's ability to respond t o thei r de mands. 

Please continue. 

I have provided d i rect test imony and supporting e v i-

danc e that address the b as ic i s s ues Mr. Schult z r a ises 

c onc ern i ng tho p r og ram. His testimony contains a 

numbe r o f incorrect stateme nts concern i ng the purpose 

and benefits ot the prog ram . 

The Good ~ents Ne w Home Pr ogram, which was imple-

mente d in 1976, has never been used for the sales 
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promotion ot appliances. This Commission, !rom 1981, 

through 1987, continually reviewed and ~pproved this 

program tor r 3covery in ECCR. The Commission and i t s 

Starr are well aware or the purpose and intent o! the 

progra.m and or t.he success we have enjoyed with the 

program. The program promotes one thing -- en~rgy 

etticiancy . It has succeeded and will continue to 

s u cceed in this endeavor. 

Mr. Schultz's position that the program is not 

nece••ary tor the provision ot electricity assumes that 

the only product ratepayers want !rom their utility is 

onerqy. This assumption is without substance or merit. 

Mr. Schultz states on page 63 ot his testimony at 

linea 12 - 14, that the degree ot enforcement ot tte 

Energy Efficiency Code does not change the !act that 

the information is available, wh ich, according to Hr. 

Schultz, makes the Good _tents Home Program unnecessary. 

The Code is not a vehicle for information exchanc:e: it 

contains standards of construction that are not being 

enforced i n Northwest Florida. Even it the Code is to 

be enforced, it can lead to less e!ticiont structures 

and equipment, thereby causing peak demand growth c~ a 

higher rate than wi tb t .he Good _tents program. He is 

indirectly advocating the unnecessary and uneconomical 

construction o ! generation as a substitut~ for the 
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failure of a governmental program to meet the needs of 

our ratepayers . This position is in direct conflict 

with good business practice and legislative direct i ves 

s uch as F'EECA. 

M.r. Schultz mistakenly asserts that Gulf's program 

has had no discernible effect on toad and that a public 

utility should not fill any gaps or niches in the free 

market . The benefits produced by this program since 

1977 are well documented in the ECCR dockets and Ft::ECA 

reports. 

Lastly, Gulf Power would not be filling any so 

called wgapa" if the needs of our ratepayers could be 

met by someone else. Mr. Schultz ' s statement that the 

market is free is ridiculoua; a !roe market is voic of 

governmental interference. Mr. Schultz is beinq 

retained by a governmental agency which maintains that, 

! f a governmental program (The Model Energy Code) does 

not work, then the private sector should be prol1ibited 

from responding to private c itizen (ratepayer) demand 

by providing cost-effective products and services. 

Before dictating what his clients (the ratepayers ) 

want, Mr. Schultz 3hould consider attempting to 

determine wh~t servicPs they demand. He has not . I n 

contrast, we are in the marketplace and know the 

services our customers are demanding. 
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Mr. Schultz asserts that the Florida Model Energy Code 

(FMEC) is available t~ the public and should dictate 

building efficiency standards . Does iapleaentation or 

the Florida Model Energy Code p rovide the 

cost-effective benefits intended by FEECA tor the 

ratepayers of Northwest Flori da? 

No. Even if the FMEC is enforced its d esign rloes not 

provide the optimum level o r electrical peak demand 

reduction, which the Good ~ants program provides . Not 

only does the Good ~ents p rogram improve the r 6duction 

in summer peak dem.and, but by encourag i ng the insta lla­

tion of heat pumps, it provides the participa~in~ 

cus tomer l ower energy billa as shown in Schedule 1, 

page 2. 

Are you saying in the saae home in Northwest Florida 

that the cost ot beating a home with a beat pump l eo 

cheaper than the c ost ot heating a boae with natural 

gas? 

Yes . I n my Schedule 1, t hrough engineering ana lysis , 

!ou r h omes o ! equal si ze built with the s ame ~hen:~a : 

envelope are examin~d. The all electric home costs 

l ess to operate than any o r the three homes utilizin~ 

natural g as. The two gas heat scenar ios represen~ 

various levels of natural gas consumption based on 
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appliance selection. Comparing the cos t t o hea t the 

all e l ectric home , you can aeo that the heat pump c sn 

do the job t o r $141 annually. The cost ot heating tt. e 

home with natural gas varies tra m $231 to $267 . 

In total operating costa bov do these boa.es c.:Japare? 

The all electric home has the lowest operating cos t , 

even though it has the highest E. P.I. rating wh 4_c h is 

the rating given according t o the FMEC. Thts rating is 

intended to represent relative levels a t energy ef fi­

ciency in residential struc tures . 

B.ov does this affect Gul.f Paver Coapany ' a aarketing 

efforts? 

rr we were to exit !rom the marketp l ace and r ely on t he 

FMEC, the resul t would be costly to our customers. As 

yuu can see in my Schedule 1, page 2, there is s igni!i-

cant r oom tor movement i n the E.P.I . ratings o! the ga s 

homes . This supports t he s~atemonts o t Mr. Mark~tte, 

Vice President o! Sales at Ci ty Gas Company. whe n he 

commented that the Code allows t or l ess insulation and 

less efficient hea~ing and cooling equipment. You can 

easily surmiJe that t he Code allows just that. The 

r esult is homes built with l ess efficient cooling 

equipment and less thermal integrity whicr. cauces 
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higher peak demand o n our system, creating the need f or 

additional generation which is costly to all 

ratepayer s, especially when it is not necessary. 

Mr. Bovers, is it the position o! the Company that it 

should be peraitted to advocate one energy source over 

another? 

No. This is not the intent ot our programs. The 

intent is to insure informed decision making and to 

promote e!!icient use o f energy. W~t recogni..:e the 

impact additional peak demand has on the cost o r 

electricity and strive to reduce the grovth in peak 

demand. To the extent this is accomplished throuqh 

compl iance with our programs , we believe there is 

bene!it to all customers. Additionally, we have an 

obligat ion to p rovide f air, accurate and stra ight-

forward information regarding energy costs to our 

customers . It the custome r makes a mi sinformed deci-

sion, it not only can coet him/her money, but a lso has 

a detrimental effect on all customers. 

Has Mr. Schul.tz correctly stated the test year expenses 

tor the GGod ~ents Improved Home? 
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No . Mr. Schultz did not account !or the expenses o! 

$152,393 that were recove red in ECCR. Gul! is asking 

tor recovery o r $457,390 in base rates. 

What ia Mr. Schultz 's position regarding the Good ~ents 

Iaproved Bo .. Prograa7 

His position io essentiAlly the same as the ones he has 

taken in reqard to the Good ~ents New Home Program. 

Once again, Hr. Schultz is exhibiting his lack o! 

understanding or the program, the services it otters 

and the benefits it provides to the ratepayers. I have 

provided evidence, where Mr. Schultz has not, that the 

program is coat-effective, does not promote applianc es 

and provides benefits to all ratepayers. 

Please diacuaa Mr. Schu.l tz 's posi tiona concerning t:ho 

Energy Education and Presentations;seainars Programs . 

Mr. Schultz' s assertion that the Company could nu t 

demonstrate cost-effect iveness indicates that he doe s 

not understand the purpose or benefits o! these pro-

grams. These programs provide general education to all 

ot our ratepayers concer~ ing energy services provided 

by the Co•pany and other businessus including g overn-

mental agencies. They also provide information o~ 

energy technologies including those that use ener ~y 
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sources other than electricity. Finally, they are used 

to c reate demand !cr the produc ts and services o!!ered 

by o r through our other programs. The programs were 

not removed !rom EC~ because the benefits d e rived from 

them were not quantifiable and, therefore, could no t ~~ 

evaluated utilizing a coat - effectiveness test. In Order 

No. 21317, page 9, the Commission stated: 

Now, however, we believe programs o! this kind are 
a tu.ndamental part ot the customer service respon­
sibility ot such utilities and, therefore, Jo not 
require special ... !! the FEECA statute and ECCR 
were abolished tomorrow , customers woul d still 
call utility service o!!ices to inquire about 
energy e!ticient products and uses. Ut ilities 
should and would provide such information on how 
to use ita product wisely. The need !or spec i al 
treatment ot such information services has long 
since passed, so we hereby order the elimination 
ot these programs !or ECCR purpo~es. 

Do you have any turther co .. ents with respect to Kr. 

Schultz' a reco.aendat.ion on the custoaer Servic e and 

Intoraation Proqraas. 

Yes. Mr. Schu ltz has taken a pos ition on four Customer 

Service and Information programs without presenting any 

evidence, other than his personal opinion, that they 

are not beneficial to the ratepayers and i t is not 

"normal" !or a u tility to provide them. It is, i n 

!act, nor.-1al !or a utility to provide these services in 

some torm. It would be abnormal not to provide the 

services. He is completely ignoring the fact t hat ou r 
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customers want the products and serv ices p~ovided in 

the programs and that they are benef ici a l to the 

ratepayers . Mr. Schultz is me r ely oubotituting his 

opinion as a non-participant in any of the programs for 

the o p inion or those who are participat ing a nd reaping 

the benefits. Gulf would c arefully conRider and act on 

any evidence provided by Mr . Schultz that demonst r ates 

that our customers want us t o stop providing them with 

any cuato~er services other than electricity. 

Kr. Bowers, Kr . Schultz takes the position that Gulf 

Power is over tha benchaark in 1990 tor CUstoaer 

Service and Inforaation. Do you agree? 

No. I presented i n my prefi led di rect testimony, 

Exhibit __ (WPB-l), Schedt•le 3, a c a lculation o! the 

customer Service and I nformation benchmark calculation 

that reflects the impact of the commission decision 

regard ing conservation expenRes in our 1984 rate case. 

Gulf Power Company is providinq high qual l ty, 

highly valued Customer Service and Information products 

and serv ices, through more programs, to more customers 

and at a lower r.ost than in 198 4 when all of the 

e.xpenses fo r the programs being challe:1ged were ap­

proved by the Commissi c n. Gulf is actually below the 

benc hmark $824,000. Any claim that we are over the 
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benchmark ignores the FPSC ' s decision in 1984 to c hang e 

the method ot r e covering s ome ot the expenses . The 

FPSC approved all ot ~he Customer Service and Intorma-

tion expanses requested in the 198 4 r a te case. 

Plea- d iscuss Mr . Schultz • s position regarding his 

adjustaenta to cuatoaar Service a nd Intoraation expend-

itures. 

Mr. Schultz defends his adjustment tor the progra ms 

l isted in his Exhibit _(HWS- 13) based on the premise 

that whoever participates in a program should incur a ll 

ot the coat . Hie position i gno res t he tact t .hat all 

ratepayers accrue benetita !rom Gulf's programs includ-

ing those that do not directly participate . This 

Commission has repeatedly recognized that all 

ratepayers benef it from this prog ram and has reJected 

the position taken by Mr. Schultz. 

COUl.d you provide an example o t hov all customers 

benefit troa such programs? 

Our industr ial technology transfer and technolo~· 

asses sment p r ograms hav e enab l ed us to wo rk wi t h two ot 

our largest industrial c u c tomer s concern ing the i r plans 

to inst a ll c ogeneration equipment beg i nning i n 1987 . 

We reached a n agreement with eac h of these customers 
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that changed the schedule or their projects until the 

generation capacity their proj ects would avo ia wou ld be 

needed by the Company . The aqreemento recognized the 

timing o ! their proj6cts . 

Hov doe• this tiaing a!!ect your ratepayers? 

It the cogeneration or the two industrial customers 

proj ect• were completed aa originally s cheduled , they 

would have avoided 57 .5 MW o r base load capacity and 

435 ,000 ,000 KWH in ener~y sales. Gul! has surricient 

base load capacity to serve r etail loads i nclud i ng 

these customers in the near te:-m; however , based on ou r 

current expansion plana , we will likely need add itiona : 

capacity in the !uture . The agreements with the two 

customers recognize the bonerits to retaining their 

loads in t .he short term and the long term benet' its o t 

encouraging customers to proceed with cogenerati on 

plana when the t i ming is beneficial to Gu: t• s ge Pera l 

body o! customers. 

What do these contracts have to do with Kr. Schultz's 

position? 

We were able ~o e stablish credibility and open li nes of 

communication with these customers as a result o t ou r 

Customer Service and Information programs . It the 
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sales had been lost because o t our lack v ! a c t ion, then 

all ratepaye r s would have sutter ed the consequen~es. 

Bov vould all ot your ratepayer• sutter the consequenc-

ea? 

The revenue requirements tor the 57.5 MW o t load would 

have been ahitted from the industrial r ate classe s to 

the residential rat e class based on the cost-ot-serv ice 

methodology currently approved by the Commissio n. I 

might also add that this is a two-way street . The 

industrial customers have always paid their share or 

the ECCR expenses, including these directed solely at 

the residential clase. 

Please discuss Mr . Schultz 's position regarding aarket-

ing. 

Hr . Schultz has taken two positions regarding market -

ing. Firat he is under the mistaken impression that a 

regulated monopoly lacks competition. Secondly, he 

believes that our marketing ef f o rts are directed at 

i ndiscr iminatel y increasing ener gy sales. 

Please diseuse Mr. Schultz's first posi t ion. 

Gulf Power Company, like every other regulated elec tri c 

energy supplier in the United States, must meet 
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co~patition daily in the marketplace. This competit ion 

comes in the t o rm ot the inetticient use ~ t energy, 

causing greater demands and increased investment. 

Also, tranamiaai~n access, whereby other utilities may 

ae~e loads in another utility's traditiona l service 

area1 cogeneration that could result in the uneconom i -

cal loss ot load1 alt&rnative anergy suppliers who 

would take high load !actor load resu l ting in increased 

costa to all ratepayers1 and new technologies, such as 

tuel cella that woc ld allow all customer&i to produce 

their own energy, all provide add i tional competition. 

This competition provides a great dea l ot pressure t or 

Gulf to keep its product cost-effective both in the 

short-term and long-term . 

Mr . Schultz's position tails to recogn i ze tha~ a 

regulated monopoly competes with all other privat& 

sector businesses tor load, l abor, capital and manage-

rial abi l ity in order to be the supplier of c hoice f or 

consumer products and s ervices. Acceptance o f Hr. 

Schultz ' s position would mean that the owners and 

management ot the regulated monopoly should ignore the 

demands ot itc customers tor products and service s a nd 

not try to contr ol costs and pricP. by investing in 

activities beneficial to the ratepayers. It is ~r . 

Schultz ' s opinion that, s ince we are a regulated 
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monopoly, we wil l b~ tully compensated tor any losses 

that r esul t trom marketplace competition. I do not 

believe that the Commission would support any efforts 

on our part to reduce load on our system whe~ capacity 

has ~een built and is available to serve that load. 

Were we to do so and attempt to place the burden f or 

the existing capa=ity on the residential ratepay~r~, 

t he Commission would be first in line to condemn the 

Company. 

Pleaaa ad.dr-• Kr. Schultz's position reqarding natural 

gas ccmpatition. 

On page 73, lines 1 - lJ, o ! his testimony, Mr. Schultz 

quotea a portion ot an interrogatory response concern-

ing natural gas competition and would have this Commis­

sion believe that th& quoted portion is indicative or 

the existence of competition in the entire marketplace. 

The tact is the response is part o! an explanat ion f o r 

the "historical " numbers o! natural gas res .!. dentia l 

dwellings that were certified as being Good jZ:ents 

Homes. The response has nothing to do with marketplace 

competition in the commercial, industrial and existing 

residential marketplace in 1990 and ~eyond. 
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Please address Hr. Schultz'::' second position regarding 

your marketing efforts. 

Mr. Schultz ~ould have the Conunission bel i eve that our 

marketing efforts concentrate on "act ive selling and 

promoting of energy as defined in f'EECA .. . ": page 75, 

linea 2 - 3, of his testimony. The truth is that some 

of our efforts are concentrated on economically i n-

creasing off-peak energy sales and thereby spreading of 

fixed costs over more units of investment, resulting in 

a lower cost of service to all customers . 

Gulf recognizes that cogeneration can be 

beneficial, and the Company is an active participant in 

the rule making proceedings ~ith the Commission on this 

issue. We work with our customers, at their request, 

to analyze various options for fulfilling thei r energy 

needs . 

The Commission has recognized the value of our 

effort"s by approving t~o contracts ~ith industria,! 

customers that deferred their cogeneration projec t s and 

by approving a rate rider (Supplemental Energy, 

Schedule SE) that recognizes the benefits of off-peak 

energy sales. 

The goal of our marketing efforts i s to assist ou t 

customers achieve economic efficiency by providing the 
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products and services that will enable them t o cake 

informed decisions regarding their energy investments. 

What ia xr. Schultz's position reqarding your econoaic 

developaent activities? 

His basic poai tion is th.at the Company should not, 

under any circumstances, engage in any community and 

economic development activities because they are not 

beneficial to the ratepayers. 

It you were to accApt his posit ~on, then you must 

believe that uncontrolled and unpredictable growth is 

better than, or at least equal to, controll£d and 

predictable growth. You must also recognizo and accept 

the tact that low load factor growth is also better 

than, or at least equal to, high load !actor. I am 

convinced that Mr. Schultz does not believe this, and 

ne : ther does anyone else . 

Florida is one of the r:ouutry's raa test growing 

states. We have committed resources to allow us to be 

active participants in the community and economic 

development process to ensure that when gro~~ doe3 

occur, the impact on our ratepayers will be beneficial. 

We are not now, nor have we ever been proponent s ot 

uncontroll~d growth in demand in our service areas. 
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Surveys show that our customers rate our communitv 

and economic development activities as the number one 

program we should otter. Why is the O!!ico ot Public 

Counsel recommending that the customers be denied these 

activities, when -ver 88 perc ent o! Gulf's customers 

desire that we participate in these efforts? 

Please su..ariza your teati.aony. 

Gul! Power engages in CUstomer Service and Information 

programs based on the demands of our customers !or high 

quality, anergy related products end s~rvices. Our 

goal with these e!!orts is to help our customers make 

informed choices and achieve the hiqhest level of 

economic e!!iciency from their energy investment. We 

are not o!!ering these programs as a means of indis · 

criminately increasing de~and t o r and sales o! e ! ectr ic 

energy. Our customers would not tolerate this ~ind or 

action by the Company and we would not expect regula-

tors to allow us to recover the expenses. 

We do expect regclators to recognize the benefi ts 

that accrue to the ratepayers and thei r overwhelming 

acceptance of and voluntary part icipation in the 

programs. The O!!ice of the Public Counsel i s repre­

senting the Citizens of the State in this proceed ing. 
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It is the residentia l customer who receives the pr i mary 

benefits trom these programs. 

Does thia conclude your teataony? 

Yes, it does. 
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1 0 (By Mr . Holland) Mr. Bowers , would you 

2 summarize your testimony? 

3 A Yea, I will. 

4 The purpose of my testimony is to rRbut the 

5 positions taken by Mr. Schultz, witness f o r the Office 

6 ot Public Counsel , as they pertain to the test y&ar 

7 expanses tor customer service and informat ion and 

8 community and economic development. Mr . Schu ltz has 

9 made claims concerning the coat effectiveness of 

10 programs which are wxong and are not supported by 

11 evid•nce. The recommendations he has made are wi thout 

12 sound reason and based on incorrect interpretations o f 

13 this co-isaion'a intenttons and without regard to the 

14 ComDission'a orders and rules. 

15 Gulf Power has repeatedly demonstrated the va1ue of all 

16 at ita programs, the benefits accrued t o all customers 

17 and ou.r customers' desire to have us provide these 

l ij programs and services. 

19 The determinat ion of energy and demand 

20 reductions are arrived at using na tionall r and 

2l state-rec ognized energy aimulatod models. These 

22 savings are conservative and acc urately reflec t tne 

23 thermal and operational characteristics of resident i a l 

24 and commercial structures. Our objective is t o prov i d e 

25 long-term benefits to all c ustomers at the l owest 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 
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1 possib. e c oat . 

2 In addition to the engineering calcula tions 

3 and computer modeling , Gulf has provided this 

4 commission the direct input from our c ustome r s, wh ich 

5 also helps deteraine our service and program offerings. 

6 This input, obtained through customer resesarch and 

7 direct one-on-one contact , is vital to meeting our 

8 custo .. rs' e.)(peetations and needs . 

9 Although Kr . Schultz d oe s not c l aim to be an 

10 e.xpert i n aarketinq and customer service , he is 

11 reco-endinq the disallowanc e of a great deal o! 

12 expenses related to marketing and c ustomer s~rvice 

13 without substantial evidence t o support h is position. 

14 He bas t aken positions that are cont rary to previous 

15 Collllllission action, and in some c a s e s essential to 

16 complyin·J with CoJIIJilisaion rules. 

17 The tho rough understanding o ! our market, our 

18 customers ' needs and future expec tations, along with a 

19 good m.anagement team, will enable us to c ontinue 

20 serving t he best interests of our customers. We have 

21 c ommitted resources to programs a nd services, our 

22 employees are wel l-trai ned and motivated , and all our 

23 customers are benefitinq from their e fforts. which ha s 

24 resulted in long-term lower costs . Gulf be lieves that 

25 in the l ong run our Company does not gain at the 
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1 expense of our customers and our custoners do not 

2 benefit at the expenae of our Company . Only when both 

3 benefit do either succeed . Thank you . 

4 HR . HOLLAND: Tender Mr . Bowers . 

5 CROSS EXAMINATION 

6 BY MS. RULE: 

7 Q Mr. Bowera, you've testified thal the two Good 

8 centa Proqraaa cover not only the addit ion of 

9 conservation measures, such as extra insulation . 

10 energy-efficient appliances and the like, but also 

11 cover• proviaion of inforaation customers. can you 

12 tell me ~hat percent of the Good Cents Programs' 

13 expense• are attributable to providing s uch 

14 inf ormation? 

15 A Karaha , we have a breakdown of the expenses, 

16 aa far aa the Good Cents Home, and I'll espouse thos e. 

17 In labor, ve have approxiaately $467,000 for people i n 

1 8 the field d iaaeminating inforaation t o the builders, 

19 contractor•, and to the homeowners . We have 

20 approximately 251,000 in materials and expenses whic h 

21 relate to booklets and brochures, e ne r gy s i mulations , 

22 computer modeling programs and other information. We 

23 also have $300,000 of advertising , whic h i s direc t 

2 4 information on maaa media basis . 

25 on th~ Good Cents i mproved home we ha ve 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI ON 
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1 $211,000 related to labor. We have $141,000 related to 

2 materials and expenaea, and $104,000 rela tad to 

3 advertising. 

4 Q So then the l~bor would be the info rmat i on 

5 function? 

6 A Labor is a direct labor ot carrying out the 

7 prograaa in the field. Materials and supplies are the 

8 aaterials used in getting the information to the 

9 conswaers. 

10 Q Can you divide the figures you gave me into 

11 expenses attributable to providing information and 

12 expenses attributable to adding conservatio n m(Jasures·f 

13 Do you separate those figures out? 

14 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

A 

No, we don't. 

can you? Can you give ae a ballpark figure? 

No, because it's all information. The Good 

17 Cents Home Program is an informational program. 

18 Q So then the labor would be the information 

19 component aostly? 

20 A Not necessarily, because a.aterial s and 

21 expenses is also info rmation that you give to the 

22 consumer. 

23 Q You t.estif ied a lso that thR Shine Against 

24 criae Program inc ludes both the change-out of existinq 

25 facilities .uld installation of new facilit ies. Can you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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give me a percentage of the program expenses 

attributable to the change-out and a percent 

attributable to the installation? 

403 3 

4 A Again, it's all-encompassing. I can give you 

5 t .he breakdown of labor, materials and supplies and 

6 advertising, like I did tor the other programs , but how 

7 do you separate the interconnection of that program 

8 activities? That would be difficult to do . I c ould 

9 give you a guess, but I don't wa nt to do that. 

10 0 Do you have any histo rical information in the 

11 past how that has worked? 

12 

13 you. 

14 

15 

16 

A 

0 

A 

I would have to go back and find that out for 

Could you do that in a late-filed exhibi t ? 

Yes. 

MS . RULE: I believe that would be 631. The 

17 title would be •shine AgainsL Crime Expenses for 

18 Change-outs Versus New Installation . " 

19 COMMISSIONER GUN'J I::R: Give me that one more 

::! 0 time. 

2 1 MS. RULE: "Shine Aga lnst Crima Expe nses for 

22 Change- outs Versus New Installation." 

23 COMMISS IONER GUNTER: Okay. 63 1. 

24 (Late-filed E.xhibxit No . 63 1 identifie d. ) 

25 MS . RULE: No further ques tions. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Can we j ust s tand e asy 

2 for about five minutes? 

3 

4 

5 

WITNESS McMILLAN: Is that all? 

COMMI SSIONER EASLEY: No. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You can take a 

6 fi ve-minute breax. 

7 (Brief reces~. ) 

8 (Transcript follows in sequence in Volume 

9 XXVI.) 

10 - - - - -
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